

Cayman Islands Government



Information on hand

## The Cayman Islands Quality of Life Survey Report Fall 2024

Published: March 2025



### Welcome

How should wealth and happiness be measured? Is wealth best expressed as dollars and cents or through the meaningfulness of experiences? What is a good balance between financial security and a high quality of life? Is happiness the result of a high quality of life?

This report examines the changing relationship between wealth, prosperity, and quality of life as a measurable concept. It is primarily based on a simple random representative survey of 1,586 households (2,982 persons age 18+) across all districts in the Cayman Islands. The data collected provided essential insights and a narrative of how the Cayman Islands residents communicate their priorities and redefine the meaning of a good quality of life.

## **Table of Contents**

1.	The Cayman Islands' Quality of Life Scores 3
2.	Summary Indicators – Satisfaction &
	Dissatisfaction 4
3.	Executive Summary9
4.	Health and Wellness13
5.	Employment and Job Quality24
6.	Material Living Conditions
7.	Economic and Physical Safety42
8.	Leisure and Social Activities
9.	Natural and Living Environment
10.	Methodology120
11.	Quality of Life Dimensions Matrix 122
12.	Appendix Tables



### **1. THE CAYMAN ISLANDS' QUALITY OF LIFE SCORES**



**Economics and Statistics Office** 

84 89.4 93.7 89.5	<b>4.8%</b> 4.4 1.7	82	2.9%
93.7		86.8	
93.7		86.8	
	1.7	00.0	7.4
89.5		92.0	3.0
	2.9	87.3	4.7
89.6	3.2	86.8	5.5
65.7	23.0	61.8	27.0
85.1	6.5	77.5	11.3
84.8	2.9	80.0	4.8
92.3	7.7	93.1	6.9
80	0.6%	79	9.8%
89.6	8.9	90.7	7.
78.0	17.7	79.9	15.7
81.8	6.9	80.4	8.8
60.8	21.3	58.8	22.9
71.9	10.5	70.7	11.6
84	1.7%	84	4.0%
79.8	20.2	77.0	23.0
	65.7 85.1 84.8 92.3 80 89.6 78.0 81.8 60.8 71.9 <b>84</b> 84 79.8	65.7       23.0         85.1       6.5         84.8       2.9         92.3       7.7         80.6%       8.9         78.0       17.7         81.8       6.9         60.8       21.3         71.9       10.5         84.7%       79.8         20.2       79.8	65.7       23.0       61.8         85.1       6.5       77.5         84.8       2.9       80.0         92.3       7.7       93.1         80.6%         89.6       8.9         989.6       8.9         981.8       6.9         80.8       21.3         71.9       10.5         70.7

### 2. SUMMARY INDICATORS - SATISFACTION & DISSATISFACTION



75.7 92.4 94.7 62.1 82.5 47.9 47.3	5.7% 3.4 6.8 5.3 37.9 17.5 21.4 6.9	71.2 91.1 93.5 62.1 84.7 51.4	<b>4.3%</b> 4.6 7.8 6.5 37.9 15.3 22.0
92.4 94.7 62.1 82.5 47.9 47.3	6.8 5.3 37.9 17.5 21.4	91.1 93.5 62.1 84.7 51.4	7.8 6.5 37.9 15.3
94.7 62.1 82.5 47.9 47.3	5.3 37.9 17.5 21.4	93.5 62.1 84.7 51.4	6.5 37.9 15.3
62.1 82.5 47.9 47.3	37.9 17.5 21.4	62.1 84.7 51.4	37.9 15.3
82.5 47.9 47.3	17.5 21.4	84.7 51.4	15.3
47.9 47.3	21.4	51.4	
47.3			22 0
	6.9		22.0
		42.8	8.2
75.8	11.7	76.2	12.7
30.0	16.3	24.9	20.9
81.9	18.1	81.5	18.5
83.0	17.0	82.6	17.4
81.5	18.5	81.3	18.7
76.8	23.2	75.6	24.4
52.5	47.5	41.7	58.3
87.5	12.5	84.6	15.4
90.6	9.4	85.1	14.9
89.6	10.4	83.4	16.6
	83.0 81.5 76.8 52.5 87.5 90.6 89.6 Naways lived in port	83.0       17.0         81.5       18.5         76.8       23.2         52.5       47.5         87.5       12.5         90.6       9.4         89.6       10.4	83.0       17.0       82.6         81.5       18.5       81.3         76.8       23.2       75.6         52.5       47.5       41.7         87.5       12.5       84.6         90.6       9.4       85.1

Quality of Life Indicators - Selected	Overall Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Overall Dissatisfaction (%) & Negative (-)	Caymanian Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Caymanian Dissatisfaction (% & Negative (-)	
sure and Social Activities (Pg 66-83)	80	).7%	80.5%		
Worklife Balance	76.7	9.9	75.6	12.	
Social Support Network					
Relationship with family	93.0	1.9	91.0	2	
Relationship with co-workers	86.4	2.4	85.0	3	
Support when Sick	95.8	4.2	96.6	3	
Support when Financial Problems	89.5	10.5	88.8	11	
Support when Emotional Issues	91.7	8.3	92.6	7	
General personal support	93.0	7.0	94.7	5	
Loneliness	72.9	27.1	76.0	24	
Neighbourhood Social Cohesion					
Helpful neighbourhood	68.0	6.7	68.9	8	
Close-knit neighbourhood	57.3	12.7	57.8	15	
Trustworthy neighbourhood	59.7	6.5	62.2	8	
Incompatible neighbours**	14.3	55.0	15.7	57	
Neighbourhood cultural differences**	19.2	39.0	20.2	40	
Neighbourhood unknown to each other**	27.1	44.8	26.8	48	

NB: Satisfaction (%) and the dissatisfaction (%) may not add to 100% due to Neutral Response.

\*\*Dissatisfaction with incompatible neighbours, neighbourhood cultural differences and neighbourhood unknown to each other represented disagreement with the negative phrasing of the respective questions. 1) people in this neighbourhood generally do not get along with each other; 2) people in this neighbourhood generally do not share the same values, and 3) people in this neighbourhood are unknown to each other.

Quality of Life Indicators - Selected	Overall Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Overall Dissatisfaction (%) & Negative (-)	Caymanian Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Caymanian Dissatisfaction (%) & Negative (-)
Natural and Living Environment (Pg 84-119)	7!	5.4%	74	4.5%
Environmental Preservation				
Waste Management - Institutions	62.5	19.6	56.7	25.6
Recycling Practices	51.9	23.4	46.9	29.3
Green Spaces and Walkable Communities	53.4	22.7	45.8	31.8
Marine and Land Protection Areas	58.6	16.5	52.4	25.6
Marine and Coastal Ecosystems	56.4	17.6	49.7	27.7
Disaster Management				
Disaster Mitigation - Institutions/Gov't	85.9	3.0	85.1	4.2
Disaster Preparedness - Institutions/Gov't	87.2	2.8	86.5	4.1
Disaster Response - Institutions/Gov't	85.4	2.4	84.6	3.9
Disaster Recovery - Institutions/Gov't	85.2	2.6	85.3	4.2
Household Disaster Preparedness				
Adequate disaster Supplies - Household	86.5	5.7	86.2	6.9
Dwelling safety - Household	85.7	5.5	88.2	4.7
Distance to emergency shelter - Household	84.8	3.7	83.2	5.4
Reserve disaster fund - Household	73.1	14.8	72.0	17.1

NB: Satisfaction (%) and the dissatisfaction (%) may not add to 100% due to Neutral Response

Quality of Life Indicators - Selected	Overall Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Overall Dissatisfaction (%) & Negative (-)		Caymanian Satisfaction (%) & Positive (+)	Caymanian Dissatisfaction (%) & Negative (-)	
latural and Living Environment (Pg 84-119)	75	5.4%		74.5%		
Overall Development						
Investment in Infrastructure	61.1	14.2		52.7	23.9	
Human Capital Development	54.4	14.4		48.6	23.9	
Technological Progress and Innovation	61.6	9.7		58.5	14.6	
Access to Financial Resources	54.8	14.6		54.1	20.8	
Good Governance and Institutions	56.3	14.1		48.4	24.7	
Roads and Transportation						
Traveling time on roads	49.7	34.4		38.4	44.5	
Water drainage on roads	42.4	39.4		37.0	45.1	
Road Users Knowledge and Training	34.5	41.0		25.8	53.0	
Adequate road network	53.4	23.0		45.1	31.0	
Road construction & repair timing	56.6	22.7		46.3	33.2	
Human Capital Development						
Education and schools	63.8	11.3		63.6	17.7	
Healthcare and public health	75.5	6.9		74.0	11.0	
Job training and vocational programs	50.6	13.2		47.9	22.1	
Entrepreneurship support (Small Business)	41.1	14.3		40.2	22.1	
Community centers and recreational facilities	52.4	14.8		48.6	23.4	
Adult education and lifelong learning	44.2	11.6		44.2	19.1	
<b>NB</b> : Satisfaction (%) and the dis	satisfaction (%) m	ay not add to 100% du	ie t	o Neutral Respons	se	



### **3. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

- 1. **Quality of life score**. The Cayman Islands' quality of life (QOL) was assessed, and the score was 82.9%, lower than that of the spring 2024 survey by 0.7%. This score is based on a comprehensive assessment of various quality of life factors. Residents ranked their health as the most essential quality of life at 34.5 percent. Followed by employment and job quality, material living conditions, economic and physical safety, and leisure and social activities. The natural and living environment was scored the least important (see Table 1). The Caymanian overall QOL score was 81.8%.
- 2. Health and wellness. The most significant component, health and wellness, had a satisfaction score of 84.8%, while for Caymanians, it was 82.9%. This score emanated from the satisfaction score on health services and conditions, which was 80.9%; physical wellness, 81.6%; mental wellness, 84.4%; and spiritual wellness, 92.3%. The lowest component of health and wellness was the waiting time for services from public hospitals and clinics (weighted average 70.9%), impacted by dissatisfaction, which was 23%. Caymanians scored dissatisfaction at 27.0%.
- 3. **Employment and job quality**. This component scored 80.6%, representing an improvement of 5.4% relative to the Spring 2024 survey. The Caymanian satisfaction score under this rubric was 79.8%. This QOL edition includes respondents' satisfaction with salary and benefit packages and career progression among employed persons, enhancing accuracy in measurement.



- 4. **Material living conditions**. An estimated 11.6% of households lived in overcrowded housing, a higher number of families with bills in arrears, and more disconnection from household services influenced the 84.7% score in this section, which was lower than in the spring QOL by 3.9%. The score for Caymanians was slightly lower, at 84.0%.
- 5. **Economic and physical safety.** This rubric was assigned a score of 85.7%, lower than the 86.5% in Spring 2024 but slightly higher than the 84.3% for Caymanians. Self-assessed poverty increased from 4.9% in Spring 2024 to 5.6% in Fall 2024, and food insecurity was rated higher at 6.8%, higher than 5.7% in Spring 2024. The physical security indicators in this QOL edition showed higher dissatisfaction among Caymanians than all residents.
- 6. Leisure and social activities. This section scored 80.7% based on work-life balance (76.4%) and social cohesion and connections (85.0%), which measures the interconnectedness of different social groups within the Cayman Islands including loneliness. For Caymanians, the satisfaction score was 80.5%. Approximately 27.1% of residents reported episodes of loneliness, with 24.0% among Caymanians.
- 7. **Natural and living environment**. This section scored 75.4%, higher than the 70.4% in Spring 2024. This was due to the addition of significant new indicators, increasing the accuracy measurement. The section comprised respondents' sentiments on environmental preservation, natural disasters and emergencies, household disaster preparedness and economic and social development. The economic and social development included responses to development indicators, road transport and investment in human resource development. The scoring of Caymanian respondents was 74.1%, amidst strong dissatisfaction on most economic and social developmental and environmental preservation indicators.

### **Dimensions Ranking of the Quality of Life.**

The QOL ranking was derived from the Fall 2024 survey. The results are virtually the same when compared to the Spring 2024 survey; the Fall 2024 survey results are as follows:

Table 1: Preference ranking of the quality of life dimensions, Fall 2024										
			Non-	George	West	Bodden	North	East	Sister	
	Total	Caymanian	Caymanian	Town	Вау	Town	Side	End	Islands	
	Percent (%)									
Quality of life score	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	
Health	34.5	35.0	34.1	36.4	33.9	34.0	23.3	28.1	30.6	
Employment and job quality	18.0	16.6	19.4	17.9	17.2	18.8	16.8	17.5	21.3	
Material living conditions	14.6	15.1	14.1	14.0	15.2	14.5	15.0	16.5	17.0	
Economic and physical safety	13.1	13.2	13.0	12.7	13.6	13.0	14.1	14.9	12.2	
Leisure and social activities	10.3	10.5	10.2	9.9	10.7	10.1	15.4	11.4	9.9	
Natural and living environment	9.5	9.7	9.3	9.1	9.3	9.6	15.4	11.6	9.0	
Natural and living environment         9.5         9.7         9.3         9.1         9.3         9.6         15.4         11.6         9.0           FIGURE 1: QUALITY OF LIFE DIMENSIONS RANK (%) FALL 2024           Health         Employment and job quality         Material living conditions           Economic and physical safety         Leisure and social activities         Natural and living environment           9.5         9.5         9.1         9.1         9.4         10.0         10.4           10.3         11.4         13.0         13.2         13.3         10.2         10.4         10.4           14.6         14.6         14.4         14.5         14.6         14.6         15.9         9.4         10.2         10.4         13.3           14.6         14.6         14.4         14.5         14.6 <td< td=""></td<>										



For Caymanians, the preference ranking of the quality of life dimensions are as follows:

Table 2: Caymanian preference ranking of the quality of life dimensions by district, Fall 2024											
			George		Bodden	North		Sister			
		Caymanian	Town	West Bay	Town	Side	East End	Islands			
	Percent (%)										
Quality of life score		100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0			
Health		35.0	38.1	34.7	33.4	23.2	31.0	28.8			
Employment and job qu	uality	16.6	16.0	15.4	18.5	17.1	13.0	19.5			
Material living conditio	ns	15.1	14.5	15.6	14.8	15.4	17.8	17.6			
Economic and physical s	safety	13.2	12.6	13.7	13.1	14.2	16.0	13.1			
Leisure and social activi	ities	10.5	9.8	10.8	10.4	15.3	10.7	11.5			
Natural and living envir	ronment	9.7	9.0	9.7	9.9	14.8	11.5	9.5			
9.7 10.5 13.2 15.1 16.6 35.0	8.7 11.8 13.0 14.9 17.0 34.6	2: Caymanian 9.6 11.6 12.6 15.1 21.3 29.8		9.1 9.9 13.5 14.7 20.1 32.7	9.0 9.4 13.5 15.0 19.6 33.6	10.5 10.5 12.7 14.5 15.3 36.5	5 7 8	10.5         10.4         13.5         16.1         9.2         40.3			
Caymanian Total       18 - 24       25 - 34       35 - 44       45 - 54       55 - 64       65+         Age Groups       Image Groups<											



### 4. HEALTH AND WELLNESS



Health is not just the absence of disease but a critical enabler that allows individuals to live life to the fullest. It is shaped by how individuals grow, live, learn, work, and age. Emotional well-being and a positive outlook are key indicators of how people perceive and experience quality of life. Reliable access to timely and appropriate health care provides peace of mind and promotes positive health outcomes. The survey captures data on self-perceived health' (SPH), a measure of physical well-being and a tool for predicting mortality and chronic disease incidence. Studies have shown that this self-assessment is a reliable indicator of chronic diseases, functional ability, and psychological well-being. To this end, overall health is evaluated and scored using the following

categories.



The overall health score was 84.8 percent, which is a simple average of the sub-components: health services and conditions, physical wellness, mental wellness, and spiritual wellness.



80.9%

### **Health Services and Conditions**

Quality in healthcare encompasses the degree to which healthcare services meet the expectations and needs of patients and healthcare providers. As populations age, so does the workforce, creating a growing need for healthcare and healthcare workers to maintain quality healthcare. In response to the Survey question: On the last occasion you went to the public hospital/clinic, how satisfied were you with the staff's competence, the overall cleanliness of the facility, the friendliness and courtesies of the staff, the treatment/medicine prescribed, and the waiting time for services? The weighted satisfaction score<sup>1</sup> The Fall QOL survey's average weighted score for health services and

conditions was 80.9 percent (see Table 4.1). This is an average of all weighted responses components in Table 4.1. The satisfaction score averaged 85.6 percent as all the components had higher satisfaction scores than weighted response, except waiting time for service.

		Cayman Islands Residents Satisfaction Responses									
80.9%	Very	Very Satisfied Neither Dissatisfied Very		Satisfaction							
00.970	Satisfied	Satisfieu	Neithei	Dissatistieu	Dissatisfied	Score (%)	Weighted				
			30016 (%)	Response (%)							
Skills and competence of staff	30.5	58.9	6.2	3.5	0.9	89.4	82.9				
Overall cleanliness of facility	34.1	59.6	4.6	1.4	0.3	93.7	85.1				
Friendliness & Courtesy of Staff	29.9	59.6	7.6	2.3	0.6	89.5	83.2				
The treatment/medicine prescribed	26.7	62.9	7.2	2.4	0.8	89.6	82.5				
Waiting time for service	18.6	47.1	11.3	16.1	6.9	65.7	70.9				
Average Scores (%)	28.0	57.6	7.4	5.1	1.9	85.6	80.9				
Table 4.1: Overall Sa	tisfaction	with facilit	y and serv	ices of public h	ealth hospital	s and clinics					

<sup>1</sup> The sub components weighted satisfaction response is very satisfied 1.0, satisfied 0.8, neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 0.6, dissatisfied 0.4, very dissatisfied 0.2.



Respondents to the QOL survey ranked services and conditions at the public hospitals and/or clinics regarding staff competence, facility cleanliness, friendliness and courtesy of staff, treatment and medicine prescribed, and waiting time for service (waiting time on the day of the appointment and waiting for an appointment booking). As exhibited in Table 4.1, the highest weighted response satisfaction was the overall cleanliness of the facility (85.1%). This was followed by the friendliness and courtesy of staff (83.2%), skills and competence of staff (82.9%), prescribed treatment/medicine (82.5%), and waiting time for service (70.9%). When only the satisfaction score (very satisfied and satisfied) is considered, the overall score was 85.6 percent, and all the scores were in the high 80s except for waiting time for service, which was 65.7 percent.

			Cayn	nanians Satisf	action Respo	nses	
70 60/	Very	Satisfied	Neither	Dissatisfied	Very	Satisfaction	
79.6%	Satisfied	Satisfieu	Neithei	Dissatistieu	Dissatisfied	Score (%)*	Weighted
			30016 (%)	Response (%)			
Skills and competence of staff	30.3	56.5	5.9	5.9	1.5	86.8	81.7
Overall cleanliness of facility	33.8	58.2	5.0	2.3	0.7	92.0	84.4
Friendliness & Courtesy of Staff	29.3	58.0	7.9	3.9	0.8	87.3	82.2
The treatment/medicine prescribed	25.7	61.0	7.7	4.3	1.2	86.8	81.1
Waiting time for service	16.8	45.0	11.2	17.4	9.6	61.8	68.4
Average Scores (%)	27.2	55.8	7.5	6.8	2.8	82.9	79.6
Table 4.2: Caymanians	Satisfactio	on with fac	ility and se	ervices of publi	c health hospit	als and clinics	

\* Satisfaction score is the total of very satisfied and satisfied responses.

\*\* Weighted response score uses all responses in a weighting from 0 and 1 as explained in Endnote 1.



The weighted average score of Caymanian respondents on the services and conditions at the public hospitals and/or clinics was 79.6 percent. Except waiting time for service (see Table 4.2), most components were rated higher than the overall ranking of all residents.

Responses indicate that across the districts, residents of the Sister Islands were most content with the services and conditions of the public hospitals and clinics (81.9%). They are followed by residents of West Bay (81.2%) and North Side (81.2%), George Town (80.9%), Bodden Town (80.6%), and East End (77.5%) (see Table 4.3). The district scores represent a satisfaction rating of all public hospitals and clinics, not necessarily the location where services were rendered.

	George		Bodden	North		Sister
	Town	West Bay	Town	Side	East End	Islands
		Averag	e Weighted	Respons	e (%)	
Skills and Competence of Staff	83.1	82.1	82.6	91.6	79.3	82.3
Overall Cleanliness	84.6	83.9	86.0	97.0	84.1	85.8
Friendliness & Courtesy	83.6	81.9	83.6	85.8	77.5	83.6
The treatment/medicine prescribed	82.9	82.3	81.8	82.6	78.4	83.5
Waiting time for service	70.6	75.9	68.7	48.9	68.0	74.3
Average Satisfaction Score (%)	85.8	85.6	83.6	84.0	86.9	91.8
Average Weighted Response (%)	80.9	81.2	80.6	81.2	77.5	81.9
Table 4.3: District Satisfaction	with Services	and Facility	of Public Ho	spitals an	d Clinics	

Using the satisfaction score (satisfied and very satisfied), the highest would still be the Sister Islands (91.8%), followed by East End, George Town, West Bay, North Side and Bodden Town.



### **Physical Wellness**

81.6%

Physical wellness consists of recognising the need for physical activity, healthy foods, and rest to help prevent illness and injury or manage chronic health conditions. Physical health allows people to do everyday activities without undue fatigue or physical stress. In response to "How satisfied are you with your Physical Health?" on average, 81.6 percent of respondents were generally satisfied using the weighted average satisfaction. The satisfaction score was 85.1 percent, among Caymanians was 77.5 percent (see Table 4.4) and 91.7 percent among non-Caymanians. Generally, male respondents (87.0%) were more satisfied with their physical health than females (83.3%).

81.6%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058				
Physical Health			Per	cent (%)						
Very Satisfied	30.3	32.9	27.8	23.6	34.9	35.3				
Satisfied	54.8	54.1	55.6	53.9	52.2	56.4				
Neither	8.3	7.4	9.3	11.2	7.6	5.9				
Dissatisfied	5.5	4.6	6.3	9.1	5.0	2.3				
Very Dissatisfied	1.0	1.0	1.1	2.2	0.3	0.2				
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	85.1	87.0	83.3	77.5	87.0	91.7				
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	81.6	82.6	80.5	77.5	83.3	84.9				
Table 4.4:	Table 4.4: Satisfaction with Physical Health									

Physical Health	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
			Percei	nt (%)		
Very satisfied	34.9	27.0	24.1	62.2	5.8	18.4
Satisfied	52.8	57.0	54.8	31.9	84.6	61.3
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7.6	9.4	9.9	2.6	4.1	11.8
Dissatisfied	3.8	5.7	9.9	3.3	4.5	7.0
Very dissatisfied	0.9	1.0	1.4	-	0.9	1.5
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	87.7	83.9	78.8	94.1	90.4	79.7
Weighted Average Score (/100)	83.4	80.6	78.0	90.6	78.0	77.6
Table 4.5: Satis	faction wit	h Physical I	Health			

Among the districts, respondents residing in the North Side had the highest physical health satisfaction rate, at 94.1 percent (see Table 4.5). This was followed by East End (90.4%), George Town (87.7%), West Bay (83.9%), and Sister Islands. Bodden Town had the lowest satisfaction rate of 78.8 percent.

In response to the question "In



the past year, how many days were you absent from work due to illness?", on average, respondents (employed persons) were away from work 5.9 sick days (or 2.4% of working days<sup>2</sup>) a year. Caymanians had 6.9 sick days (2.8%), permanent residents had 9.9 sick days (4.0%), and non-Caymanians had 3.9 sick days (1.6% of working days), the lowest.

The productive days for the employed labour market were 97.6 percent after accounting for the 2.4 percent of unproductive days (sick days).

<sup>2</sup> Working days include a 5-day work week less public holidays.



### **Mental wellness**

## **84.4**<sup>%</sup>

Mental wellness, a key determinant of job satisfaction and productivity, is a state of well-being in which an individual realises their abilities, can cope with the everyday stresses of life, can

work productively and fruitfully, and can contribute to the community. It

encompasses the emotional, physical, spiritual, and mental self. Research on well-being underscores that promoting positive mental health and alleviating chronic challenges such as anxiety and depression are significant avenues to enhance the quality of life. In response to the survey question, "In general, would you say that your mental health is... {excellent, good, fair, poor or very poor}, respondents weighted average rating for their mental health at 84.4 percent (see Table 4.6) and satisfaction score was 84.8 percent. Among female respondents, mental health positive response (83.1%) (excellent & good) was lower than that of their male (86.5%) counterparts. Approximately 3.5 percent of females rated their mental health as

					Pei	manent	Non
84.4%	Total	Male	Female	e Caymani	an	esident	Caymaniar
Mental Health				Percent	(%)		
Excellent	40.9	43.5	38.5	33	.6	42.8	47.2
Good	43.9	43.1	44.6	46	.4	46.1	41.0
Fair	12.3	11.2	13.4	15	.2	10.4	10.0
Poor	2.1	1.5	2.7	3	.4	0.3	1.4
Very Poor	0.8	0.8	0.8	1	.4	0.3	0.3
Positive response (excellent & good)	84.8	86.5	83.1	79	.9	88.9	88.2
Weighted Average (%)	84.4	85.4	83.5	81	.5	86.1	86.7
Таb	le 4.6: M	ental H	lealth Ro	nting			
	George	)	E	odden	North		Sister
	Town	Wes	t Bay	Town	Side	East En	d Islands
Mental Health				Percent	(%)		
Excellent	44.	6	37.3	38.2	65.7	17.	5 29.3

Table 4.7: Mental Health Rating by Districts

46.1

13.7

2.4

0.5

83.4

83.5

41.2

11.5

1.7

0.9

85.9

85.4

44.1

13.2

3.7

0.8

82.3

83.0

24.7

8.5

1.1

-

90.4

91.0

76.1

5.4

0.9

93.6

81.8

-

50.7

17.7

1.5

0.8

80.0

81.3

Positive response (excellent & good)

Weighted Average (%)

Good

Fair

Poor

Very Poor

# III.ESO

poor or very poor (see Table 4.6). Non-Caymanian respondents rated their mental health at 88.2 out of 100. In contrast, Caymanians rated their mental health at 79.9 percent, as a higher proportion of Caymanians rated their mental health as poor or very poor (4.8%).

Among the districts, 90.4 percent of North Side respondents rated their mental health as excellent or good (see Table 4.7). Among Bodden Town respondents, 4.5 percent rated their mental health as poor and very poor (see Table 4.7).

Of the estimated 1,508 respondents with self-rated "poor" mental health,

Mental Health	Total/Age	18 - 24	25 - 34	35 - 44	45 - 54	55 - 64	65+		
Total	70,723	4,880	16,288	17,786	14,575	9,843	7,351		
		Percent (%)							
Excellent	28,952	5.3	22.0	27.1	22.6	14.4	8.5		
Good	31,018	7.6	22.7	23.7	19.9	14.9	11.2		
Fair	8,693	9.0	26.3	25.6	18.7	9.4	10.9		
Poor	1,508	7.3	35.1	15.2	9.2	11.4	21.8		
Very poor	552	16.3	8.8	23.7	16.3	11.2	23.7		
Positive response (e	xcellent & good)	12.9	44.7	50.8	42.5	29.3	19.7		
Negative response (p	oor & very poor)	23.6	44.0	38.9	25.5	22.6	45.5		
	Table 4.8: Me	ental Health	Satisfactio	n by Age Gr	oup				

35.1 percent are within the 25-34 age group, while another 21.8 percent are 65+ (see Table 4.8). Of the estimated 552 respondents with "very poor" mental health, 16.3 percent were from the 18 to 24 and 45 to 54 age groups, while another 23.7 percent were from the 35 to 44 and 65+ age groups.

As displayed in Table 4.9.1, among employed respondents, 41.4 percent rated their mental health as "excellent," 43.5 percent rated it as "good," and another 11.4 percent rated it as "fair." Among unemployed respondents, 67.3 percent were rated as "excellent" or "good", and 72.7 percent for persons not in the labour force. The highest proportion of "poor" and "very poor" mental health was unemployed or not in the labour force, with 8.9 percent and 6.3 percent, respectively.



Of the persons who reported "poor" mental health, 63.0 percent were employed, 2.7 percent were unemployed, and 34.2 percent were not in the labour force (see Table 4.9.2). Relative to reported "poor" mental health displayed in Table 4.9.2, a larger share of the persons reporting "very poor" mental health were unemployed (14.9%) and not in the labour force (46.0%).

Economic Status	Employed	Unemployed	Not In the Labour Force		Total	Employed	Unemployed	Not In the Labour Force
		Percent (%)				Percent (%)		
Excellent	41.4	36.4	32.5	Excellent	100.0	84.5	1.7	13.8
Good	43.5	30.9	40.2	Good	100.0	82.7	1.4	15.9
Fair	11.4	22.4	13.4	Fair	100.0	77.5	3.6	18.9
Poor	1.6	3.0	4.2	Poor	100.0	63.0	2.7	34.2
Very poor	0.4	5.9	2.1	Very poor	100.0	39.1	14.9	46.0
Positive response (excellent & good)	84.9	67.3	72.7					
Weighted Average (%)	83.7	76.9	74.8					
Table 4.9.1: Mental Healt	th Rating by Ed	conomic Status		Table	4.9.2: Mente	al Health Ra	ting by Economi	c Status

According to the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), morbidity and mortality weekly report, "loneliness and isolation are indicators of social disconnection that can lead to poor mental and physical health outcomes, including increased risk for heart disease, stroke, dementia, type 2 diabetes, depression, anxiety, and premature mortality. Loneliness and lack of social connection are widespread and pose a threat to mental and physical health.<sup>3</sup>"

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Loneliness, Lack of Social and Emotional Support, and Mental Health Issues — United States,

<sup>2022&</sup>lt;a href="https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/73/wr/mm7324a1.htm#:~:text=Loneliness%20and%20isolation%20are%20indicators,mortality%20(1%E2%80%933)">https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/73/wr/mm7324a1.htm#:~:text=Loneliness%20and%20isolation%20are%20indicators,mortality%20(1%E2%80%933)</a>.

# III.ESO

### QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

Responses to the QOL survey revealed that 33.7 percent of persons who reported loneliness as "often/always" also reported "poor" mental health, and 45.1 percent reported "very poor" mental health (see Table 4.10). Persons responding with "some of the time", 49.7 percent of respondents reported "fair" to "poor" mental health. Most of the persons reporting "excellent" mental health also reported "hardly ever" (20.5%) and never (45.6%) being lonely. Persons reporting "good" mental health also reported "hardly

		Tab	le 4.10A: Ment	al Health an	d Loneliness					
				Loneline	ss Responses					
		Total	Often /always	Some of the time	Occasionally	Hardly ever	Never			
				Percent (%)						
Ş	Total	72,712	7.1	19.3	12.7	21.4	36.9			
State F	Excellent	28,952	5.5	17.0	10.6	20.5	45.6	Good Mental		
e of Me Health	Good	31,018	5.7	19.6	14.0	24.1	35.3	Health		
lth	Fair	8,693	11.3	27.2	17.0	21.2	21.6			
of Mental <del>l</del> ealth	Poor	1,508	33.7	22.5	13.0	7.8	18.4	Poor Mental		
2	Very poor	552	45.1	8.8	7.4	3.7	27.4	Health		
			Lone	ly	Occas	ional Loneli	ness			

		Table 4	4.10B: Menta	l Health and	Loneliness			
		Total	Often /always	Some of the time	Occasionally	Hardly ever	Never	
Ņ	Total	72,712	5,144	14,033	9,267	15,562	26,849	
State F	Excellent	28,952	1,579	4,912	3,078	5,942	13,214	Good Mental
	Good	31,018	1,777	6,081	4,345	7,478	10,946	Health
alth	Fair	8,693	982	2,362	1,480	1,841	1,881	
of Mental lealth	Poor	1,508	509	339	195	118	278	Poor Mental
≝_	Very poor	552	249	49	41	21	152	Health
			Lone	ely	Occas	ional Lonelir	ness	

ever" (24.1%) and "never" (35.3%) being lonely (see Table 4.10). As shown in Table 4.10B, there are 1,146 persons deemed at-risk. These are lonely people with poor mental health, which account for about 1.6 percent of the population 18 years and older.



### **Spiritual wellness**

## **92.3**<sup>%</sup>

Spiritual wellness encompasses a sense of purpose and meaning in life, including one's morals and ethics, which may or may not involve religious activities. Spirituality is expressed in many forms, whether tied to a religion, a moral philosophy, or an inherent sense of connectedness with something greater than oneself. Therefore, intense spirituality means contemplating one's purpose in life, achieving greater mindfulness of individual impact on others, living in harmony with one's surroundings and balancing personal needs. In response to the survey question: *"How often do you*"

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
No Response (%)	7.7	9.3	6.1	6.9	9.1	8.0
Spirituality (%)	92.3	90.7	93.9	93.1	90.9	92.0
Table 4 11 · Sniritua	ality					



say/recite prayers, attend church/religious gatherings, engage in spiritual healing/practices, and practice meditation?" 90 percent of respondents say or recite prayers,75.9 percent attend church (including online) and religious gatherings, 56.0 percent engage in spiritual healing<sup>4</sup> and 45.8 percent practice some form of meditation (see Table 4.11).

7.7 percent of respondents did not engage in any form of spirituality. Therefore, 92.3 percent of persons are involved in at least one form of spirituality (see Figure 4.1).

<sup>4</sup> Spiritual practices is a systematic and purposeful intervention performed by one or more people to help each other, focused on improving their condition. Ways to enhance spiritual health include connecting with the faith community, volunteering or helping others, practicing yoga, meditating, spending time in nature, focusing on hobbies, and speaking with a chaplain or a trusted person.



### 5. EMPLOYMENT AND JOB QUALITY

The Cayman's economy should work better for everyone. To achieve this, businesses, workers, investors, and the

government should work together to create good jobs that allow workers to thrive and benefit. Workers thrive when quality jobs are created such that employees' work is valued, contributes to the organisation's goals, offers a voice in the workplace and opportunities to learn and grow, and allows for financial security and future planning. It also includes wages to cover living expenses and build wealth, safe and welcoming working conditions, predictable work hours, and benefits such as health insurance, paid leave, and retirement savings. Improving job quality requires better communication and relationships among stakeholders to ensure that more jobs in the local economy

are of good quality.

80.6%



The overall satisfaction was **80.6 percent**, averaged from the subcomponents above.



as

### **Employment Opportunities and Employability**

**Employment Opportunities and Employability:** Employability is the lifelong process of acquiring experience, new knowledge, purposeful learning, and skills that improve marketability and enhance **89.5**<sup>%</sup> the potential to obtain and maintain employment through various shifts in the labour market. It is based on a set of individual characteristics. It is not equivalent to employment but is a prerequisite for gainful employment. Essentially, employability is the relative ability to find and stay employed, well as make successful transitions from one job to the next, either within the same company or field or to a new one, at the discretion of an individual and as circumstances or economic conditions may dictate. The employment opportunity score was 89.5 percent (100 – LUR%), derived from the labour underutilisation rate (LUR). This gives an estimate of the overall job creation in the economy relative to the available labour supply.

Labour Underutilisation Rate (LUR). The LUR indicates the number of persons classified as unemployed, plus those classified as part-time under-employed, and those outside the labour force who are available for work but not seeking work (disgruntled workers) as a percentage share of the total labour force. This shows the mismatches between labour supply and demand, translating into an unmet need for employment among the population.



For the Cayman Islands, the labour underutilisation rate was 7.1 percent in Spring 2022 (see Figure 5.1). This improved to 5.3 percent in Spring 2024, then worsened to 10.5 percent in Fall 2024, indicating the **labour utilisation rate is 89.5 percent**. The LUR for Caymanians improved to 9.4 percent in Spring 2024, then worsened to 11.4 percent in Fall 2024. This means the labour market has unused labour capacity; in Fall 2024, more people were available for jobs than in Spring 2024 due to disgruntled job seekers.

Length of Employment. The length of time an employee has worked for their current employer is job tenure. Long-tenured employees typically have worked for a company for more than five years, while short-tenured employees often have worked there for less than five years. Fair and competitive compensation packages play a crucial role in employee retention. Employability encompasses the ability to find jobs and stay in those jobs. When employees feel adequately rewarded for their contributions, they are less likely to seek opportunities elsewhere. In addition to remuneration, employees find value in having opportunities for career growth and professional development, workplace recognition, work-life balance, meaningful



and challenging work, Job security, strong company values and culture and supportive management and co-workers. In Fall 2024, the share of residents (35.1%) and Caymanians (56.9%) spent more than five (5) years at the same place of employment (see Figure 5.2). The transient nature of the non-Caymanian labour market impacted the overall low job retention rate.

# II. ESO

**Job Creation**. Over the six years 2018 to October 2024, approximately 15,773 jobs were created at 2,253 jobs per year. Creating jobs is crucial, but developing quality or good jobs is more essential. These jobs pay well enough to allow for a reasonable living standard, provide stability and security, and provide opportunities for career progression. Over time, good jobs equip workers with opportunities for self-development, responsibility, purpose and fulfilment. Alternatively, some 'low-quality jobs' come with a range of social and economic costs, which have social consequences like exclusion, fractured families, addiction, and crime, as well as reduced mental and physical well-being.





### Job Quality.

**67.3**<sup>%</sup>

A quality job is one in which an employee's work is valued, and allowed to contribute to the organisation's goals. Quality jobs offer employees a voice in the workplace, opportunities to learn and grow, and allow for financial security and future planning. Other defining characteristics of a quality job include wages to cover living expenses and build wealth, safe and welcoming working conditions, predictable work hours, and benefits such as health insurance, paid leave, and retirement savings. Improving job quality requires fostering better communication and enhancing stakeholder relationships to ensure more quality jobs in the local economy. In assessing quality jobs,

the percentage of employees with income greater than their self-assessed standard of living costs was compared, as depicted in the table. The job quality score (67.3%) average income to standard of living costs, 55.7 percent, and the job satisfaction survey, 78.9 percent.

**Individual Total Income vs. Standard of Living Costs**. In the quality of life and labour force surveys, respondents were asked, *"What is the estimated monthly cost that you think is necessary to maintain your standard of living?"* and to provide their total income (employed or otherwise), which was compared. The overall comparison revealed that **55.7 percent** of persons' total income is greater than their standard of living. The share of Males (60.4%) with income exceeding their standard of living was higher than that of females (61.2%). Employed persons with an income-to-standard of living gap were 33.7 percent, unemployed persons had a gap of 75.1 percent, while persons not in the labour force were 34.9 percent.

### Job Satisfaction. How satisfied are you with your occupation/job?

Generally, job satisfaction occurs when employees feel they have a stable job, room to grow in their careers, and a good balance between work and personal life. In other words, employees are happy because the work meets their standards. Several studies conclude that employee satisfaction can stimulate positive energy, creativity, and motivation to succeed, and good job security makes people happier. Therefore, satisfied employees can work towards long-term goals and feel a greater sense of purpose. The Job weighted satisfaction score was 78.9 percent (see Table 5.1).

Overall, 81.8 percent of respondents expressed satisfaction (very satisfied and satisfied) with their occupation/job (see Table 5.1). Among Caymanian respondents, 80.4 percent are satisfied, with more males than females reporting job satisfaction.

78.9%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent	Non-
					Resident	Caymanian
Occupation/Job	rcent (%)					
Very Satisfied	20.4	21.3	19.6	20.3	25.5	19.4
Satisfied	61.4	62.0	60.7	60.1	59.0	62.8
Neither	11.3	10.6	12.1	10.8	10.0	12.0
Dissatisfied	6.1	5.6	6.6	7.2	5.0	5.5
Very Dissatisfied	0.8	0.5	1.0	1.6	0.4	0.3
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	81.8	83.2	80.3	80.4	84.5	82.2
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	78.9	79.6	78.3	78.1	80.8	79.1
Table 5.1:	Satisfacti	on with Occ	upation/Job	)		

Across the districts, the Sister Islands recorded the highest percentage of satisfied (satisfied and very satisfied) respondents with their jobs, 94.0 percent (see Table 5.2). George Town residents were the second happiest with their jobs, 83.8 percent. The district of North Side had the lowest percentage of people expressing job happiness, at 74.2 percent, while 11.6 percent of Bodden Town responded with dissatisfaction or very dissatisfaction (see Table 5.2).

Occupation/job	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
			Percei	nt (%)		
Very satisfied	22.7	20.5	16.2	24.6	7.3	47.4
Satisfied	61.2	61.6	60.5	49.6	71.3	46.5
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10.9	11.5	11.7	21.1	12.4	1.8
Dissatisfied	4.3	5.9	10.6	4.7	7.8	4.3
Very dissatisfied	0.9	0.5	1.0	-	1.1	-
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	83.8	82.1	76.7	74.2	78.7	94.0
Weighted Score (/100)	80.1	79.2	76.1	78.8	75.2	87.4
Table 5.2: Sat	isfaction v	vith Occupa	ation/Job			



### **Employable Skills**

**85.0**<sup>%</sup>

Employment opportunities are available for individuals to secure jobs in a specific field or industry, considering factors such as job market conditions, required skills, and career growth prospects. Generally, a decent/good job ensures employees can work and live with dignity, earn enough money to avoid poverty and have employment rights. In addition to educational requirements, good jobs help build vital skills, earn stable incomes, and contribute to economic growth. In a thriving economy, the changing job market must be characterised by high-quality jobs, worker security, extensive job training, and a good work-life balance. To this end, employee skills were examined. The overall score of **85.0 percent** is a simple average of satisfaction scores from educational

attainment (93.8%), relevant employment skills (89.6%), qualification for the current job (95.7%), salary and benefit package (70.3%) and career progression (75.4%).





**Education and Training**. For the Cayman Islands, post-High combined with university education as a proportion of the employed labour force increased from 61.0 percent in Spring 2023 to 62.1 percent in Fall 2024, indicating that education and training are instrumental in embracing available job opportunities. Education levels from high school to university as a share of the employed labour market declined marginally, from 94.8 percent in Spring 2023 to **93.8 percent in Fall 2024** (see Figure 5.4). Among Caymanians, the movement was similar. Persons with high school and university education employed labour force share declined slightly from 95.0 percent to 94.1 percent between Spring 2023 and Fall 2024 (see Figure 5.5). The high school to university education levels tell a similar story.

**Relevant Employment Skills**<sup>5</sup>. *How closely is your current job related to your education, training, and experience?* Approximately **89.6 percent** of employed persons felt that their qualifications matched (exactly—61.2%; closely—16.2% and somewhat—12.2%) their current job. For Caymanians, it was 90.7 percent (exactly—60.4%; closely—17.8% and somewhat—12.5%). When educational qualification as a stand-alone is evaluated, 17.7 percent of respondents felt overqualified for their current post, and 15.7 percent of Caymanians. Overall, 8.9 percent of persons' qualifications were unrelated to their jobs; for Caymanians, it was 7.7 percent.

Qualification for Current Job<sup>6</sup>. Considering your education, training and work experience, how would you rate your qualifications for the current job? Approximately 17.7 percent of employed respondents felt overqualified for their current job, while another **78.0 percent** matched exactly. **Therefore, 95.7 percent of the employed jobs exactly matched or were overqualified for their current job**. For Caymanians, it was 79.9 percent an exact match with 15.7 percent overqualified. Among the employed persons 1.7 percent were underqualified for their jobs; for Caymanians, it was 1.6 percent.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> These figures are from the Labour Force Survey report October 2024.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> These figures are from the Labour Force Survey report October 2024.



Salary and Benefits Package. As part of an employee benefits package, a remuneration package is the total compensation offered to an employee for their services or work. It may include a base salary, additional cash, and non-cash incentives (like flexible work and other benefits). As depicted in Table 5.3, 60.8 percent of respondents were satisfied (satisfied and very satisfied) with their job remuneration package, and Caymanians were marginally less satisfied with 58.8 percent. About 21.3 percent of all respondents were dissatisfied (dissatisfied and very dissatisfied) with the salary and benefits, and Caymanians had marginally higher dissatisfaction at 22.9 percent.

Respondents from East End were the least satisfied with their pay and benefit package. The most satisfied were persons from the Sister Islands with a 69.3 percent satisfaction rate. Generally, males were

Table	5.3: Satis	faction wit	h Salary 8	& Benefits	Remuneratio	n Package	
70.3%		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian
Salary and Benefits	Package						
	_			P	ercent (%)		
Very Satisfied	_	14.9	16.3	13.4	15.5	17.0	13.9
Satisfied		45.9	45.8	46.0	43.2	45.7	47.9
Neither		18.0	18.7	17.2	18.4	14.6	18.4
Dissatisfied		18.2	16.3	20.2	19.7	18.2	17.1
Very Dissatisfied		3.1	2.9	3.2	3.2	4.5	2.7
Satisfaction Score (%	%)	60.8	62.1	59.4	58.8	62.8	61.8
Weighted Score (	/100)	70.3	71.3	69.2	69.7	70.5	70.7
						Permanent	Non-
		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	
					Caymanian	Resident	
Benefit/Salary Pack	age -				-	Resident	Caymanian
Benefit/Salary Pack Cayman Islands	age -			ore (satisf	-	Resident	Caymaniar _/100)
• •	age -	Satis	faction Sco	ore (satisf 59.4	fied and very s	Resident satisfied) (62.8	Caymanian /100) 61.8
Cayman Islands	age -	Satist	faction Sco 62.1	ore (satisf 59.4 60.8	fied and very s	Resident satisfied) (	Caymaniar _/100) 61.8 62.9
<b>Cayman Islands</b> George Town	(age -	<b>Satis</b> <b>60.8</b> 62.1	faction Sco 62.1 63.3	ore (satisf 59.4 60.8 65.2	fied and very s 58.8	Resident satisfied) ( 62.8 65.7 64.1	Caymaniar _/100) 61.8 62.9 65.2
<b>Cayman Islands</b> George Town West Bay	(age	<b>Satist</b> <b>60.8</b> 62.1 64.7	<b>faction Sco</b> <b>62.1</b> 63.3 64.2	<b>59.4</b> 60.8 65.2 55.6	fied and very s 58.8 58.8 64.4	Resident satisfied) ( 62.8 65.7 64.1 51.6	<b>Caymaniar</b> _/100) 61.3 65.3 65.3
<b>Cayman Islands</b> George Town West Bay Bodden Town	(age	<b>Satist</b> <b>60.8</b> 62.1 64.7 54.2	<b>faction Sco</b> <b>62.1</b> 63.3 64.2 52.9	<b>59.4</b> 60.8 65.2 55.6 48.1	fied and very s 58.8 58.8 64.4 53.6	Resident satisfied) (	<b>Caymaniar</b> _/100) 61.4 62.1 65.1 55.1 36.4
<b>Cayman Islands</b> George Town West Bay Bodden Town North Side	(age	<b>Satist</b> <b>60.8</b> 62.1 64.7 54.2 53.4	<b>62.1</b> 63.3 64.2 52.9 58.7	<b>59.4</b> 60.8 65.2 55.6 48.1 23.2	fied and very s 58.8 58.8 64.4 53.6 63.4	Resident satisfied) (	<b>Caymaniar</b> _/100) 61.8 62.9 65.7 55.9 36.8

more satisfied than females, non-Caymanians over Caymanians (see Table 5.4).

**Career Progression**. Career progression includes personal or professional growth and advancement, often characterised by skill development, increased responsibilities, and expanded roles. It may not necessarily include job promotion, which involves moving to a higher position or rank within an organisation, usually accompanied by a change in title, salary, and authority. Career progression is essential for achieving career goals and overall professional and personal development, which is accompanied by benefits (satisfaction, new opportunities, and hastening the timeframe for goal achievement).

To obtain respondent sentiments on their career progression, the survey question was, "How satisfied are you with your career progression?". Approximately 71.9 percent of respondents were satisfied (satisfied and very satisfied) with their career progression, and another 17.5 percent were indifferent. Respondents' dissatisfaction rate (dissatisfied and very dissatisfied) was 10.5 percent. Among Caymanians, the satisfaction rate was 70.7 percent, with 11.6 percent dissatisfied (see Table 5.5). More females (12.7%) are dissatisfied with their career progression than males (8.6%).

75.4%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian
Career Progression			Per	rcent (%)		,
Very Satisfied	17.2	17.9	16.6	17.0	22.5	16.2
Satisfied	54.7	57.5	51.7	53.7	53.1	55.8
Neither	17.5	16.1	19.0	17.6	16.3	17.8
Dissatisfied	8.9	7.3	10.6	8.7	7.4	9.4
Very Dissatisfied	1.6	1.3	2.1	2.9	0.8	0.9
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	71.9	75.4	68.3	70.7	75.6	71.9
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	75.4	76.7	74.1	74.7	77.8	75.4
Table 5.5: Sati	sfaction w	ith their Ca	reer Progres	ssion		



Across the districts, satisfaction score for career progression was strongest among persons living in the Sister Islands, at 75.6 percent, followed by George Town (74.4%), West Bay (73.8%), East End (71.7%), North Side (63.9%), and Bodden Town (63.2%) (see Table 5.6).

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Career Progression			Perce	nt (%)		
Very satisfied	18.6	19.6	14.2	15.6	3.6	13.8
Satisfied	55.8	54.2	49.0	48.3	68.1	61.8
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	17.8	14.5	20.9	18.1	21.0	12.2
Dissatisfied	6.6	10.4	13.3	10.3	7.3	11.3
Very dissatisfied	1.3	1.4	2.7	7.7	-	0.9
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	74.4	73.8	63.2	63.9	71.7	75.6
Weighted Score (/100)	76.8	76.0	71.7	70.8	73.6	75.2
Table 5.6: Satisf	faction wi	th Career Pi	rogresssior	1		

**Real Employment Income**. Average income increased from CI\$3,286 in 2016 to CI\$4,739 in Fall 2024, reflecting a 44.2 percent increase, an annual average of 4.4 percent. More important is the real income, which accounts for inflation. Therefore, tracking the difference between nominal and real income is critical to understanding changes in purchasing power. Inflation-adjusted mean income at 2016 prices, real income based on the LFS and Census surveys, increased from CI\$3,286 in 2016 to CI\$3,498 in Fall 2024, an average increase of 0.65 percent. Therefore, the value of goods and services the average income earner purchased at the end of 2024 is higher by 0.65 percent ten (10) years on; in other words, the take-home value of goods and services is marginally above that of 2016 due to the debilitating effects of inflation.






**84.7**<sup>%</sup>

# 6. MATERIAL LIVING CONDITIONS

Material living conditions refer to an individual's living standard, expressed through three subdimensions: household income, household debt, household consumption, and housing conditions.

Housing conditions. Poor living conditions are usually associated with substandard and unsanitary housing, lack of access to basic amenities such as clean water and proper sanitation,

overcrowding, and unhealthy environments. The leading cause of these problems worldwide is the severe lack of housing, which is more so affordable.





## Housing needs and overcrowding



In Fall 2024, the total number of households<sup>7</sup> were estimated at 38,377 at an average of 2.31 persons per household<sup>8</sup>. Bodden Town had the largest average household size, with 2.71 persons, and the smallest was Sister Islands, with 2.06 persons. Almost half of the households are in the capital city, George Town. Population growth and density can lead to a shortage of homes, and if affordable homes supply lags demand, it can lead to overcrowding. Further, the increasing cost of rented homes makes them much more unaffordable, especially for low-income workers. Generally, this leads to an increase in inadequate housing, that is, housing in poor condition or situated in a hidden high-density

area.

Generally, overcrowding is where more people are located within a given space (especially for sleeping) than is considered tolerable from a safety and health perspective. Safety and health perspectives vary based on the environment and local cultural norms.

Table 6.1 shows the rate of overcrowded households, measured as a ratio of the household adult counts to the household dwelling room counts, equating to **11.6 percent overcrowding.**<sup>9</sup>. The estimated number of overcrowded households also means that **88.4 percent of households are deemed not to be overcrowded**.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> A household comprises EITHER: one person living alone; or a group of persons (not necessarily related) living at the same address AND with common housekeeping, i.e., sharing at least one meal a day AND sharing living arrangements. This concept is used for persons sharing an apartment or house or a one-room together. Note: Sharing a meal does not necessarily mean everyone in the household partakes in the same meal at the same time. Sharing a meal also includes access to food prepared or groceries purchased by household members.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> These figures are from the Labour Force Survey report October 2024.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> A size of room threshold could also be added to the definition, however, data on size were unavailable.

	Table 6.1: Overcrowding										
	Total Households	Household Rooms > Occupants	Household Reporting # of Rooms	Over	Over Crowding <sup>2</sup>	Over Crowding <sup>3</sup>	Over	Over Crowding <sup>2</sup>	Over		
	nousenoius	Occupants	of Rooms	crowding	crowding	crowding	crowung	Percent (%)			
Total	38,377	36,651	38,256	4,592	4,422	5,618	12.0	11.6	14.7		
George Town	20,102	19,154	20,028	2,722	2,622	3,072	13.6	13.1	15.3		
West Bay	8,125	7,696	8,101	834	810	1,072	10.3	10.0	13.2		
Bodden Town	6,507	6,234	6,485	592	569	887	9.1	8.8	13.7		
North Side	982	982	982	23	23	69	2.3	2.3	7.0		
East End	1,007	1,007	1,007	126	126	176	12.5	12.5	17.5		
Sister Islands	1,653	1,578	1,653	296	272	342	17.9	16.5	20.7		

Note

<sup>1</sup> based on Age Classification (0.5 Child<10 yrs)

<sup>2</sup> based on Age Classification (No Child)

<sup>3</sup> based on the numbers of rooms

**Income inequality.** The income quintile share ratio (S80/S20 ratio), which is a basic measure of income distribution, is calculated as the ratio of total income received by the top twenty (20) percent of the population with the highest income (the top quintile) to that obtained by the twenty percent of the population with the lowest income (the bottom quintile)<sup>10</sup>. From the Labour Force Survey Fall 2024 data, the income quintile share ratio of employed persons who provided their income on the survey was 4.4 times. This income inequality ratio means that persons at the top of the income scale earn,

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> The income quintile share ratio calculated as the ratio of total income received by the 20% of the population with the highest income (the top quintile) to that received by the 20% of the population with the lowest income (the bottom quintile)

on average, 4.4 times more than those at the bottom. Similarly, **the top twenty percent of households (employment income) earn 8.3 times more than the bottom twenty percent of households**. The Gini index<sup>11</sup>, or Gini coefficient, measures income inequality by determining how income is distributed across the population, **calculated at 0.397**. An improvement in the income distribution means that the GINI coefficient should be trending to zero (0).

Arrears in Bills Payment: *During the past six (6) months, were you behind in paying any of the following expenses?* About **79.8 percent of respondents indicated that within the last six months, they were not behind on any bill payments**. Of all respondents, 4.9 percent were behind on electricity payments, 4.2 percent on rent payments, 3.1 percent on water, 3.0

Table 6.2: Percerntage of Persons Behind on Bill Payment						
	Total	Caymanian				
Electricity	4.9	6.0				
Rent Payments	4.2	2.0				
Water	3.1	3.9				
Other Loans Repayment	3.0	3.9				
Credit Card Payments	1.5	2.2				
Telephone	1.5	1.7				
Insurance Services	1.0	1.5				
Mortgage Payments	0.9	1.7				
Child Support/Maintenance	0.1	0.2				
Not Behind on Bill Payments	79.8	77.0				

percent on other loans payments and 1.5 percent on credit cards and telephone. Approximately 0.9 percent was behind on mortgage payments (see Table 6.2).

**Household Expenses**. Regarding household expenses (electricity, rent, mortgages, and water supply), approximately 13.1 percent was behind, and for Caymanians, it was 13.6 percent (see Table 6.2). For overall expenses, respondents' responses indicate that 20.2 percent of the adult population (18+) was behind on paying their bills, while for Caymanians, it was 23.0 percent.

**Disconnection from household services**. Of the estimated 38,377

households in the Cayman Islands, 9.6 percent reported being disconnected within the last six months (March – September 2024), 4.4 percent from electricity and internet services, and 2.2 percent from city water. As shown in Figure

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> Gini index of 0.0 represents perfect equality, while an index of 1.0 implies perfect inequality.



6.2, the highest disconnection was in North Side (32.6%), followed by West Bay (10.9%), George Town (9.6%) and Bodden Town (7.7%). Sister Islands had the lowest percentage of disconnections.





**85.4**<sup>%</sup>

# 7. ECONOMIC AND PHYSICAL SAFETY

In the context of quality of life, economic security and vulnerability are analysed in relation to wealth and debt. At the same time, physical and personal safety is measured by the recorded incidence of criminal offences and perceived crime levels in areas where people live. Economic security is analysed with statistics that measure situations where people may find themselves, such as being unable to cope with unexpected financial expenses or being in arrears with a mortgage, rent, utility bills or hire purchase payments. The analysis of physical safety is based on crime statistics and information on the population's perceptions regarding crime, violence or vandalism in the area where they live. The overall satisfaction was **85.4** percent, averaged from the subcomponents below.





**94.4**<sup>%</sup>

# **Self-assessed Poverty and Food Security**

Looking back over your life in the Cayman Islands, how often do you think you lived in poverty? Poverty is a state or condition in which an individual lacks the financial resources and essentials for a certain standard of living. It can have diverse environmental, social, economic, and political causes and effects. Self-assessed poverty looks at relative poverty as opposed to absolute poverty. The former is when households receive 50% less than average household incomes. So, they have some money, but still not enough to afford anything above the basics. Absolute poverty is when household income is below a predetermined poverty level. This makes it impossible for the person or

family to meet the basic needs of life, including food, shelter, safe drinking water, education, healthcare, etc.

**Self-assessed poverty**. Responses to the QOL survey questions answering "often" and "most of the time" are considered to have been living in poverty, and those persons responding "occasionally" are deemed to be vulnerable to poverty. This self-assessed poverty measure is 5.6 percent, while another 7.7 percent were vulnerable to the effects of poverty (see Table 7.1). Therefore, **the proportion of persons not in poverty (self-assessed) was 94.4 percent**. For Caymanians, the self-assessed poverty measure is 7.8 percent, and the

poverty vulnerability measure is 8.4 percent.

The effects of poverty are not limited to lack of income and material resources. In addition to economic deprivation, poverty violates human dignity and erodes and nullifies the rights to adequate food, housing, health, safe water, education, and others.

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Non Caymanian
Ever lived in poverty			Percent	(%)	
Never	75.7	76.7	74.7	71.2	78.9
Rarely	9.1	9.3	9.0	9.8	9.1
Occasionally	7.7	6.9	8.4	8.4	7.3
Often	2.2	2.0	2.4	3.2	1.2
Most of the time	3.4	3.3	3.5	4.6	2.1
Table 7.1: Self-assessed	Ever Lived	in Poverty	/		



The lowest level of self-assessed poverty was in the Sister Islands, with 1.5 percent, followed by East End, with 3.2 percent, while the highest was in West Bay, with 6.9 percent (see Figure 7.1). Responses of "occasionally" were deemed a poverty vulnerability measure, which was highest in North Side (18.7%), followed by West Bay (10.1%) and Bodden Town (9.9%). East End had the lowest vulnerability to poverty.



**Self-assessed Food security**. *Have you had to give up meals within the last four (4) weeks due to a lack of resources of any kind?* As shown in Table 7.2, approximately 6.8 percent of persons gave up meals within the last four weeks due to a lack of resources to obtain food. Caymanians had a food insecurity rate of 7.8 percent compared to 6.1 percent for non-Caymanians. Food insecurity among females (7.4%) was higher than among males (6.1%) (see Table 7.2).

Across the districts, 9.3 percent of West Bay residents have had to give up meals, followed by North Side (8.7%), Bodden Town (8.6%), George Town (5.4%), Sister Islands (5.3%) and East End (1.3%).

### QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

Table 7.2: Meals given up due to Lack of Resources, Sex, Status and District								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Given up Meals			Ре	rcent (%)				
Yes	6.8	6.1	7.4	7.8	5.9	6.1		
No	92.4	92.9	91.8	91.1	93.1	93.3		
Prefer not to say	0.9	0.9	0.8	1.1	1.0	0.6		
	George		Bodden		Fact Fact	Sister		
	Town	West Bay	Town	North Side	East End	Islands		
			Pe	rcent (%)				
Given up Meals								
Yes	5.4	9.3	8.6	8.7	1.3	5.3		
No	94.1	90.4	91.2	71.9	98.7	94.7		
Prefer not to say	0.5	0.3	0.2	19.4	-	-		

**Meal Days given up.** *How many days in the last four (4) weeks have you given up at least one meal due to a lack of resources of any kind?* As depicted in Figure 7.2, of the approximately 3,783 persons who have given up at least one meal in the last four weeks of the reference period, the vast majority (71.6%) of persons gave a meal for up to five days. On the other hand, 13.1 percent gave meals for 24 days or more for the month. Caymanians gave up the most meals (9.6%) and non-Caymanians (7.5%). Approximately 5.3 percent of persons gave up a meal with more Caymanians giving up meals than non-Caymanians (see Figure 7.5). Similarly, more females (6.0%) than males (4.5%) gave up meals due to the lack of resources. The highest proportion of people giving up meals were from West Bay (7.8%) and Bodden Town (7.8%), followed by the North Side (6.5%), Sister Islands (4.6%), and George Town (3.5%) (see Figure 7.4).







**Expenditure priorities**. In addition to goods and services that were unaffordable to households due to lack of money, to ascertain what household members are giving up to keep their budget from exploding, the question asked was, *which of the following items have you personally gone without in the last six months due to a lack of resources?* Utilising this multiple responses, 62.1 percent of household members revealed that they did not have a shortage of money during the

last six months of 2024. In responding to this multiple response question, by category, household members gave up the following to keep their budgets from exploding: new clothing - 19.2 percent; dining out - 18.4 percent; new shoes – 17.6 percent; paid holiday with family - 17.5 percent; going to social gatherings – 12.4 percent; paid hobby or sports – 10.5 percent; and personal transport expenses – 4.3 percent.

II.ESO

**Coping with insufficient money**. In the last six months, when dealing with inadequate spending power, 15.0 percent of the population has been involved in an expenditure reduction strategy (see Table 7.5). This

	Total	Coursonion	*Total Non-
	TOLAI	Caymanian	Caymanian
Items given up	6)		
New Clothes	19.2	18.5	19.8
Dining Out	18.4	19.0	18.0
New Shoes	17.6	17.7	17.6
Paid holiday with family	17.5	16.7	18.1
Going to School gatherings	12.4	12.8	12.1
Paid hobby or sport	10.5	11.1	10.0
Transport Expenses	4.3	4.3	4.4
Didn't have a shortage of money	62.1	62.1	62.1

\*Total non-Caymanian combines non-Caymanian and Pemanent Residents

reduction strategy is used by 15.3 percent of Caymanians (see Table 7.6). During the last six months, approximately 23.2 percent of respondents continued wearing worn clothing, while another 17.5 percent resorted to buying second-hand or used clothing (see Table 7.5). Roughly 14.7 percent of residents will go without vehicles and needed household items, while 4.4 percent will liquidate assets to obtain additional cash. Similarly, almost one in four Caymanians (24.6%) will continue wearing worn clothing when faced with strained financial resources (see Table 7.6). One in eight Caymanians (13.2%) would buy used clothing, 17.4 percent would go without needed household appliances and vehicles, and 6.1 percent would sell assets to raise needed cash.

### QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

		Most of			%			
	Always	the time	Sometimes	Never	Engagement			
Funeraliture Deduction by Decidents			$D_{\alpha} = m + \langle 0/ \rangle$					
Expenditure Reduction by Residents			Percent (%)					
Buy second hand clothes	4.7	8.5	4.3	82.5	17.5			
Continue wearing worn clothing	10.6	8.5	4.1	76.8	23.2			
Go without vehicle/household appliances	5.0	5.5	4.2	85.3	14.7			
Sell assets to raise cash	1.0	1.6	1.8	95.6	4.4			
Avg. % frequency of expenditure reduction	5.3	6.0	3.6	85.0	15.0			
Table 7.5: Percentage of Residents engaging i	Table 7.5: Percentage of Residents engaging in expenditure reduction							

% Engagement is the total responses of Always, Most of the time and Sometimes.

	Always	Most of the time	Sometimes	Never	% Engagement					
Expenditure Reduction by Caymanians			Percent (%)							
Buy second hand clothes	3.6	5.6	4.0	86.8	13.2					
Continue wearing worn clothing	11.4	8.5	4.7	75.4	24.6					
Go without vehicle/household appliances	6.6	6.3	4.4	82.6	17.4					
Sell assets to raise cash	1.2	2.3	2.5	93.9	6.1					
Avg. % frequency of expenditure reduction	5.7	5.7	3.9	84.7	15.3					
Table 7.6: Percentage of Caymanians engagin	ng in exper	Table 7.6: Percentage of Caymanians engaging in expenditure reduction								

Caymanians, in North Side, 48.9 percent of respondents continued to wear worn clothing due to financial constraints. Approximately 27.9 percent in West Bay, Bodden Town 20.1 percent, and George Town 20.1 percent (see Table 7.7). On



average, 21.5 percent of North Side respondents engage in expenditure reduction. This was followed by Bodden Town (18.6%), West Bay (16.7%), George Town (12.9%), and Sister Islands (10.8%). East End had the lowest proportion of expenditure reduction.

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Residents Expenditure Reduction Priority			Percei	nt (%)		
Buy second hand clothes	18.9	16.0	15.1	46.6	3.6	13.1
Continue wearing worn clothing	20.3	28.7	27.0	45.2	1.9	15.2
Go without vehicle/household appliances	12.1	16.2	23.7	11.0	-	11.1
Sell assets to raise cash	3.9	3.3	7.5	1.2	-	6.4
Avg. % of persons engaging in expenditure reduction	13.8	16.1	18.3	26.0	1.4	11.5
Table 7.7: Percentage persons engaging in expenditure	reduction					

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Caymanians Expenditure Reduction Priority			Percei	nt (%)		
Buy second hand clothes	14.3	13.8	11.0	28.6	3.3	7.5
Continue wearing worn clothing	20.1	27.9	27.8	48.9	6.7	17.9
Go without vehicle/household appliances	13.0	19.4	25.3	6.5	-	13.4
Sell assets to raise cash	4.1	5.6	10.5	2.1	-	4.5
Avg. % of persons engaging in expenditure reduction	12.9	16.7	18.6	21.5	5.0	10.8
Table 7.8: Percentage persons engaging in expenditure	reduction					



## **Economic/Financial Security – income and savings**

80.2<sup>%</sup>

Financial security measures the ability to afford living expenses, live comfortably on income, and save for the future. An important indicator of financial security is having enough emergency savings to cover unexpected costs and avoiding high-interest debt. In other words, financial security is when an individual is comfortable affording their regular expenses and optimistic about their financial future. Financial security is essential since it gives an individual the confidence to rebound after a crisis.

In response to *"What is the main source of financing you would use to immediately finance an unexpected payment ..."* the results are displayed in Table 7.9. Using the middle option between CI\$2,000 and CI\$5,000, which includes the monthly mean and median incomes, financial security as measured by the financial resources available from savings (47.9%), relatives (21.5%), friends (9.2%) and selling an asset (1.6%). Therefore, it stood at **80.2 percent**.

	Finance less	Finance between	Finance between
	than \$2,000	\$2,000 - \$5,000	\$5,000 - \$10,000
Residents Finance Unexpected Payment		Percent (%)	
Use Personal savings	69.4	47.9	31.2
Borrow from relatives	13.7	21.5	17.0
Borrow from friend	7.5	9.2	7.0
Sell an assets to get money	1.2	1.6	2.9
Non-interest funding	91.8	80.2	58.2
Borrow from a financial institution	5.9	15.2	36.1
Borrow from other informal lenders	1.6	3.1	4.0
Other	0.8	1.5	1.7
Table 7.9: Sources of Financing Unexpected	Payments		



**Unexpected Finance less than \$2,000.** 69.4 percent of individuals said they could finance less than CI\$2,000 of unexpected payments from personal savings, with 21.2 percent borrowing from relatives and friends. However, approximately 7.5 percent of individuals would need to borrow from institutions (formal and informal), and 1.2 percent sell assets to finance up to CI\$2,000 unexpectedly.

For Caymanians, 70.2 percent could be financed from personal savings. Approximately 20.0 percent would be borrowed from relatives and friends, followed by institutions (formal and informal) at 7.2 percent and others at 2.5 percent.

**Unexpected Finance between \$2,000 and \$5,000**. The Cayman Islands employed labour force median and mean incomes fall within the range of CI\$2,000 and CI\$5,000, and the ability to finance unexpected expenditures was as follows: savings 47.9 percent; relatives/friends' 30.7 percent; financial institutions 18.3 percent; and others 3.1 percent.

Table 7.10 demonstrates that 51.4 percent of Caymanians would finance unexpected expenses from personal savings. Approximately 26.8 percent would be borrowed from relatives and friends, followed by institutions (formal and informal) at 18.5 percent and others at 3.5 percent.

**Unexpected Finance between \$5,000 and \$10,000**. As the unexpected payment of over CI\$5,000 exceeds the monthly median and mean incomes of CI\$3,600 and CI\$4,762, respectively, approximately 31.2 percent of individuals are prepared for such expenditure from personal savings. Respondents would seek help from relatives and friends (24.0%), financial institutions (40.1%) and other sources (4.6%).

As financing requirements increase, 34.8 percent of Caymanians finance unexpected expenses from personal savings. Approximately 21.3 percent borrow from relatives and friends, followed by institutions (formal and informal) at 39.1 percent and others at 4.9 percent.

	Finance less	Finance between	Finance between				
	than \$2,000	\$2,000 - \$5,000	\$5,000 - \$10,000				
Caymanians Finance Unexpected Payment		Percent (%)					
Use Personal savings	70.2	51.4	34.8				
Borrow from relatives	15.6	22.1	18.4				
Borrow from friend	4.4	4.7	2.9				
Sell an assets to get money	1.6	1.9	3.1				
Non-interest funding	91.9	79.9	59.1				
Borrow from a financial institution	6.4	17.1	37.2				
Borrow from other informal lenders	0.8	1.4	1.9				
Other	0.9	1.6	1.8				

As depicted in Table 7.11, approximately 84.4 percent of George Town residents could finance an unexpected payment of up to Cl\$5,000 from personal savings, borrow from relatives and friends or sell assets (see Table 7.11). West Bay followed this with 84.4 percent, the Sister Islands with 75.8 percent, Bodden Town with 72.6 percent, East End with 63.0 percent, and North Side with 53.9 percent.

Caymanians in North Side seem to have the least personal savings available for unexpected expenses, with 21.7 percent. George Town and East End are likelier to afford unexpected expenditures up to CI\$5,000. Caymanians from Sister Islands and George Town are less likely to afford personal savings up to CI\$5,000. Caymanian Residents from Bodden Town and North Side are more likely to borrow from the financial institutions.

## QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Residents Finance Unexpected Payment	Percent (%)					
Personal Savings	52.0	45.9	45.9	12.6	16.9	58.4
Relatives/Friends/selling assets	32.4	36.7	26.7	41.3	46.1	17.4
Financial Institutions (formal & informal)	15.0	15.7	24.0	44.3	35.5	21.9
Other	0.6	1.7	3.4	1.7	1.5	2.3
Financing from savings/relatives/friends	84.4	82.6	72.6	53.9	63.0	75.8

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Caymanians Finance Unexpected Payment			Percer	nt (%)		
Personal Savings	58.2	49.1	46.9	21.7	37.9	59.4
Relatives/Friends/selling assets	26.2	33.8	26.0	50.0	37.9	15.6
Financial Institutions (formal & informal)	14.5	15.3	25.2	28.3	24.1	20.3
Other	1.1	1.7	1.9	-	-	4.7
Financing from savings/relatives/friends	84.4	82.9	72.9	71.7	75.9	75.0
Table 7.11: Sources of Find	ancing Un	expected Pa	ayments up	to CI\$5,00	00	

More people rely on financial institutions for unexpected expenses between CI\$5,000 and CI\$10,000 (see Appendix Table 7A).



**93.1**<sup>%</sup>

## **Economic/financial outlook**

Economic outlooks are mainly influenced by various factors such as income, education level, family size, financial literacy, risk perception and emotions. Changes in spending structures and income levels also play a crucial role in shaping household financial outlook.

Is there anything you expect to happen within the next two years which will improve or reduce the standard of living, increase or decrease income, or none of these?

Generally, 47.3 percent of persons see their income and standard of living increasing over the next two years. By contrast, approximately 6.9 percent of residents see a dim economic and financial outlook (lower income and

Table 7.12: Change in Circumstances in the next 2 years						
93.1	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
Economic Circumstances				Percent (%)		
Improved standard of living	21.4	21.9	20.8	20.6	29.8	19.7
Reduced standard of living	5.3	6.0	4.6	6.2	5.0	4.5
Increased Income	25.9	25.7	26.1	22.2	22.7	30.2
Reduced Income	1.6	1.5	1.7	2.0	0.3	1.6
Stay the Same/None of these	45.9	44.9	46.8	49.0	42.1	43.9
Optimistic Outlook	47.3	47.6	46.9	42.8	52.5	50.0
Pessimistic Outlook	6.9	7.5	6.3	8.2	5.4	6.1
Improved/Stay the same	93.1	92.5	93.7	91.8	94.6	93.9

standard of living). 42.8 percent of Caymanians hold an optimistic view of improved income and living standards over the next two years. Almost half of all respondents believe things will stay the same (45.9%). Nonetheless, when combined, **93.1 percent of respondents don't think their economic circumstances will worsen over the next two years.** 

Among the districts, East End leads the way with the highest optimism, followed by North Side and the Sister Islands. Approximately two in every three people in East End expect higher income in the future, while in North Side, it's one in every two persons and, for all other districts, at least two in every five persons.

The Sister Islands residents are least pessimistic about their economic prospects, with 2.3 percent. In contrast, at least 20.4 percent of North Side residents believe they will see a slight decline in their income and living standards in the next two years (see Table 7.13).

Among Caymanians, 48.2 percent of those in West Bay remain optimistic about the near term, followed by East End (43.3%), North Side (42.1%), Sister Islands (42.1%), Bodden Town (41.1%) and George Town (40.7%) (see Table 7.14).

Table 7.13: C	hange in (	Circumstanc	es in the n	ext 2 year	S	
All Residents	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
-			_	. (0()		
Economic Circumstances			Perce			
Improved standard of living	20.8	23.5	19.8	30.5	27.5	13.
Reduced standard of living	6.0	3.9	4.4	18.9	4.1	1.
Increased Income	26.4	23.1	23.3	25.4	42.1	36.
Reduced Income	1.8	1.9	0.8	1.5	2.8	1.
Stay the Same	45.0	47.6	51.7	23.7	23.4	47.
Optimistic Outlook	47.2	46.6	43.1	55.9	69.6	50.
Pessimistic Outlook	7.8	5.8	5.2	20.4	7.0	2.
Improved/Remained the same	92.2	94.2	94.8	79.6	93.0	97.
Table 7.14: C	hange in (	Circumstanc	es in the n	ext 2 year	S	
Coumonions	George	West Bay	Bodden	North	East End	Sister
Caymanians	Town	West Day	Town	Side	Eastenu	Islands
Economic Circumstances			Perce	nt (%)		
Improved standard of living	18.6	25.9	20.2	23.7	23.3	7.
Reduced standard of living	6.9	4.2	5.4	28.9	10.0	-
-						
Increased Income	22.1	22.3	20.9	18.4	20.0	35.

50.0

40.7

9.3

90.7

45.9

48.2

5.9

94.1

52.3

41.1

6.6

93.4

26.3

42.1

31.6

68.4

36.7

43.3

20.0

80.0

57.9 **42.1** 

-

100.0

Stay the Same

**Optimistic Outlook** 

**Pessimistic Outlook** 

Improved/Remained the same



## **Resources to support the standard of living**



The standard of living is the material well-being of the average person in a given population, typically measured using gross domestic product (GDP) per capita. In contrast, the quality of life represents the more intangible aspects of the standard of living. One alternative standard of living data set is the Human Development Index (HDI), which uses many factors, from life expectancy and education to gross national income (GNI). The standard of living focuses on basic material factors such as income, gross domestic product (GDP), life expectancy, and economic opportunity. This quality of life (QOL) focuses on obtaining Cayman Islands residents' sentiments on their standard of living.

**Standard of Living**. *How satisfied are you with the following aspects of your standard of Living*? 75.8 percent of respondents were happy (satisfied and very satisfied) with their current standard of living (see Table 7.15). Similarly, 76.2 percent of Caymanians, 75.1 percent of non-Caymanians, and 74.9 percent of females were contented with their standard of living.

76.3%	Total	Male	Female	Coursenion	Permanent	Non-	
/0.5%	TOLAT	IVIATE	remale	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Standard of Living	Percent (%)						
Very Satisfied	18.7	19.2	18.2	18.6	25.4	17.1	
Satisfied	57.1	57.5	56.7	57.6	51.8	57.9	
Neither	12.4	11.8	13.0	11.1	12.4	13.6	
Dissatisfied	10.6	10.3	11.0	10.8	9.0	10.9	
Very Dissatisfied	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.9	1.3	0.3	
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	75.8	76.7	74.9	76.2	77.3	75.1	
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	76.3	76.7	76.0	76.0	78.2	76.1	
Table 7.15: Satisfaction with their Standard of Living							

Across the districts, a higher proportion of East End residents are satisfied with their standard of living than in the other districts. The Sister Islands (81.7%) were followed by North Side (84.7%), George Town (77.5%), West Bay (74.6%), and Bodden Town (68.3%) (see Table 7.16).

Standard of Living	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
			Perce	nt (%)		
Very satisfied	20.5	18.7	17.1	26.4	3.9	10.8
Satisfied	57.0	55.9	51.3	58.3	83.8	70.9
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12.5	13.1	14.1	10.9	2.2	8.2
Dissatisfied	9.1	10.6	16.3	4.4	10.1	8.3
Very dissatisfied	0.9	1.7	1.2	-	-	1.8
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfi	77.5	74.6	68.3	84.7	87.7	81.7
Weighted Average Score (/100)	77.4	75.9	73.3	81.3	76.3	76.1
Table 7.16: Satisfaction with their Standard of Living						

Life Circumstances. In response to the QOL survey question, *"Has anything happened within the last two years to you which has improved or reduced standard of living; increased or decreased income; remained the same*, 83.7 percent of those surveyed responded that their living circumstances improved or stayed the same (Did not worsen). Among Caymanians, it was 79.1 percent, and 88.7 percent were non-Caymanians (see Table 7.17).

# III.ESO

Among the districts, George Town recorded the highest percentage of residents whose life circumstances had not deteriorated during the last two years, 86.1 percent (see Figure 7.2). This was followed by Sister Islands and West Bay with 84.9 and 84.8 percent, respectively. The districts with the highest percentage of residents whose living circumstances improved the least in the last two years were Sister Islands (23.5%) and Bodden Town (26.2%).

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymaniar
Economic Circumstances			I	Percent (%)		
Improved standard of living	14.0	14.0	14.0	10.9	18.1	15.8
Reduced standard of living	10.6	10.6	10.7	14.2	12.8	6.
Increased Income	16.0	16.4	15.7	14.0	16.8	17.
Reduced Income	5.7	5.1	6.3	6.7	6.4	4.
Remain the same	53.6	53.9	53.3	54.2	46.0	55.
Circumstance Improved	30.0	30.4	29.7	24.9	34.9	33.
Circumstances Worsened	16.3	15.7	17.0	20.9	19.1	11.
Improved/Remained the same	83.7	84.3	83.0	79.1	80.9	88.







Across all districts, 30.0 percent of Caymanians' livelihood improved during the last two years except for North Side and East End. On average, the next improvement was more pronounced in West Bay, with 28.9 percent of the persons 18 years and older seeing improvement in income and standard of living. In comparison, 45.0 percent of Caymanians reported being worse off in North Side (see Figure 7.3).



# **Physical Safety**

**80.8**<sup>%</sup>

Physical safety refers to the need for protection from bodily harm, danger, and threat. Individuals who do not feel physically safe are unable to focus on higher levels of needs as they are preoccupied with survival. The most important element of human survival is keeping themselves and their family safe. Without a sense of physical safety – both individually and more broadly as a community – persons are unable to focus on other factors that support their wellbeing

Based on your knowledge and awareness, did your personal security feeling increase, stay about the same, or decrease? Approximately 80.8 percent of respondents reported feeling safe in the Cayman Islands. Respondents felt safer in their community, with a safety score of 83.0 percent, than in the Cayman Islands, which scored 81.9 percent (see Table 7.18).

	Uns	safe	Sa	afe				
	Very	Unsafe	Safe	Very safe	Positive			
	unsafe	Unsale	Sale	very sale	Response			
					(%)			
Overall Feeling of Safety		Perce	nt (%)					
I feelin my community	10.0	7.0	58.5	24.5	83.0			
I feelin the Cayman Islands	9.5	8.6	62.0	19.9	81.9			
I feelto go public space	8.8	9.7	64.2	17.3	81.5			
I feel going out at night in the community is	8.7	14.5	60.8	16.0	76.8			
Safety Score (/100)	9.3	9.9	61.4	19.4	80.8			
Table 7.18: Residents Person	Table 7.18: Residents Personal Security Feelings							

Their feeling of safety extends to visiting public spaces, scoring 81.5 percent. Going out at night was scored the lowest, with 76.8 percent safety feelings. Similarly, as shown in Table 7.19, on average, 80.2 percent of Caymanians felt safe going about their business in the Cayman Islands. 24.4 percent of Caymanians felt that going out at night was marginally more unsafe than going around their community, in the islands and utilising public spaces (see Table 7.19).

	Uns	safe	Sa	afe	Positive
	Very	Unsafe	Safe	Very safe	Response
					•
Caymanians Feeling of Safety		Perce	nt (%)		(%)
I feelin my community	9.7	7.7	58.5	24.0	82.6
I feelin the Cayman Islands	8.9	9.6	62.8	18.7	81.5
I feelto go public space	8.0	10.7	66.0	15.3	81.3
I feel going out at night in the community is	8.4	15.9	60.5	15.2	75.6
Safety Score (/100)	8.8	11.0	62.0	18.3	80.2
Table 7.19: Caymanian	Personal	Security Fe	elings		



Feeling Safe (same and very safe)	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands	
Feeling Safe - All Residents		Percent (%)					
I feelin my community	83.1	83.8	79.3	87.4	89.7	86.6	
I feelin the Cayman Islands	82.5	83.3	76.8	91.0	91.4	76.9	
I feelto go public space	81.8	83.0	77.0	68.7	91.1	89.5	
I feel going out at night in the community is	77.2	80.9	73.5	25.7	83.3	86.6	
Average Safety Score (/100)	81.2	82.8	76.6	68.2	88.9	84.9	
Feeling Safe - Caymanians			Percer	nt (%)			
I feelin my community	80.7	86.4	80.2	88.9	82.1	87.5	
I feelin the Cayman Islands	80.5	86.4	77.8	95.6	78.6	76.2	
I feelto go public space	80.1	85.4	78.1	71.8	82.1	93.5	
I feel going out at night in the community is	75.2	82.5	71.9	41.7	64.3	87.5	
Average Safety Score (/100)	79.1	85.2	77.0	74.5	76.8	86.2	

For all residents, only 25.7 percent of respondents felt safe going out at night in North Side, and 68.7 percent felt safe going to public spaces (see Table 7.20). Across the districts, approximately 31.8 percent of persons felt unsafe in North Side (as 68.2% felt safe so the remainder felt unsafe), and Bodden Town followed with 23.4 percent feeling unsafe. East End and Sister Islands are the districts with the highest feelings of safety, with 88.9 and 84.9 percent, respectively.

Caymanians in the Sister Islands expressed the highest level of safety feelings at 86.2 percent, followed by West Bay (85.2%), George Town (79.1%), Bodden Town (77.0%), East End (76.8%), and North Side (74.5%) (see Table 7.20).

Public education on crime is one of the most essential strategies for preventing crime. People who know what actions can be taken to reduce their crime risk and how they can enhance neighbourhood safety are the core of a safer community. By reminding people that a problem exists and showing them how to address the situation, you enable them to act.

In assessing their knowledge of crime and policing, respondents were asked, "Based on your knowledge and awareness, rate the crime rate, policing, and security as increased, stayed about the same, or decreased." About 44.2 percent of respondents believed that crime in the Cayman Islands stayed the same, 47.5 percent thought it increased, and only 8.4 percent said it decreased. On average, only 12.5 percent believed that crime increased in their community, and 13.6 percent responded that crime declined.

In response to the awareness of the change in police protection, 89.6 percent expressed a positive response (stay the same & increase) that police protection increased or stayed the same in the communities. The positive response was similar in the Cayman Islands, with 90.6 percent.

Regarding knowledge and awareness of crime, 68.5 percent of Caymanians believe that crime in their community stayed the same, 16.1 percent decreased, and 15.4 percent increased. However, in response to crime in the Cayman Islands, 58.3 percent said crime increased, 32.9 percent stayed the same, and 8.8 percent decreased.

The positive responses (increase & stayed the same) regarding police protection in the community and the Cayman Islands were 83.4 percent and 85.1 percent, respectively. Alternatively, police protection decreased in the community and the Cayman Islands by 83.4 percent and 85.1 percent, respectively.

#### QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

All Residents	Increased	Stayed about the same	Decreased	Positive
Knowledge and Awareness of Crime*		Percent (%)		Response (%)
Crime in your community has	12.5	73.9	13.6	87.5
Crime in the Cayman Islands has	47.5	44.2	8.4	52.5
Crime Average Score (/100)	30.0	59.0	11.0	70.0
Knowledge and Awareness of Police Protection**				
Police protection in your community has	15.2	74.4	10.4	89.6
Police protection in the Cayman Islands has	25.8	64.8	9.4	90.6
Protection Average Score (/100)	20.5	69.6	9.9	90.1
Table 7.21: Knowledge and A	Awareness of C	rime and Policin	na	

Caymanians	Increased	Stayed about the same	Decreased	Positive Response
Knowledge and Awareness of Crime*		Percent (%)		(%)
Crime in your community has	15.4	68.5	16.1	84.6
Crime in the Cayman Islands has	58.3	32.9	8.8	41.7
Crime Average Score (/100)	36.8	50.7	12.5	63.2
Knowledge and Awareness of Police Protection**				
Police protection in your community has	14.7	68.7	16.6	83.4
Police protection in the Cayman Islands has	27.7	57.4	14.9	85.1
Protection Average Score (/100)	21.2	63.0	15.8	84.2
Table 7 22: Caymanians Knowledge	e and Awarene	ss of Crime and	Policina	

Table 7.22: Caymanians Knowledge and Awareness of Crime and Policing

\* Crime Knowledge and Awareness Positive Response - Stay the same & Decrease

\*\*Police Protection Positive Response - Stay the same & Increase

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
		Crime has stay	ved the same	or decreas	sed (%)	
Crime in your community has	87.5	85.6	88.2	89.8	97.1	86.9
Crime in the Cayman Islands has	54.0	56.0	41.9	74.8	66.5	36.0
	Poli	ce protection ha	as stayed the	same or ir	creased (%	5)
Police protection in your community has	91.5	92.8	82.7	59.6	97.1	91.2
Police protection in the Cayman Islands has	91.0	93.3	85.9	86.3	97.1	88.8
Table 7.23: Overall Kno	owledge and	d Awareness of (	Crime and Pol	icing		
	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Crime has stayed	the same o	r decreased (%)				
Crime has stayed	the same of 84.4	r decreased (%) 85.4	85.0	84.4	90.0	77.4
			85.0 35.8	84.4 66.7	90.0 23.3	77.4 27.0
Crime in your community has	84.4 45.5	85.4 42.6	35.8	-		

Table 7.24: Caymanians Knowledge and Awareness of Crime and Policing

89.5

83.7

89.6

89.7

78.9

83.1

Police protection in the Cayman Islands has.....



in

# 8. LEISURE AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Leisure activities refer to actions individuals undertake during their time off from work. Leisure activity encompasses the practices of individuals in their spare time for different reasons like relaxation or growth. Leisure activities enhance personal satisfaction and promote social **80.7**<sup>%</sup> interactions, increasing access to social resources. This interaction plays a significant role in improving overall quality of life. The rationale for including this dimension stems from recognising that effectively utilising one's free time can enhance personal happiness and foster greater success social interactions. To this end, the dimensions examined were work-life balance, and social cohesion and connections. Overall, this dimension averages the satisfaction of work-life balance (76.4%) and social cohesion and interactions (85.0%) for a score of 80.7 percent.





## **Work-life balance**

**76.4**<sup>%</sup>

*How satisfied are you with your work-life balance?* 76.4 percent of residents indicated they are happy with their work-life balance, equivalent to three out of every four people.

It is generally accepted that rest is essential to maintaining a healthy work-life balance when engaging in various activities. Similarly, overworking can lead to negative consequences such as burnout, fatigue, and decreased productivity. Employees and employers must recognise the importance of maintaining a healthy balance between work and personal life. Achieving a healthy

work-life balance varies based on individual circumstances and preferences, but it's crucial for promoting overall wellbeing. The weighted average satisfaction was 76.4 percent, of which Caymanian was 75.4 percent and non-Caymanian 77.0 percent.

The Fall QOL survey satisfaction score was 75.7 percent. Caymanians who are contented with their work-life balance responded with a score of 75.6 percent, while another 12.3 percent are generally dissatisfied (dissatisfied and very dissatisfied).

76.4%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian	
Work-life balance		Percent (%)					
Very Satisfied	17.1	17.6	16.5	17.2	19.6	16.4	
Satisfied	59.6	60.4	58.8	58.3	55.7	61.4	
Neither	13.5	13.0	14.0	12.1	15.3	14.0	
Dissatisfied	7.9	7.6	8.2	8.7	7.7	7.4	
Very Dissatisfied	2.0	1.4	2.6	3.6	1.7	0.9	
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	76.7	78.0	75.3	75.6	75.3	77.8	
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	76.4	77.0	75.7	75.4	76.8	77.0	
Table 8.1: Satisfaction with Work-Life Balance							



How do you allocate 24 and 48 hours on a typical weekday and weekend? On		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
average, during a typical weekday, 31.3		Hours allocation for an average work day							
percent of this time was used for	Total (hrs)	24.00	24.00	24.00	24.00	24.00	24.00		
•	Work	7.0	7.3	6.8	6.1	7.1	8.1		
sleeping (7.5 hrs per day), similar to the	Local travel	1.4	1.5	1.4	1.5	1.3	1.3		
average work time (7.0 hrs per day).	Leisure	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.3	3.6	3.6		
Leisure hours averaged 4.0 hours, and	Family time	3.3	3.0	3.6	3.6	3.7	2.8		
family time 3.3 hours per day. Local	Exercise	0.8	0.9	0.8	0.9	0.9	0.8		
travel time averaged 1.4 hours per day,	Sleep time	7.5	7.4	7.5	7.5	7.4	7.4		
and 0.8 hours is used for physical		Hours allocation for an average weekend							
	Total (hrs)	48.00	48.00	48.00	48.00	48.00	48.00		
exercise. Regarding Caymanians, family	Work	5.9	6.8	5.1	4.7	6.6	7.3		
and leisure time are higher than the	Local travel	2.4	2.4	2.4	2.5	2.4	2.2		
average at 3.6 and 4.3 hours,	Leisure	12.2	12.1	12.3	12.6	10.5	12.1		
respectively. Non-Caymanian work	Family time	9.6	8.8	10.3	10.2	10.8	8.4		
time is higher than the average, and	Exercise	1.7	1.8	1.7	1.8	1.7	1.7		
	Sleep time	16.2	16.1	16.3	16.2	16.0	16.3		
leisure and family time are lower (see Table 8.2).	Table 8.2: Work-Life	Balance - hou	rs allocation						

On weekends, 45.4 percent of total hours were spent on family and leisure time. Non-Caymanians spent more time working on the weekends and less time with family (see Table 8.2).

Figure 8.0 shows that at least 76.0 percent of the employed worked between 30 and 50 hours per week (see Figure 8.0). Approximately 6.8 percent of residents and 7.5 percent of Caymanians worked greater than 50 hours per week. Persons who are said to be overworked work more than 50 hours per week.



#### **QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024**





**85.0**<sup>%</sup>

### **Social cohesion and connections**

Social cohesion measures the interconnectedness and unity of different groups within a society. It encompasses the sense of belonging to a community and the relationships between its members. This concept embodies efforts to establish societal balance, foster economic growth, and strengthen national identity. Additionally, social cohesion aims to advance equal citizenship by reducing inequality, economic disparities, and societal divisions. It reflects people's aspirations for personal development, a sense of belonging that links individual freedom to social justice, economic efficiency to equitable resource allocation, and pluralism to shared conflict resolution mechanisms.

Social cohesion is crucial to societal well-being and health outcomes. Socio-demographic factors affect perceptions of social cohesion. A cohesive society focuses on economic growth and a stable political structure built over time through a sense of belonging, values, and commitment. The following indicators were used to gauge social cohesion and connection. The overall satisfaction was **85.0** percent, which is the average of the subcomponents below.



# Relationship with Family.

# How satisfied are you with your relationship with your family?

The results show that relations with family continue to be strong in the Cayman Islands, with 93.0 percent satisfaction among respondents. It was led by 94.9 percent among permanent resident holders, 94.3 percent non-Caymanians, and Caymanians 91.0 percent.

Comparing the districts, solid family bonds exist in East End (99.1), North Side (96.7%), and the Sister Islands (94.0%) satisfaction with their family relationships. The two lowest were George Town and Bodden Town. All districts had greater than 90 percent satisfaction.

86.7%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent	Non-
00.770					Resident	Caymanian
Relationship with Family	Percent (%)					
Very Satisfied	42.6	42.1	43.0	40.7	48.0	42.9
Satisfied	50.4	50.7	50.2	50.3	46.9	51.4
Neither	5.1	5.4	4.8	6.3	4.8	4.0
Dissatisfied	1.6	1.5	1.7	2.1	0.3	1.6
Very Dissatisfied	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.6	-	0.1
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	93.0	92.8	93.3	91.0	94.9	94.3
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	86.7	86.5	86.8	85.7	88.5	87.1

Table 8.3: Satisfaction with their Relationship with Family Members

Relationship with family	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
	Percent (%)					
Very satisfied	44.5	38.9	38.5	73.3	29.8	47.4
Satisfied	48.2	54.3	53.4	23.3	69.2	46.5
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6.3	4.3	4.7	1.1	0.9	1.8
Dissatisfied	0.6	2.4	3.1	2.2	-	4.3
Very dissatisfied	0.4	0.1	0.3	-	-	-
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	92.7	93.2	91.9	96.7	99.1	94.0
Weighted Score (/100)	87.2	85.9	85.3	93.5	85.8	87.4
Table 8.4: Satisfaction with Family Relationship	)					



**Relationship with Co-workers.** *How satisfied are you with your relationship with co-workers?* 81.3 percent of persons aged 18 and older are generally satisfied with their co-workers. The weighted average satisfaction among Caymanians was 80.6 percent, and 81.6 percent for non-Caymanians (see Table 8.5). Males' relationships with co-workers slightly edged out females with 81.8 percent.

81.3%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent	Non-	
01.5%					Resident	Caymanian	
Relationship with Cowokers	Percent (%)						
Very Satisfied	22.8	23.3	22.4	22.2	26.9	22.3	
Satisfied	63.5	65.1	61.8	62.8	59.9	64.9	
Neither	11.2	9.4	13.1	11.7	9.7	11.1	
Dissatisfied	2.0	1.9	2.2	2.3	3.1	1.6	
Very Dissatisfied	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.9	0.4	0.1	
Satisfaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	86.4	88.3	84.2	85.0	86.8	87.2	
Weighted Average Satisfaction (%)	81.3	81.8	80.7	80.6	81.9	81.6	
Table 8.5: Satisfaction with their Relationship with Coworkers							


# **Social Support Network**.

**88.5**<sup>%</sup>

Researchers have said that having a strong support system has many positive benefits. Some of the best benefits include higher levels of well-being, better coping skills, and a longer, healthier life. Having a support system has also been proven to reduce depression, anxiety and stress. In

obtaining public sentiments on social support systems, the question posed was, how many persons can you count on for help if you are sick, have

*financial problems, have emotional issues, or need other support?* Approximately 2.4 percent have no one to rely on for help. For Caymanians, the average was 1.8 percent and 2.8 percent for non-Caymanians. There are

also more males (2.7%) than females (2.1%) without people to rely on in the event of needed help.

# **Sickness**. In the Cayman Islands, how many persons can you rely on if you are

*sick*? 4.2 percent of the population has no one to rely upon in the event of sickness. By contrast, 95.8 percent had one or more persons to rely on; this



	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian		
	Percent (%)							
Sick								
None	4.2	4.6	3.7	3.4	5.3	4.6		
1 to 2 persons	30.5	30.8	30.3	26.8	32.0	33.6		
3 to 5 persons	34.2	35.5	32.9	34.5	31.7	34.5		
6 to 7 persons	10.3	9.6	11.0	12.0	9.2	9.0		
8 or more persons	20.8	19.5	22.1	23.3	21.8	18.3		
% with persons to rely on	95.8	95.4	96.3	96.6	94.7	95.4		



support network was highest among Caymanians (96.6%), with non-Caymanians (95.4%) and permanent residents (94.7%) having the lowest (see Table 8.6).

**Financial problems**. *In the Cayman Islands, how many persons can you rely on if you have financial problems?* 11.2 percent of Caymanians indicated that if they have financial problems, they have no one to turn to for help (this excludes institutions like Social Services); 10.5 percent of all residents, including permanent residents and non-Caymanians, indicated that they had no one to rely on for financial assistance. Generally, 89.5 percent of persons in the Cayman Islands indicated they have one or more persons to rely on if they encounter financial hardship.

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian		
_	Percent (%)							
Financial Problems								
None	10.5	10.3	10.7	11.2	11.4	9.6		
1 to 2 persons	41.3	40.8	41.7	38.5	40.4	44.1		
3 to 5 persons	29.4	29.8	28.9	30.0	25.9	29.6		
6 to 7 persons	6.8	7.1	6.5	7.8	8.1	5.5		
8 or more persons	12.1	12.0	12.1	12.6	14.1	11.1		
% with persons to rely on	89.5	89.7	89.3	88.8	88.6	90.4		
Table 8.7: Number of Person	s to rely on wi	hen financial	problems					



**Emotional issues**. In the Cayman Islands, how many persons can you rely on if you have emotional issues? If encountered emotional problems, 91.7 percent of people in the Cayman Islands indicated they have one or more people in their lives whom they can rely on to help shoulder their emotional issues. For Caymanians, it was 92.6 percent, and females were 93.1 percent.

#### General Personal Support. In the

Cayman Islands, how many persons can you rely on if you need support in other personal events? Regarding other personal support (losses in disaster, funerals, etc.), 7.0 percent had no one to turn to for help; this was lower for Caymanians, with 5.3 percent.

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non- Caymanian
_			Perce	nt (%)		
Emotional Issues						
None	8.3	9.7	6.9	7.4	9.3	8.9
1 to 2 persons	36.8	36.1	37.5	33.4	33.3	40.9
3 to 5 persons	30.7	31.4	30.1	32.3	30.7	29.3
6 to 7 persons	8.3	8.2	8.4	9.7	7.3	7.1
8 or more persons	15.8	14.5	17.1	17.2	19.3	13.
% with persons to rely on	91.7	90.3	93.1	92.6	90.7	91.:

Table 8.8: Number of Persons to rely on when emotional issues

Total	Male	Female	Cavmanian	Permanent	Non-
				Resident	Caymanian
		Perce	nt (%)		
ents					
7.0	7.3	6.8	5.3	8.7	8.2
33.2	33.0	33.4	31.8	29.2	35.5
31.2	32.3	30.1	30.4	32.9	31.6
9.6	9.9	9.3	11.6	10.4	7.5
18.9	17.5	20.4	20.9	18.8	17.2
93.0	92.7	93.2	94.7	91.3	91.8
	nts 7.0 33.2 31.2 9.6 18.9	7.0   7.3     33.2   33.0     31.2   32.3     9.6   9.9     18.9   17.5	Perce ents 7.0 7.3 6.8 33.2 33.0 33.4 31.2 32.3 30.1 9.6 9.9 9.3 18.9 17.5 20.4	Percent (%) Percent (%) 7.0 7.3 6.8 5.3 33.2 33.0 33.4 31.8 31.2 32.3 30.1 30.4 9.6 9.9 9.3 11.6 18.9 17.5 20.4 20.9	Total     Male     Female     Caymanian     Resident       Percent (%)       ants       7.0     7.3     6.8     5.3     8.7       33.2     33.0     33.4     31.8     29.2       31.2     32.3     30.1     30.4     32.9       9.6     9.9     9.3     11.6     10.4       18.9     17.5     20.4     20.9     18.8

Approximately 8.2 percent of non-Caymanians had no one to rely on for personal support as they were more likely to have their support structure abroad. Among gender, there were more males without support ("None") than females.

### Loneliness.

**72.7**<sup>%</sup>

Loneliness is the distress or discomfort that results from perceiving a gap between one's desires for social connection and

actual experiences. It can be seen as emotional or social loneliness. The former refers to the feeling of a lack of a meaningful relationship with a significant other or a close friend. Social loneliness is the experience of an insufficient broad social network, including friends, neighbours, or colleagues. According to many experts, it is not necessarily about being alone. Instead, the feeling of being alone and isolated impacts the individual state of mind. And as such researchers suggest that loneliness is associated with social isolation, poor social skills, introversion, and depression. In obtaining public sentiments on loneliness, the question posed was, *how often do you feel lonely?* Approximately 72.9

percent of respondents reported occasional loneliness (occasionally, hardly ever, never). For Caymanians, occasional

loneliness was 76.0 percent. As displayed in Table L1, more females (27.4%) reported episodes of loneliness (often/always and some of the time) than males (26.7%). Loneliness is more prevalent among non-Caymanians (32.0%) than Caymanians (24.0%) and Permanent Residents (18.7%). The inability of most low-paid non-Caymanian workers to afford their families to reside in the Cayman Islands could be a plausible reason.

77 70/	<b>2.7%</b> Total Male Female Caymania	Coursenion	Permanent	Non						
12.170	TOLAI	IVIAIC	remaie	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Loneliness	Percent (%)									
Often/always	7.3	7.0	7.5	7.1	2.3	8.7				
Some of the time	19.8	19.7	19.9	16.9	16.4	23.3				
Occasionally	13.1	11.8	14.4	11.0	10.7	15.6				
Hardly ever	22.0	21.2	22.7	21.2	28.9	20.9				
Never	37.9	40.3	35.5	43.9	41.6	31.5				
Occasional Loneliness	72.9	73.3	72.6	76.0	81.2	68.0				
Weighted Score (/100)	72.7	73.6	71.8	75.6	78.2	68.6				
	Table I	1: Freque	ncy of Lon	eliness						
Occasional Loneliness include (	Occasionally	, Hardly ev	er, and Neve	er						

Loneliness is more prevalent in the Sister Islands than in all the other districts, as 43.9 percent was reported. The Sister Islands were followed by Bodden Town (31.6%), East End (31.4%), George Town (27.6%), and North Side (19.9%). West Bay reported the lowest loneliness response, with 19.7 percent.

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands			
Loneliness			Percei	nt (%)					
Often/always	7.4	5.1	10.5	3.0	3.2	8.9			
Some of the time	20.2	14.6	21.1	16.9	28.2	35.0			
Occasionally	13.8	15.1	10.7	13.5	7.5	7.2			
Hardly ever	21.0	26.1	18.9	30.7	21.4	19.9			
Never	37.6	39.1	38.8	35.9	39.7	29.0			
Occasional Loneliness	72.4	80.3	68.4	80.1	68.6	56.1			
Weighted Score (/100	72.3	75.9	70.9	75.9	73.3	65.0			
Table L2: Frequency of Loneliness by District									
Occasional Loneliness includ	ccasional Loneliness include Occasionally, Hardly ever, and Never								



# **Neighbourhood Social Cohesion**.



In the Cayman Islands, how much do you agree or disagree with neighbourhood social cohesion? Regarding neighbourhood social cohesion, 69.5 percent of all respondents believe that neighbourhoods accept the social behaviour of others. Among Caymanians, it was 69.9 percent, with the lowest percentage of persons in the

69.5%	Total	Male	Female	Caymani	an	manent sident	Non Caymanian
Neighbourhood Social Cohesion				Percent (	%)		
People in this neighbourhood are willing to help others	76.0	76.2	75.9	76	.0	77.1	75.8
This is a close-knit neighbourhood	71.4	71.5	71.4	71	3	71.6	71.5
People in this neighbourhood can be trusted	72.8	72.7	73.0	73	.2	73.2	72.3
People in this neighbourhood generally get along with each other	69.0	68.3	69.7	69	.3	69.2	68.8
People in this neighbourhood share the same values	64.2	63.8	64.5	64	.4	64.3	64.0
Most people in this neighbourhood are unknown to each other	63.7	63.5	63.9	64	.9	63.9	62.5
Average Weighted Score (/100)	69.5	69.3	69.7	69	.9	69.9	69.1
Table 8.10: Overall Satisfaction with Ne	ighbou	rhood S	ocial Co	hesion			
	Geo	orge	West	Bodden	North		Sister
		wn	Bay	Town	Side	East En	ld Islands
Neighbourhood Social Cohesion							
People in this neighbourhood are willing to help others	7	75.9	74.3	75.1	92.2	77.4	4 80.0
This is a close-knit neighbourhood	7	0.5	71.1	71.7	81.4	74.3	3 75.2
People in this neighbourhood can be trusted	7	2.4	71.7	74.1	77.0	74.	5 74.0
People in this neighbourhood generally do not get along with	one e	68.5	67.2	71.4	69.3	72.:	1 74.1
People in this neighbourhood do not share the same values	e	53.8	63.3	65.8	57.5	69.0	0 68.0
Most people in this neighbourhood are unknown to each othe	r 6	52.8	63.6	63.8	59.4	71.6	6 72.1
Average Score (/100)	e	<b>59.0</b>	68.5	70.3	72.8	73.:	1 73.9
Table 8.11: Overall Satisfaction Scores for	Neigh	bourho	od Socia	al Cohesia	on		

neighbourhood sharing the same values (64.4%).

#### Helpful Neighbourhood. Good

neighbours are considerate, tolerant, and understanding of others and their different lifestyles, which help build thriving communities. Despite this, different behaviours can cause problems for neighbours, and some are more serious than others. Nonetheless, a good neighbourhood is all about people helping people

					Permanent	Non			
76.0%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
People in this neighbourhood are will	ing to help (	others							
	Percent (%)								
	20.0	19.3	20.8	21.1	23.4	18.1			
Agree	47.9	50.1	45.8	47.8	46.4	48.4			
Neither agree nor dissagree	25.3	24.1	26.5	22.6	23.4	28.4			
Disagree	5.7	5.7	5.8	7.1	5.8	4.4			
Strongly disagree	1.0	0.9	1.1	1.4	1.0	0.6			
Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	68.0	69.3	66.6	68.9	69.8	66.5			
Weighted Score (/100)	76.0	76.2	75.9	76.0	77.1	75.8			
Table 8.11: Helpful Neighbourhood									

and creating positive energy. Approximately 68 percent of respondents agreed that their current neighbourhood comprises people willing to help others (see Table 8.11). This is consistent among Caymanian (68.9%) respondents and slightly less among non-Caymanians (66.5%) and females (66.6%). One in four persons was indifferent and 6.7 percent disagreed (disagree and strongly disagree).

**Close-knit neighbourhood**. Close-knit neighbourhoods generally comprise trusted networks of immediate neighbours, which encourages sharing items, helping each other out, combining buying power, organising events, and generally increasing local trust, sharing and resilience. Respondents expressed some agreement that their neighbourhood is somewhat close-knit, as 57.3 percent were in agreement. While only 12.7 percent of persons disagreed with the close-knit neighbourhood question, some 29.9 percent were indifferent (neither agree nor disagree). Just about 57.8 percent of

Caymanians agreed with the close-knit neighbourhood evaluation. However, 26.9 percent were "on the fence (neither agree nor disagree)", with another 15.4 percent disagreement (see Table 8.12).

71 40/					Permanent	Non			
71.4%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
This is a close-knit neighbourhood									
	Percent (%)								
Strongly Agree	13.6	13.4	13.9	15.6	16.3	11.1			
Agree	43.7	44.0	43.4	42.2	41.8	45.6			
Neither agree nor dissagree	29.9	30.2	29.7	26.9	27.6	33.5			
Disagree	11.6	11.4	11.8	14.0	12.2	9.3			
Strongly disagree	1.1	1.0	1.2	1.4	2.0	0.5			
Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	57.3	57.4	57.3	57.8	58.2	56.7			
Weighted Score (/100)	71.4	71.5	71.4	71.3	71.6	71.5			
Table 8.12: Close-knit Neighbourhood									

#### QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

72.8%					Permanent	Non			
72.8%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
People in this neighbourhood can be t	trusted								
	Percent (%)								
 Strongly Agree	11.7	10.7	12.6	13.2	15.1	9.3			
Agree	48.1	49.0	47.2	49.0	43.8	48.3			
Neither agree nor dissagree	33.7	33.9	33.6	29.7	33.9	37.5			
Disagree	5.7	5.6	5.8	6.9	6.5	4.4			
Strongly disagree	0.8	0.8	0.8	1.2	0.7	0.5			
Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	59.7	59.7	59.7	62.2	58.9	57.6			
Weighted Score (/100)	72.8	72.7	73.0	73.2	73.2	72.3			
Table 8.13: Trusted People in the Neigh	bourhood								

**Trusted neighbourhood**. Trusted neighbours should have their neighbours' best interests at heart. They should treat their neighbours' homes and families as their own, keep their commitments, and be willing to help the neighbourhood. Approximately 59.7 percent of respondents agreed that people in their neighbourhood could be trusted, although one in three persons neither agreed nor disagreed, and 6.5 percent disagreed. Among respondents' responses, 62.2 percent of Caymanians agreed, and 57.6 percent of non-Caymanians (see Table 8.13).



Incompatible neighbours.	<u> </u>					Permanent	Non
Neighbourhood disputes are	69.0%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
often disagreements between neighbours about something,	People in this neighbourhood general	ly do not ge	t along				
resulting in distress and				Perce	ent (%)		
•	Strongly Agree	2.0	2.1	2.0	2.4	4.1	1.1
frustration.	Agree	12.2	13.4	11.1	13.3	10.5	11.7
When faced with the	Neither agree nor dissagree	30.7	30.5	30.9	27.0	31.0	34.1
statement "people in this	Disagree	48.5	48.7	48.3	50.1	44.2	48.2
neighbourhood generally do	Strongly disagree	6.5	5.3	7.7	7.2	10.2	4.9
not get along", only 14.2	Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	14.3	15.5	13.0	15.7	14.6	12.8
percent agreed, 55.0 percent	Weighted Score (/100)	69.0	68.3	69.7	69.3	69.2	68.8
disagreed, and 30.7 percent	Table 8.14: People in the Neighbourhoo	od do not ge	et along				

were indifferent (see Table 8.14). Of Caymanian respondents, 15.7 percent agreed with the statement, 57.3 percent disagreed, and 27.0 percent neither agreed nor disagreed.

**Neighbourhood cultural differences**. Cultural differences are variations in customs, beliefs, values, and behaviours between individuals from different cultural backgrounds. Recognising and respecting cultural differences is essential for fostering an inclusive and diverse work neighbourhood. Only 19.2 percent of respondents agreed that "people in his neighbourhood do not share the same values", while 39 percent disagreed and 41.8 percent abstained from agreeing or disagreeing (see Table 8.15). Approximately 20.2 percent of Caymanians agreed, and 18.7 percent of non-Caymanians disagreed.



#### **QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024**

# Neighbourhood members unknown to each other.

Neighbourhood lacking in friendliness or warmth feeling. That is unfriendly behaviour towards others in the neighbourhood in a way that shows a lack of interest in speaking or helping. Approximately 27.1 percent of respondents believe that most people in their neighbourhood are unknown to each other (see Table 8.16). Most responders disagreed that the neighbourhood members are unknown to each other; 44.8 percent and 28.1 percent were indifferent.

CA 39/					Permanent	Non			
64.2%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
People in this neighbourhood do not s	hare the sa	me values							
	Percent (%)								
Strongly Agree	2.4	2.0	2.8	2.6	3.5	2.0			
Agree	16.8	18.1	15.5	17.6	14.3	16.8			
Neither agree nor dissagree	41.8	41.6	42.1	39.5	45.1	43.2			
Disagree	35.3	35.2	35.4	36.0	31.5	35.6			
Strongly disagree	3.7	3.1	4.2	4.4	5.6	2.4			
Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	19.2	20.2	18.3	20.2	17.8	18.7			
Weighted Score (/100)	64.2	63.8	64.5	64.4	64.3	64.0			
Table 8.15: People in the Neighbourhoo	od do not sh	are the sam	e values						

63.7%					Permanent	Non
05.770	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian

Most people in this neighbourhood are unknown to each other

	Percent (%)								
Strongly Agree	4.9	4.6	5.2	4.4	4.4	5.6			
Agree	22.2	23.0	21.4	22.4	24.0	21.5			
Neither agree nor dissagree	28.1	28.0	28.2	24.4	27.0	31.9			
Disagree	39.0	39.2	38.9	42.0	36.8	36.9			
Strongly disagree	5.8	5.2	6.3	6.9	7.8	4.2			
Total Agree (agree & strongly agree)	27.1	27.6	26.6	26.8	28.4	27.1			
Weighted Score (/100)	63.7	63.5	63.9	64.9	63.9	62.5			
Table 8.16: People in the Neighbourhood	l are unknov	vn to each of	ther						



**75.4**<sup>%</sup>

# 9. NATURAL AND LIVING ENVIRONMENT

The environment is often discussed in the context of sustainability, but it's also crucial for an individual's quality of life.

Environmental conditions directly affect human health and well-being and indirectly impact ecosystems and biodiversity. They can also lead to more severe consequences like natural disasters or industrial accidents. Many residents increasingly desire to enjoy the benefits of a high-quality environment, from fundamental rights such as access to clean water to intangible aspects like noise-free residential and work environments and easy access to nature and green spaces.

Local environmental factors mainly influence an individual's quality of life. Therefore, an accurate quality of life assessment can be obtained through surveys that gather information based on individuals' self-reported perceptions of environmental issues instead of relying solely on aggregated measures of environmental conditions such as air pollution or emissions. The following indicators averaged **75.4 percent** and were used to gauge the natural and living environment.





**71.3**<sup>%</sup>

#### **Environmental Preservation**

Recycling converts waste materials, usually thrown away, into new materials and objects. Recycling waste reduces the quantity of harmful materials in the environment by making sure these materials are kept away from landfills. The Department of Environmental Health (DEH) oversees all of the Islands' recycling. There are many reasons why recycling is essential. It can help reduce carbon footprint, but it also helps reduce the need to harvest raw materials, save energy, reduce greenhouse gases, and prevent pollution. The most effective way to reduce garbage is to avoid creating it in the first place. The principle of Reducing waste, Reusing, and Recycling resources and products is often called the "3Rs." REDUCING - means choosing to use things carefully to minimise the amount of waste generated. REUSING - involves the repeated use of items or parts of items which still have usable aspects. RECYCLING -

means the use of garbage itself as a resource.

Household Environment Engagement. Respondents were asked, "In the past 6 months, how often did this household {Reuse/recycle; separate/sort waste; conserve electricity; reduce waste; conserve water}?". Responses are displayed in Table 9.1.

An optimal indicator for waste management would be the treatment rates of the waste produced in the Cayman Islands by type of treatment. In the absence of this metric, our focus is on household responses. At the household level, 62.4 percent indicated that they

75.1%	Always	Most of the time	Sometimes	Never	Household Engagement in Environmental Activities (%)
		Perc			
Reuse/recycle materials	20.8	14.7	26.9	37.6	62.4
Separate/Sort Waste	49.5	25.8	17.4	7.2	92.8
Conserve Energy	51.3	24.6	16.7	7.4	92.6
Reduce Waste	17.2	13.1	24.2	45.4	54.6
Conserve Water	25.9	20.2	27.3	26.6	73.4
Average Engagement (%)	32.9	19.7	22.5	24.9	75.1
Table 9.	1: Househo	old Engage	ment in Enviro	onmental A	Activities



recycle and reuse materials sometimes, most of the time or always. In embracing the Department of the Environment's "Reduce, Recycle Reuse", 92.8 percent engage in sorting waste for the landfill. In addition, 54.6 percent of households responded that they reduce waste, albeit at various degrees; conservation of energy and water was 92.6 percent and 73.4 percent, respectively.

**Environmental Satisfaction**. "How satisfied are you with the following aspects of Cayman's Natural Environment?" Respondents' environmental satisfaction was scored at 68.5 percent. This emanated from scoring waste management, recycling practices, green spaces and walkable communities, marine and land protected areas and marine and coastal ecosystems (see Table 9.2).

68.5%	Total	al Male Female Caymanian		Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian			
Environmental Satisfaction			F	Percent (%)				
Waste management	70.4	71.1	69.8	67.3	68.4	74.0		
Recycling practices	66.7	67.3	66.1	63.9	62.0	70.5		
Green spaces and walkable communities	67.0	67.5	66.5	62.9	64.7	71.4		
Marine and land protected areas	69.6	70.8	68.4	65.4	67.6	74.1		
Marine and coastal ecosystems	68.7	69.6	67.9	64.1	65.9	73.9		
Average Weighted Score (/100)	68.5	69.2	67.7	64.7	65.7	72.8		
Table 9.2: Satisfaction with Cayman's Nature	al & Living E	Invironme	nt					

**Waste Management Satisfaction**. Waste management is collecting, treating, recycling, and disposing of different waste materials. Respondents scored waste management at 70.4 percent. 19.6 percent were dissatisfied with waste management practices and policies, 62.5 percent were satisfied or very satisfied, and 18.0 percent were indifferent.

Dissatisfaction was highest among Caymanians, with a score of 25.6 percent, while for non-Caymanian respondents, it was 13.8 percent. Among gender respondents, males (64.2%) were more satisfied than females (60.8%).

						Permanent	Non
Caymanian respondents		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
from Bodden Town (30.6%)							
and West Bay (28.2%) were	Waste management			Perce	ent (%)		
the most dissatisfied with	Very satisfied	12.1	13.0	11.2	9.6	11.1	14.7
waste management	Satisfied	50.4	51.2	49.6	47.0	41.6	55.9
6	Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	18.0	17.0	18.9	17.7	27.7	15.6
practices (see Appendix	Dissatisfied	16.7	15.9	17.4	21.4	17.2	12.1
Table 19A to G). This was	Very dissatisfied	2.9	2.9	2.8	4.2	2.4	1.7
followed by George Town	Satisfaction Score (very satisfied & satisfied)	62.5	64.3	60.8	56.7	52.7	70.6
(23.9%) and the Sister	Weighted Score (/100)	70.4	71.1	69.8	67.3	68.4	74.0
· · · ·	Table 9.3: Satisfaction with Waste Management						
Islands (20.6%), North Side							
(9.6%), and East End (6.7%).							

**Recycling Practices Satisfaction.** Recycling is the action or process of converting waste into reusable material. Approximately 51.9 percent of respondents were satisfied or very satisfied with known recycling practices (see Table 9.4). One in four respondents was indifferent to recycling. Caymanians (29.3%) and permanent residents (31.9%) respondents had higher overall dissatisfaction than non-Caymanians (15.6%). Approximately 45.2 percent of Sister Islands Caymanian respondents were dissatisfied with the current recycling practices (see Table 19A to G). This was followed by Bodden Town (36.4%), West Bay (29.9%), George Town (25.4%), North Side (11.5%) and East End (10.0%).

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Recycling practices				Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	9.0	9.1	8.8	7.5	7.1	10.8
Satisfied	42.9	44.6	41.3	39.4	33.0	48.8
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24.8	23.7	25.7	23.7	27.9	24.9
Dissatisfied	19.3	18.6	19.9	23.8	26.5	13.1
Very dissatisfied	4.1	3.9	4.3	5.5	5.4	2.5
Satisfaction Score (very satisfied & satisfied)	51.9	53.7	50.1	46.9	40.1	59.6
Weighted Score (/100)	66.7	67.3	66.1	63.9	62.0	70.5
Table 9.4: Satisfaction with Recycling Practices						

**Green Spaces and Walkable Communities** indirectly impact health by improving air quality and limiting the impact of heat waves by reducing urban temperatures. Green spaces can also positively affect humans' physical health by filtering the air from pollutants and reducing noise pollution. Building walkable communities contributes to reducing automobile-based transportation.

Approximately 53.4 percent of respondents to the QOL survey were satisfied or very satisfied with the current green spaces and walkable communities. Non-Caymanian (62.4%) respondents were more satisfied with the number of green spaces and walkable communities than Caymanians (45.8%). Approximately 31.8 percent of Caymanians were dissatisfied with the provision of adequate green spaces and walkable communities.

					Permanent	Non				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Green spaces and walkable communities	Percent (%)									
Very satisfied	7.6	8.2	7.0	5.9	5.4	9.7				
Satisfied	45.8	45.9	45.7	39.9	40.9	52.7				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	23.9	23.8	24.0	22.4	28.7	24.0				
Dissatisfied	19.4	19.1	19.6	26.1	21.6	12.5				
Very dissatisfied	3.3	3.0	3.7	5.7	3.4	1.2				
Satisfaction Score (very satisfied & satisfied)	53.4	54.1	52.7	45.8	46.3	62.3				
Weighted Score (/100)	67.0	67.5	66.5	62.9	64.7	71.4				
Table 9.5: Satisfaction with Green Spaces and Walkable Communities										

Caymanian respondents from the Bodden Town district were most dissatisfied with the current stock of green spaces and walkable communities, 41.2 percent (see Appendix 19D). The other districts following Bodden Town were West Bay (30.5%), George Town (29.5%), Sister Islands (23.4%), North Side (17.3%) and East End (13.8%).

**Marine and Land Protected Areas.** Marine and land-protected areas are meant to preserve biodiversity and buffer coasts against rising tides and storm surges, such as sea grapes and mangroves. Similarly, the wetlands provide value to the ecosystem. These include natural water quality improvement, flood protection, shoreline erosion control, opportunities for recreation and aesthetic appreciation and natural products for the Island's use at no cost. The question was posed to respondents concerning the Cayman Islands environmental zone, marine reserve, wildlife interaction zone, line fishing zone, terrestrial protected area, port anchorage area and port control zone.



Although one in four						Permanent	Non
respondents was indifferent to		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
the marine and land protection							
areas, approximately 58.6	Marine and land protected areas				Percent (%)		
percent expressed satisfaction.	Very satisfied	9.0	9.7	8.3	6.1	8.0	11.9
	Satisfied	49.6	52.4	46.9	46.3	41.3	55.0
Caymanian respondents (25.6%)	Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24.9	22.8	26.9	21.9	33.0	25.5
were dissatisfied with the	Dissatisfied	13.5	12.6	14.4	20.0	16.0	6.6
current protected areas.	Very dissatisfied	3.0	2.5	3.5	5.6	1.7	0.9
·	Satisfaction Score (very satisfied & satisfied)	58.6	62.1	55.2	52.4	49.3	67.0
	Weighted Score ( /100)	69.6	70.8	68.4	65.4	67.6	74.1

Among the districts, Caymanian respondents' dissatisfaction was

isfaction was

Table 9.6: Satisfaction with Marine and Land Protected Areas

highest in West Bay (25.6%), East End (24.1%), George Town (23.7%), Bodden Town (23.7%), North Side (21.2%) and Sister Islands (10.9%) (see Appendix Table 19A to G).

**Marine and Coastal Ecosystems**. Marine ecosystems refer to the habitats and ecosystems found in the ocean, while coastal ecosystems refer to the habitats and ecosystems found on the border between the land and sea. Protecting important marine and coastal ecosystems that provide a wide range of benefits, including natural solutions to climate impacts through mitigation, adaptation, and resilience, complementing essential efforts to reduce greenhouse gas

# III.ESO

emissions, contributes to the quality of life for residents. Marine ecosystems include marshes, mangrove forests, and coral reefs.

Approximately 17.6 percent of respondents were dissatisfied with the marine and coastal ecosystems. Nonetheless, 56.4 percent were satisfied, with about half of Caymanians (49.7%) satisfied (see Table 9.7).

Caymanian respondents from North Side rated their dissatisfaction at 38.3 percent, followed by West Bay with 25.4 percent. Caymanians from George

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Marine and coastal ecosystems				Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	8.8	9.1	8.6	6.2	6.9	12.0
Satisfied	47.6	49.9	45.4	43.6	40.3	53.4
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	25.9	24.2	27.6	22.5	31.7	27.5
Dissatisfied	13.6	13.4	13.9	20.3	17.6	6.2
Very dissatisfied	4.0	3.5	4.6	7.4	3.4	0.9
Satisfaction Score (very satisfied & satisfied)	56.4	59.0	53.9	49.7	47.2	65.4
Weighted Score (/100)	68.7	69.6	67.9	64.1	65.9	73.9

Table 9.7: Satisfaction with Marine and Coastal Ecosystems

	George		Bodden	North		Sister			
	Town	West Bay	Town	Side	East End	Islands			
	Caymanian Dissatisfaction (%)								
Waste management	23.9	28.2	30.6	9.6	6.7	20.6			
Recycling practices	25.4	29.9	36.4	11.5	10.0	45.2			
Green spaces and walkable communities	29.5	30.5	41.2	17.3	13.8	23.4			
Marine and land protected areas	23.7	25.6	23.7	21.2	24.1	10.9			
Marine and coastal ecosystems	24.4	25.4	24.4	38.3	20.7	18.8			

Town and Bodden Town have a dissatisfaction rate of 24.4 percent, while East End and the Sister Islands had 20.7 percent and 18.8 percent, respectively.



#### **Natural disasters and emergencies**

81.2%
Bisaster risk management involves implementing policies and strategies to minimise new disaster risks, alleviate existing risks, and handle residual risks. This helps enhance resilience and reduce disaster losses. Prevention focuses on halting the occurrence of hazards, whether natural, technological, or human-caused. While preventing all hazards is impossible, effective evacuation plans, environmental planning, and design standards can reduce the risk of loss of life and injury.

Mitigation involves preventing emergencies, reducing their likelihood, or minimising their harmful effects. Preparedness includes planning, organising, training, and taking corrective action to respond to various hazards and emergencies. Recovery activities begin after the emergency to restore critical community functions and manage stabilisation efforts, including debris clean-up, financial assistance, rebuilding infrastructure, and providing care for displaced populations. Reducing the negative impact of disasters at the national and household levels correlates directly with residents' quality of life.

Disaster or crisis management is how we prepare for, respond to and recover from disasters. From natural disasters such as floods, earthquakes and hurricanes to accidents, terrorist attacks and war, disaster management aims to minimise their impact when they occur and assist in the emergency response.

The response to the question "How satisfied are you with disaster and emergency management in the Cayman Islands?" The satisfaction scores **averaged 81.2 percent**. This comprised disaster mitigation (81.3%), disaster preparedness (81.5%), disaster response (81.1%) and disaster recovery (80.9%) (see Table 9.9A). As displayed in Table 9.9B, the satisfaction score was highest in George Town (87.1%) and lowest in East End (75.3%), influenced by a low recovery score.

# QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
		F	Percent (%)		
81.3	81.5	81.1	80.6	81.2	82.0
81.5	81.6	81.5	80.8	82.0	82.1
81.1	81.2	80.9	80.2	81.5	81.7
80.9	81.0	80.8	80.4	81.1	81.4
81.2	81.3	81.1	80.5	81.5	81.8
	81.3 81.5 81.1 80.9	81.381.581.581.681.181.280.981.0	F 81.3 81.5 81.1 81.5 81.6 81.5 81.1 81.2 80.9 80.9 81.0 80.8	Percent (%) 81.3 81.5 81.1 80.6 81.5 81.6 81.5 80.8 81.1 81.2 80.9 80.2 80.9 81.0 80.8 80.4	Total     Male     Female     Caymanian     Resident       Percent (%)       81.3     81.5     81.1     80.6     81.2       81.5     81.6     81.5     80.8     82.0       81.1     81.2     80.9     80.2     81.5       80.9     81.0     80.8     80.4     81.1

Table 9.9A: Satisfaction with Disaster and Emergency Management

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands			
Disaster and Emergency M	lanagement								
		Percent (%)							
– Mitigation	87.1	84.0	85.9	87.9	79.9	84.4			
Preparedness	88.5	85.1	89.4	86.3	76.3	82.0			
Response	87.4	83.6	86.3	82.9	73.4	78.7			
Recovery	85.5	85.2	86.7	86.9	71.8	82.7			
Average Score (/100)	87.1	84.5	87.1	. 86.0	75.3	81.9			
Table 9.9B: Satisfaction Sco	ores (very sat	isfied and sati	sfied) with D	isaster and En	nergency Mai	nagement			



**Disaster Mitigation.** Mitigation can be perceived as a sustained action that reduces or eliminates long-term risk to people and property from natural hazards and their effects. It describes the ongoing effort at the government and individual levels to lessen the impact of disasters upon families, homes, communities and the economy. The department responsible for disaster management in the Cayman Islands government is the Hazard Management Unit, and the evaluation is done in the context of this unit's work in addition to other organisations. Generally, respondents rated disaster mitigation efforts at 85.9 percent (satisfied and very satisfied), with only 3.0 percent dissatisfied (see Table 9.10). Non-Caymanian respondents' satisfaction scored 87.7 percent, and Caymanians scored 85.1 percent.

					Permanent	Non			
81.3%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Disaster Mitigation	Percent (%)								
Very satisfied	24.2	24.8	23.6	22.7	29.0	24.3			
Satisfied	61.7	61.3	62.1	62.4	52.7	63.5			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	11.0	10.9	11.1	10.7	13.7	10.6			
Dissatisfied	2.8	2.8	2.9	3.7	4.7	1.6			
Very dissatisfied	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.5	-	0.1			
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	85.9	86.1	85.7	85.1	81.7	87.7			
Weighted Average Score (/100)	81.3	81.5	81.1	80.6	81.2	82.0			
Table 9.10: Satisfaction with Disaster Mitigation	1								

Respondents from North Side rated satisfaction (satisfied and very satisfied) regarding disaster mitigation efforts at 87.9 percent, followed by George Town, with 87 percent (Appendix Table 20B to G). All the districts scored in the mid-80s except for East End, with 79.9 percent.



**Disaster Preparedness**. Disaster preparedness consists of measures undertaken in advance by governments, organisations, communities, or individuals to better respond to and cope with the immediate aftermath of a disaster. The objective is to reduce the loss of life and livelihoods. Simple initiatives can go a long way, such as training for search and rescue, establishing early warning systems, developing contingency plans, or stockpiling equipment and supplies. Disaster preparedness plays a vital role in building communities' resilience.

Generally, respondents rated disaster preparedness at 87.2 percent (satisfied and very satisfied), with only 2.8 percent dissatisfied (see Table 9.11). The satisfaction score of non-Caymanian respondents was 88.9 percent, and that of Caymanian respondents was 86.5 percent.

04 50/					Permanent	Non	
81.5%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Disaster Preparedness	Percent (%)						
Very satisfied	23.6	23.9	23.2	22.0	30.3	23.2	
Satisfied	63.6	63.4	63.9	64.5	52.7	65.7	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10.0	9.6	10.3	9.4	13.7	9.5	
Dissatisfied	2.6	2.7	2.5	3.7	3.3	1.5	
Very dissatisfied	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.4	-	0.1	
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	87.2	87.3	87.1	86.5	83.0	88.9	
Weighted Average Score (/100)	81.5	81.6	81.5	80.8	82.0	82.1	
Table 9.11: Satisfaction with Disaster Preparedn	less						



Respondents from Bodden Town rated satisfaction (satisfied and very satisfied) regarding disaster preparedness at 89.4 percent, followed by George Town, with 88.5 percent (see Appendix Table 20A to G). All the districts scored in the 80s except for East End, with 76.3 percent.

**Disaster Response**. Disaster response includes the actions taken directly before, during, or immediately after a disaster. The objective is to save lives, ensure health and safety, and meet the subsistence needs of the people affected. As depicted in Table 9.12, respondents rated the government disaster response with 85.4 percent satisfaction (satisfied and very satisfied).

01.10/					Permanent	Non
81.1%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Disaster Response			Perce	ent (%)		
Very satisfied	22.5	22.8	22.2	21.0	28.3	22.3
Satisfied	62.9	63.1	62.7	63.6	53.7	64.8
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12.2	11.6	12.7	11.5	15.3	11.9
Dissatisfied	2.1	2.0	2.2	3.2	2.7	1.0
Very dissatisfied	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.7	-	-
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	85.4	86.0	84.9	84.6	82.0	87.1
Weighted Average Score (/100)	81.1	81.2	80.9	80.2	81.5	81.7
Table 9.12: Satisfaction with Disaster Response						

Caymanian respondents rated it at 84.6 percent, while non-Caymanians rated it at 87.1 percent satisfaction. Respondents from George Town rated satisfaction (satisfied and very satisfied) regarding disaster response efforts at 87.4 percent,



followed by Bodden Town, with 86.3 percent (Appendix Table 20A to G). West Bay satisfaction was at 83.6 percent, followed by North Side (82.9%), Sister Islands (78.2%) and East End (73.4%).

**Disaster Recovery.** The ability to restore access and functionality to infrastructure after a disaster event. Overall, respondents rated disaster recovery at 85.1 percent satisfaction (satisfied and very satisfied). Caymanian rating was 85.3 percent relative to non-Caymanian 86.2 percent (see Table 9.13).

80.0%					Permanent	Non
80.9%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Very satisfied	22.4	22.8	22.1	21.4	27.2	22.1
Satisfied	62.7	62.5	62.9	63.9	53.7	64.1
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12.2	12.0	12.3	10.5	16.4	12.6
Dissatisfied	2.4	2.5	2.3	3.7	2.7	1.2
Very dissatisfied	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.5	-	0.1
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	85.2	85.3	85.0	85.3	80.9	86.2
Weighted Average Score (/100)	80.9	81.0	80.8	80.4	81.1	81.4
Table 9.13: Satisfaction with Disaster Recovery						



#### **Household Disaster Preparedness**

# **79.5**<sup>%</sup>

Family education about disasters and how they affect household members, the development of a plan, the practice of its implementation in authentic and organised ways, and ensuring that the supplies to support the household in the event of an emergency are crucial parts of disaster preparedness for the household. Households ranked their satisfaction with disaster preparedness by supplies, medicine, safety of the occupied dwelling, ability to get to a shelter and financial savings for disaster recovery.

On average, households are 79.5 percent satisfied with their disaster preparedness. For Caymanian respondents, satisfaction with financial savings reserved for unexpected disaster expenditure (74.6%) was generally lower than in other areas of disaster preparation (see Table 9.15). Nonetheless, the Caymanian satisfaction score was 79.8 percent, even higher when only positive satisfaction (81.9%) is considered.

79.5%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
Household Disaster Preparedness				Percent (%)				
Supply of food, medical and other items	81.5	81.3	81.7	81.9	82.1	80.9		
Safety of your residence for disaster	80.8	80.5	81.1	82.3	81.3	79.2		
Getting to a shelter in the event of a disaster	80.7	80.9	80.5	80.4	80.5	81.1		
Financial savings reserved for unexpected disaster expenditure	75.1	76.0	74.2	74.6	77.0	75.1		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	81.5	81.3	81.7	81.9	82.1	80.9		
Average Weighted Score (/100)	79.5	79.7	79.4	79.8	80.2	79.1		
Table 9.14: Overall Satisfaction with Household Disaster Preparedness								



By district, the highest disaster preparedness satisfaction score was North Side, with an average score of 95.3 percent (see Table 9.15). Following North Side were East End (85.5%), George Town (83.2%), West Bay (81.5%), Bodden Town (80.1%) and the Sister Islands (79.5%).

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands		
Household Disaster Preparedness								
Supply of food, medical and other items	86.6	83.4	87.5	98.9	95.1	81.8		
Safety of your residence for disaster	85.3	84.8	85.3	98.9	96.4	79.6		
Getting to a shelter in the event of a disaster	85.2	83.5	82.9	90.1	91.5	87.2		
Financial savings reserved for unexpected disaster expenditure	75.8	74.2	64.4	93.4	59.0	69.3		
Average Satisfaction Score (/100)	83.2	81.5	80.1	95.3	85.5	79.5		
Table 9.15: Overall Satisfaction (satisfied & very satisfied) Scores with Household Disaster Preparedness								

**Supply of food, medical, and other items for disasters.** Generally, respondents were satisfied with their stock of disaster items available for household use during a disaster. The satisfaction score (satisfied and very satisfied) was 86.4 percent, and 5.7 percent were unhappy with the disaster preparations. Caymanians' satisfaction was 86.2 percent, while non-Caymanians' satisfaction was 87.4 percent (see Table 9.16). Among the districts, North Side (98.9%) and East End (95.1%) had the highest level of satisfaction, while the Sister Island (81.8%) recorded the lowest (see Appendix Table 21A to F).

					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Supply of food, medical and other items								
	Percent (%)							
 Very satisfied	27.5	26.7	28.4	31.3	31.2	23.1		
Satisfied	58.9	59.9	58.0	55.0	52.7	64.3		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7.8	7.6	8.0	6.9	12.1	7.5		
Dissatisfied	4.8	4.9	4.8	5.8	3.7	4.3		
Very dissatisfied	0.9	1.0	0.8	1.1	0.3	0.8		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	86.5	86.5	86.4	86.2	83.9	87.4		
Weighted Score (/100)	81.5	81.3	81.7	81.9	82.1	80.9		
Table 9.16: Supply of food, medical and other it	ems							

**Safety of residence for disaster.** Regarding the safety of their dwelling, 85.7 percent of respondents are satisfied with its ability to withstand a disaster. Approximately 5.5 percent of respondents were unsatisfied with its safety, and 8.8 percent were unsure. Caymanians were satisfied with a satisfaction rating of 88.2 percent, while non-Caymanians were 84.1 percent (see Table 9.17).

Respondents across the districts are generally satisfied with the safety of their dwellings in disasters (see Table 21A to F). Despite the high level of satisfaction, structural insurance coverage was 45.1 percent, which indicates that more than half of households are prepared to self-insure.



# QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Safety of your residence for disaster						
			Perce	ent (%)		
 Very satisfied	24.4	24.0	24.8	28.7	28.4	19.3
Satisfied	61.3	61.2	61.3	59.4	54.5	64.8
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8.8	8.8	8.8	7.1	12.4	9.5
Dissatisfied	4.8	5.1	4.4	3.9	4.7	5.6
Very dissatisfied	0.7	0.8	0.6	0.8	-	0.9
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	85.7	85.2	86.1	88.2	82.9	84.1
Weighted Score (/100)	80.8	80.5	81.1	82.3	81.3	79.2
Table 9.17: Safety of your residence for disaster	r					

					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Getting to a shelter in the event of a disaster								
	Percent (%)							
 Very satisfied	23.0	23.5	22.5	25.2	25.1	20.5		
Satisfied	61.8	62.0	61.6	58.0	56.2	66.7		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	11.5	10.4	12.5	11.4	14.7	10.7		
Dissatisfied	3.3	3.7	3.0	4.6	4.0	2.0		
Very dissatisfied	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.8	-	0.2		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	84.8	85.5	84.0	83.2	81.3	87.2		
Weighted Score (/100)	80.7	80.9	80.5	80.4	80.5	81.1		
Table 9.18: Getting to a shelter in the event of a	disaster							

**Getting to a shelter in the event of a disaster.** Regarding the ability to get to a shelter, 84.8 percent of respondents are satisfied. Approximately 3.7 percent of respondents were unsatisfied with its safety, and the other 11.5 percent were unsure. Caymanians were satisfied with a rating of 83.2 percent, while non-Caymanians were 87.2 percent.

**Financial savings are reserved for unexpected disaster expenditures.** 73.1 percent of respondents are satisfied and sure of their reserve recovery funds for unexpected disasters. Approximately 14.8 percent of respondents were unsatisfied with their financial ability to withstand a disaster, and the other 12.1 percent were unsure. Caymanian respondents were satisfied with their disaster recovery financial soundness rating of 72.0 percent, while non-Caymanians' rating was 73.8 percent.

					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Financial savings reserved for unexpected disaster expenditure								
			Perce	ent (%)				
Very satisfied	20.3	20.1	20.5	23.1	24.6	16.5		
Satisfied	52.8	55.7	49.9	48.9	49.2	57.3		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12.1	11.0	13.3	10.9	14.1	12.7		
Dissatisfied	11.8	10.5	13.0	12.1	10.8	11.7		
Very dissatisfied	3.0	2.7	3.3	5.0	1.3	1.7		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	73.1	75.8	70.4	72.0	73.7	73.9		
Weighted Score (/100)	75.1	76.0	74.2	74.6	77.0	75.1		
Table 9.19: Financial savings reserved for unexpected disaster expenditure								

II.ESO

North Side respondents are more satisfied with financial preparedness than the other districts. Bodden Town seems to be on the lower end of satisfaction, with only 64.4 percent overall and 63.7 percent among Caymanians (see Figure 9.1).





#### **Economic and Social Development**



Economic development and growth are often synonymous, but that is not always true. They are, in essence, different. Economic development focuses on the standard of living and includes qualitative and quantitative measures. Economic development aims to foster an economy where members benefit from wealth and education, health, and prosperity, making economic development a multidimensional economic tool. In contrast, economic growth focuses on the increase in an economy's output from one period to another. It solely considers opportunities to stimulate growth within an economy to increase real GDP.

**Overall Development.** To obtain respondents' sentiments on Cayman's overall development, the question was "*How* satisfied are you with the following aspects of Cayman's development<sup>12</sup>. 70.6 percent of respondents were satisfied with

the development in the Cayman Islands. Investment in infrastructure and technological progress were the only two components rated higher than 70 percent. Among Caymanians, it was 67.5 percent, with technological progress rated the highest development component (see Table 9.20).

	Total	Male	Female C	aymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
Cayman's Development			Pe	rcent (%)				
Investment in infrastructure	71.9	73.1	70.7	67.9	74.0	75.0		
Human capital development	69.7	70.4	69.0	66.4	70.7	72.7		
Technological progress and innovation	72.2	73.0	71.4	70.3	71.6	74.2		
Access to financial resources	69.4	70.2	68.7	67.7	69.9	70.9		
Good governance and institutions	69.8	70.5	69.2	65.4	70.4	73.9		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	57.6	60.4	54.9	52.5	56.1	62.9		
Weighted Average Score (/100)	70.6	71.4	69.8	67.5	71.3	73.3		
Table 9.20: Satisfaction with Cayman's Development								

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup> Cayman's Development – included investment in infrastructure, human capital development, technological progress and innovation, access to financial resources and good governance and institutions.

**Investment in infrastructure**. As displayed in Table 9.21, using the satisfaction score measure, 61.1 percent of persons were appreciative of the infrastructure development of the Cayman Islands. This metric was highest among non-Caymanians (67.7%) and lowest among Caymanians (52.7%). Males (64.6%) had a more favourable view of Cayman's infrastructure development than females (57.6%). Considering the total dissatisfaction, 23.9 percent of Caymanians were dissatisfied.

71.9%	Total	Male	Fomalo	Caymanian	Permanent	Non	
/1.9%	TOLAI	IVIALE	remaie	Caymannan	Resident	Caymanian	
Investment in infrastructure			Pe	ercent (%)			
Very satisfied	12.5	14.4	10.7	10.8	14.8	13.5	
Satisfied	48.5	50.2	46.9	41.9	50.5	54.2	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24.8	21.9	27.6	23.4	24.7	26.0	
Dissatisfied	14.2	13.6	14.8	23.9	10.0	6.3	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	61.1	64.6	57.6	52.7	65.3	67.7	
Weighted Average Score (/100)	71.9	73.1	70.7	67.9	74.0	75.0	
Table 9.21: Satisfaction with Investment in Infrastructure							

**Human capital development**. Human capital consists of the knowledge, skills, and health that people accumulate throughout their lives, enabling them to realise their potential as productive members of society. Investment in human capital involves expending training cost on individuals with the hope of gaining a return in the future (for example, through increased earnings). This return on human capital investment can reduce poverty, create a more inclusive society, and enhance quality of life.

Among respondents, 54.4 percent were satisfied with the current state of human capital development, with another 14.4 percent dissatisfied. Similarly, Caymanians were 48.6 percent satisfied and 23.9 percent dissatisfied (see Table 9.22).

69.7%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
Human capital development								
Very satisfied	8.6	9.6	7.7	7.3	10.9	9.3		
Satisfied	45.8	47.6	44.0	41.3	41.4	51.2		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	31.2	28.2	34.2	27.5	37.9	33.0		
Dissatisfied	14.4	14.6	14.2	23.9	9.8	6.5		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	54.4	57.2	51.7	48.6	52.3	60.5		
Weighted Average Score (/100)	69.7	70.4	69.0	66.4	70.7	72.7		
Table 9.22: Satisfaction with Human Capital Development								

**Technological progress and innovation**. Technological progress and innovation involve discovering new and improved methods of producing goods and services. Changes in technology lead to an increase in labour productivity, capital, and other factors of production. As exhibited in Table 9.23, the satisfaction score for technological progress and innovation was 61.6 percent, slightly lower for Caymanians (58.5%).

#### **QUALITY OF LIFE REPORT - FALL 2024**

72.2%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
Technological progress and innovation								
Very satisfied	10.5	11.8	9.2	9.8	10.8	11.0		
Satisfied	51.1	52.7	49.5	48.7	45.8	54.7		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28.7	25.5	31.9	26.9	34.0	29.0		
Dissatisfied	8.4	8.6	8.2	12.2	9.4	4.7		
Very dissatisfied	1.3	1.4	1.2	2.4	-	0.6		
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	61.6	64.5	58.6	58.5	56.6	65.7		
Weighted Average Score (/100)	72.2	73.0	71.4	70.3	71.6	74.2		
Table 9.23: Satisfaction with Technological Progress and Innovation								

Access to financial resources. This includes access to capital, funding, and financial support for pursuing education, starting businesses, or investing in personal development. As development matures, so does the ability of individuals or

enterprises to obtain financial services, including credit,	69.4%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
deposit, payment, insurance,	Access to financial resources Very satisfied	9.0	10.2	7.7	8.7	11.3	8.6
and other risk management services. Over half of	Satisfied	45.8	47.1	44.6	45.4	40.8	47.5
respondents were satisfied	Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied	30.6 12.5	28.0 12.9	33.2 12.1	25.1 17.2	34.9 12.3	34.7 8.1
with access to resources to	Very dissatisfied	2.1	1.9	2.3	3.6	0.7	1.1
finance private ventures.	Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	54.8	57.3	52.3	54.1	52.1	56.1
	Weighted Average Score (/100)	69.4	70.2	68.7	67.7	69.9	70.9
One in five $(20.8\%)$	Table 9.24: Satisfaction with Access to Financia	l Resource	S				

#### One in five (20.8%)

Caymanians were dissatisfied with their access to financial resources for financing their investments and daily activities.



**Good governance and institutions**. Good governance measures how public institutions conduct public affairs, manage public resources, and guarantee the realisation of human rights, essentially free of abuse and corruption and adherence to the rule of law. *The UN's Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific summarises good governance as "participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent, responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law."* 

Generally, 56.3 percent of respondents expressed satisfaction with good governance and institutions. Non-Caymanians rated good governance and institutions at 64.4 percent satisfaction, while for Caymanians, 48.4 percent. Approximately one in four Caymanians (24.7%) were dissatisfied with good governance and institutions. As shown in Table 9.25, roughly 26.9 percent of Caymanian respondents were indifferent (neither satisfied nor dissatisfied) to rating good governance and institutions.

69.8%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian			
Good governance and institutions									
Very satisfied	9.8	11.2	8.5	8.9	11.1	10.4			
Satisfied	46.5	47.4	45.5	39.5	43.3	54.0			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	29.5	27.1	31.9	26.9	34.3	30.8			
Dissatisfied	11.3	11.4	11.3	19.0	9.7	4.4			
Very dissatisfied	2.8	2.9	2.7	5.7	1.7	0.4			
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	56.3	58.6	54.1	48.4	54.3	64.4			
Weighted Average Score (/100)	69.8	70.5	69.2	65.4	70.4	73.9			
Table 9.25: Satisfaction with Good Governance and Institutions									


#### **Road Transportation.**

To obtain respondents' views on road transportation, the question was *"How satisfied are you with the following aspects of road transportation*?<sup>13</sup>

The overall satisfaction scores for road and transportation for residents of Bodden Town were 33.8 percent, of which Caymanian respondents rated it at 28.0 percent. This emanated from low satisfaction or high dissatisfaction with the travelling time on the roads, as well as the road users' knowledge and training.

As shown in Tables 9.26 and 9.27, satisfaction with travelling time on the roads for Bodden Town was 23.9 percent, 18.6 per cent (dissatisfaction was 68.7%, see Figure 9.2) among Caymanians.

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Cayman's Road and Transportation			Percer	nt (%)		
Travelling time on the roads	49.3	68.9	23.9	9.6	44.7	96.7
Water drainage on roads	38.1	42.6	32.2	74.2	86.1	88.2
Road user's knowledge and training	36.8	31.2	19.8	19.9	65.3	78.6
Adequate road network	55.0	52.6	40.3	45.8	67.6	91.7
Construction/repair time of roads	55.9	49.0	52.9	87.0	86.9	82.4
Average Score (/100)	47.0	48.8	33.8	47.3	70.1	87.5

Table 9.26: Overall Satisfaction (satisfied & very satisfied) Scores with Roads and Transportation

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Cayman's Road and Transportation			Percei	nt (%)		
Travelling time on the roads	33.2	63.0	18.6	6.0	20.0	95.4
Water drainage on roads	33.1	37.9	28.2	66.0	60.0	84.6
Road user's knowledge and training	27.6	25.6	14.7	16.0	46.7	73.8
Adequate road network	42.8	49.3	35.8	44.0	50.0	93.8
Construction/repair time of roads	42.5	43.5	42.8	79.6	86.7	70.8
Average Score (/100)	35.8	43.8	28.0	42.3	52.7	83.7
Table 9.27: Caymanian Satisfaction (sat	tisfied & ve	ery satisfied	) Scores wi	th Roads a	and Transpo	ortation

<sup>13</sup> Road and transportation include travel time, water drainage on the roads, road users' knowledge and training, an adequate road network, and road construction/repair.

The travelling time satisfaction score for North Side was even lower than that of Bodden Town, with 9.6 percent (dissatisfaction was 83.2%). It was 6.0 percent among Caymanians, with a dissatisfaction score of 84.0 percent.

Besides the road travel time, Caymanian respondents were most dissatisfied with road users' knowledge and training. This scored 14.7 percent for residents of Bodden Town, followed by North Side with 16.0 percent, West Bay (25.6%), George Town (27.6%), and East End (46.7%). Sister Islands had a reasonable satisfaction score of 73.8 percent.

**Travelling time on the roads**. Long drives on the road can leave commuters feeling physically drained (fatigued eyes and muscles). These short-term effects can show the strain driving puts on the body. From sitting posture to the glare of the road, every aspect of driving can contribute to immediate health issues and the quality of life. Generally, approximately 49.7 percent of commuters are satisfied with travelling time, another 34.4 percent are dissatisfied (dissatisfied and very dissatisfied), and 15.8 percent are indifferent (see Table 9.28). More Caymanian commuters were dissatisfied (44.5%)

than satisfied (38.4%) with the travel time on the roads. It is plausible to assume that respondents' satisfaction or dissatisfaction depends upon the residential location relative to the intended destination.

The eastern districts expressed the highest dissatisfaction with travel time due to traffic congestion. As

C2 /0/	Total	Mala	Fomalo	Caymanian	Permanent	Non
63.4%	TULAI	wate	remale	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Travelling time on the roads						
				Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	10.3	11.3	9.3	7.7	13.0	12.0
Satisfied	39.4	40.1	38.8	30.7	36.9	48.1
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	15.8	15.1	16.5	17.0	19.3	13.7
Dissatisfied	26.1	25.4	26.9	30.8	24.9	22.2
Very dissatisfied	8.3	8.1	8.6	13.7	6.0	4.0
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	49.7	51.4	48.1	38.4	49.8	60.1
Weighted Score (/100)	63.4	64.2	62.7	57.5	65.2	68.4
Table 9.28: Satisfaction with travel time on the	e roads					

depicted in Figure 9.2, Bodden Town, North Side, and East End expressed dissatisfaction rates of 63.1 percent, 83.2 percent, and 47.2 percent, respectively. Caymanians led these dissatisfaction rates in the respective districts.



#### Water drainage on the roads.

Caymanian respondents are generally unhappy about the inadequate road drainage during weather events and sharp rain downpours. The dissatisfaction score was 45.1 percent relative to the satisfaction score of 37.0 percent, while the other 17.8 percent remained indifferent. Among all road users, 42.4 percent were satisfied with the water drainage system.

#### Road users' knowledge and training.

Only 34.5 percent of respondents believed that road users were adequately trained and followed the road code rules. Approximately 41.0 percent were dissatisfied with road users' knowledge and training. Satisfaction (25.8%) among Caymanians was lower, and dissatisfaction (53.0%) was higher.

60.5%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian				
Water drainage on roads						-				
	Percent (%)									
Very satisfied	6.4	6.8	6.0	5.1	5.7	7.8				
Satisfied	36.0	37.8	34.2	32.0	28.7	41.6				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	18.3	17.8	18.8	17.8	23.7	17.3				
Dissatisfied	32.5	31.0	33.9	36.2	36.3	28.0				
Very dissatisfied	6.9	6.6	7.1	8.9	5.7	5.3				
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	42.4	44.6	40.2	37.0	34.3	49.4				
Weighted Score (/100)	60.5	61.4	59.6	57.6	58.5	63.7				
Table 9.29: Satisfaction with water drainage c	on the re	oads								

58.0%	Total	Malo	Fomalo	Caymanian	Permanent	Non				
58.0%	TUtai	Ividie	remaie	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Road user's knowledge and training										
	Percent (%)									
Very satisfied	5.2	5.9	4.6	4.4	4.3	6.2				
Satisfied	29.3	31.5	27.2	21.4	22.7	38.3				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24.4	23.2	25.6	21.2	32.8	25.2				
Dissatisfied	32.4	31.7	33.1	39.5	33.8	25.5				
Very dissatisfied	8.6	7.7	9.5	13.5	6.4	4.7				
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	34.5	37.3	31.8	25.8	27.1	44.6				
Weighted Score (/100)	58.0	59.2	56.9	52.8	57.0	63.2				
Table 9.30: Satisfaction with road users' know	ledge a	nd train	ing							

# II.ESO

Adequate road network. Roads play a vital role in the logistics industry and the economy, keeping goods on grocery shelves and supply chains protected. Is the current road network short of the many economic demands that are expected of it? Quality of life survey respondents rated adequate road network at 53.4 percent, while Caymanians' rating was 45.1 percent. Dissatisfaction was highest among Caymanians at 31.0 percent and non-Caymanians at 15.2 percent (see Table 9.31).

**Road construction/repair**. In contrast, Caymanians (46.3%) were generally satisfied with the timing of road construction and repair, while non-Caymanians (67.4%) were satisfied (see Table 9.32). Overall, the satisfaction rate was 56.6 percent.

66.8%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
Adequate road network						
				Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	6.7	6.2	7.2	4.5	7.1	8.7
Satisfied	46.7	49.4	44.0	40.6	42.1	53.6
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	23.5	20.9	26.1	24.0	25.6	22.5
Dissatisfied	19.8	20.6	19.1	26.0	22.2	13.5
Very dissatisfied	3.2	3.0	3.5	5.0	3.0	1.7
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	53.4	55.6	51.3	45.1	49.2	62.3
Weighted Score (/100)	66.8	67.1	66.5	62.7	65.6	70.8
Table 9.31: Satisfaction with adequate road n	etwork					

60 10/	Total	Mala	Fomalo	Caymanian	Permanent	Non				
68.1%	TULAI	IVIAIE	remale	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Construction/repair time of roads										
	Percent (%)									
Very satisfied	10.5	10.9	10.1	8.2	10.8	12.5				
Satisfied	46.1	49.1	43.1	38.1	40.0	54.9				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	20.7	19.0	22.5	20.5	25.1	19.8				
Dissatisfied	19.0	17.6	20.4	26.4	20.7	11.8				
Very dissatisfied	3.7	3.5	4.0	6.8	3.4	1.1				
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	56.6	60.0	53.2	46.3	50.8	67.4				
Weighted Score (/100)	68.1	69.3	67.0	62.9	66.8	73.2				
Table 9.32: Satisfaction with construction/rep	air time	of road	ls							

#### Human Capital Development.

Human capital consists of the knowledge, skills, and health that people accumulate throughout their lives, enabling them to realise their potential as productive members of society. Developing human capital can reduce poverty and create a more inclusive society. To obtain respondents' sentiments on human capital development in the Cayman Islands, the question was "How satisfied are you with the following aspects of human capital development<sup>14</sup>?

As displayed in Tables 9.33 and 9.34, North Side (70.0%) respondents rated human capital development as the highest among

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Cayman's Human Capital Development			Perc	ent (%)		
Education and schools	66.8	61.9	53.6	88.3	40.1	83.9
Healthcare and public health	76.5	76.5	71.9	88.3	51.6	83.7
Job training and vocational programs	54.3	49.6	41.7	62.4	35.7	53.0
Entrepreneurship support	46.9	46.9	29.6	52.8	27.7	47.1
Community centers and recreational facilities	57.9	47.3	45.2	58.0	38.7	53.6
Adult education and lifelong learning	48.0	43.1	35.8	55.5	26.7	48.2
Average Score (/100)	60.5	56.4	48.4	70.0	38.8	64.2

Table 9.33: Overall Satisfaction Scores (satisfied & very satisfied) with aspects of Human Capital Development

	George Town	West Bay	Bodden Town	North Side	East End	Sister Islands
Cayman's Human Capital Development			Perc	ent (%)		
Education and schools	65.6	64.9	53.6	82.0	69.0	78.5
Healthcare and public health	75.4	74.6	70.0	82.0	66.7	78.5
Job training and vocational programs	51.1	52.1	38.3	50.0	53.3	48.4
Entrepreneurship support	46.9	42.5	29.0	32.6	46.7	35.9
Community centers and recreational facilities	52.2	48.2	42.4	53.1	63.3	45.3
Adult education and lifelong learning	46.5	48.4	35.5	46.9	46.7	45.3
Average Score (/100)	58.2	56.5	46.6	59.9	59.8	57.3
Table 9.34: Caymanian Satisfaction Scores (satisf	ied & very	satisfied) w	vith aspects	s of Huma	n Capital D	Development

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> Human capital Development included education and schools, healthcare and public health, job training and vocational programs, small business support, community centres and recreational facilities, and adult education and lifelong learning.

all the districts, consistent with the Caymanians' rating (59.9%). The lowest overall satisfaction rating was from East End, with 38.8 percent. The lowest rating among Caymanians was from Bodden Town, with 46.6 percent strongly influenced by a low rating for entrepreneurial support for small business development (29.0%).

**Education and schools**. Education and schools are crucial for acquiring foundational knowledge, developing social and personal skills, preparing for future careers, and contributing to societal development. They play a central role in individual growth and the advancement of society as a whole. In the assessment of investment in education and schools, 63.8 percent of respondents were

					Permanent	Non				
73.3%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Education and schools										
	Percent (%)									
Very satisfied	15.2	15.9	14.6	13.0	20.8	15.8				
Satisfied	48.6	48.7	48.5	50.6	44.7	47.7				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24.9	24.8	25.0	18.7	21.5	32.1				
Dissatisfied	9.9	9.2	10.5	15.1	12.3	4.0				
Very dissatisfied	1.4	1.4	1.4	2.6	0.7	0.4				
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	63.8	64.6	63.1	63.6	65.5	63.5				
Weighted Score (/100)	73.3	73.7	72.9	71.3	74.5	74.9				
Table 9.35: Satisfaction with education and sch	ools									

satisfied with the current facilities and curriculum, with an 11.3 percent dissatisfaction rate (see Table 9.35). Although Caymanian respondents were generally happy, with 63.6 percent, 17.7 percent also showed dissatisfaction.

**Healthcare and public health**. Public Health is essential in the local population as it ensures everyone knows about health hazards through educational programmes and campaigns, influencing government policies. Public health supports individuals, organisations, and society to tackle preventable disease, mortality and disability using prevention (reducing the incidence of ill health, supporting healthier lifestyle) and protection (surveillance and monitoring of infectious disease, emergency response and immunisation). About 75.5 percent of respondents were satisfied with investment in health care

and public health, and Caymanian satisfaction was rated at 74.0 percent (see Table 9.36). Caymanians had the highest dissatisfaction at 11.0 percent, with another 14.9 percent indifferent between satisfied and dissatisfied.

77.00/					Permanent	Non			
77.0%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Healthcare and public health									
	Percent (%)								
Very satisfied	17.5	18.1	16.9	16.4	21.1	17.5			
Satisfied	58.1	58.5	57.6	57.6	52.3	60.1			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	17.6	16.8	18.4	14.9	19.5	19.7			
Dissatisfied	5.7	5.6	5.8	8.6	7.0	2.5			
Very dissatisfied	1.2	1.0	1.3	2.4	-	0.3			
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	75.5	76.5	74.6	74.0	73.5	77.6			
Weighted Score (/100)	77.0	77.4	76.6	75.4	77.5	78.4			
Table 9.36: Satisfaction with health care and pu	ıblic healt	th							

Job training and vocational programs. While traditional academic paths have value, vocational and technical education offers a unique approach that aligns with industry needs, fostering greater job readiness and economic mobility. Vocational education differs from technical education because it teaches the hands-on skills needed to do a job; many skills are combined to learn a vocational trade. Approximately 50.6 percent of respondents were satisfied with job training and vocational programs (see Table 9.37). The dissatisfaction score was highest among Caymanians with 22.1 percent. About 47.9 percent of Caymanians were satisfied while 30.0 percent were indifferent.



# Entrepreneurship support (small business training, etc.).

Entrepreneurship includes developing and managing new business ventures to make a profit or achieve another aim. It is frequently credited as a major driver of economic growth, spurring transformation, the creation of new markets, innovation, and building wealth. Additionally, it is often key to developing ideas and solutions to problems while creating new products.

At least one in five Caymanian respondents (22.1%) was dissatisfied with the entrepreneurial support offered in the Cayman Islands. Table 9.38 shows that most respondents (44.6%) were neither satisfied nor dissatisfied. 37.7 percent of Caymanians were indifferent and 40.2 percent were satisfied.

Total								
Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Percent (%)								
7.7	8.2	7.1	6.2	7.9	9.0			
42.9	43.6	42.2	41.7	41.6	44.5			
36.3	35.2	37.4	30.0	38.5	41.9			
11.7	11.4	11.9	19.6	11.3	4.0			
1.5	1.6	1.4	2.5	0.7	0.7			
50.6	51.9	49.3	47.9	49.5	53.5			
68.7	69.1	68.3	65.9	68.9	71.4			
-	42.9 36.3 11.7 1.5 50.6 68.7	42.9       43.6         36.3       35.2         11.7       11.4         1.5       1.6         50.6       51.9         68.7       69.1	7.7       8.2       7.1         42.9       43.6       42.2         36.3       35.2       37.4         11.7       11.4       11.9         1.5       1.6       1.4         50.6       51.9       49.3         68.7       69.1       68.3	7.7       8.2       7.1       6.2         42.9       43.6       42.2       41.7         36.3       35.2       37.4       30.0         11.7       11.4       11.9       19.6         1.5       1.6       1.4       2.5         50.6       51.9       49.3       47.9         68.7       69.1       68.3       65.9	7.78.27.16.27.942.943.642.241.741.636.335.237.430.038.511.711.411.919.611.31.51.61.42.50.750.651.949.347.949.5			

66.40/					Permanent	Non
66.4%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Entrepreneurship support						
	_			Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	6.5	6.5	6.4	4.9	6.7	8.0
Satisfied	34.7	35.4	34.0	35.3	28.8	35.8
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	44.6	42.8	46.3	37.7	51.2	49.7
Dissatisfied	12.8	13.6	12.0	19.8	12.3	5.8
Very dissatisfied	1.5	1.7	1.2	2.3	1.1	0.7
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	41.1	41.9	40.4	40.2	35.4	43.8
Weighted Score (/100)	66.4	66.3	66.5	64.1	65.5	68.9
Table 9.38: Satisfaction with entrepreneurship s	support					

**Community centres and recreational facilities**. Access to recreational facilities significantly enhances the quality of life. Communities with ample green spaces and trails are more attractive places to live, work, and raise families. These

activities may include beaches, nonmotorized racetrack activities, sports fields, picnic areas, parks, and other similar uses.

Table 9.40 shows that 48.6 percent of Caymanian respondents were satisfied with the community centres and recreational facilities; overall, this satisfaction rate was slightly higher at 52.4 percent. The dissatisfaction rate among Caymanians was 23.4 percent.

<b>CO</b> C0/				Permanent	Non	
68.6%		Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Community centers and recreational facilities						
				Percent (%)		
Very satisfied	7.5	8.1	6.9	5.8	8.3	9.0
Satisfied	44.9	46.1	43.8	42.8	39.3	48.5
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	32.8	31.2	34.4	28.0	34.8	37.0
Dissatisfied	12.5	12.3	12.6	19.2	16.6	4.8
Very dissatisfied	2.3	2.3	2.3	4.2	1.0	0.8
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	52.4	54.2	50.7	48.6	47.6	57.5
Weighted Score (/100)	68.6	69.1	68.1	65.4	67.4	72.0
Table 9.40: Satisfaction with community centers	and rec	reationd	al facilitie:	5		

Adult education and lifelong learning. Lifelong learning starts at birth and extends across the whole lifespan. It provides people of all ages with learning opportunities, responding to their specific needs in different life and professional stages. Adult learning is included in lifelong learning and is geared towards adult participants (people twenty-five years or older). It enhances the learning process with experience and is also geared to give adults a second chance for education and personal development.



Quality of life survey respondents rated their satisfaction with current initiatives and policies to enhance adult education and lifelong learning at 44.2 percent. Caymanian (44.2%) respondents were slightly lower than non-Caymanians (45.9%) (see Table 9.41).

Approximately four in ten persons are indifferent to adult education and lifelong learning (44.2%), and one in two for non-Caymanians.

					Permanent	Non
67.8%	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Adult education and lifelong learning						
Very satisfied	7.6	8.0	7.2	6.4	7.8	8.7
Satisfied	36.7	36.7	36.7	37.8	30.9	37.2
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	44.2	43.5	44.9	36.8	49.6	50.1
Dissatisfied	10.2	10.8	9.6	16.7	11.3	3.3
Very dissatisfied	1.4	1.1	1.7	2.4	0.4	0.7
Satistaction Score (satisfied & very satisfied)	44.2	44.7	43.8	44.2	38.7	45.9
Weighted Score (/100)	67.8	67.9	67.6	65.8	66.9	70.0
Table 9.41: Satisfaction with adult education ar	nd life lon	g learni	ng			

# Sample Households: 1,586 Sample Population: 3,681 Total Respondents (18+): 2,982

#### **Districts Sample Respondents (18+)**

George Town:	1,435
West Bay:	676
Bodden Town:	588
North Side:	82
East End:	85
Sister Islands:	116

Fieldwork was conducted from September 29 to November 20, 2024. Trained enumerators conducted household interviews. Of the 2,000 randomly selected household samples, 1,642 were actual occupied households and of these, 1,586 completed (fully or partially) the Survey.

## 10. **METHODOLOGY**

Quality of life (QOL) is broader than economic production and living standards and includes individuals' overall satisfaction and well-being. This concept is shaped by physical, psychological, social, and environmental factors. A high quality of life makes individuals feel happier, healthier, and more fulfilled.

Similar to leading countries with quality of life indicators, the Economics and Statistics Office (ESO) proposes to build on the following six (6) dimensional framework: health, employment and job quality, material living conditions, economic and physical safety, leisure and social activities and natural and living environment.

To implement the framework, a set of indicators based on existing survey data covering as many dimensions as possible. Several headline indicators were selected for each dimension, which will be monitored annually. Data was collected jointly with the Labour Force Survey (LFS). ESO enumerators administered a representative sample (proportionate to the number of households in the district) survey to obtain the Quality of Life (QOL) indicators, which included subjective and objective indicators. Subjective indicators are survey answers

# Weighted Sample Survey

Estimated Population: 88,833 Total Respondents (18+): 72,212

#### **Districts Weighted Respondents (aged 18+)**

George Town:	36,091
West Bay:	16,269
Bodden Town:	13,499
North Side:	1,917
East End:	2,173
Sister Islands:	2,763

The population is estimated using administrative data from WORC (work permits, PR, and Status Grants), HSA (births and deaths) and the Census 2021 population count. based on personal opinions and feelings rather than facts, while objective indicators are verifiable information based on facts and evidence. The quality of life survey questions were administered ONLY to persons 18 and older.

Analytical tables were calculated for the actual responses, excluding "Don't Know" and "Not Stated," which were treated as non-responses.

**QOL Scoring.** The QOL dimensions were scored out of 100 points. A higher score indicates that respondents and residents are more satisfied with their quality of life, and lower scores indicate a high level of dissatisfaction.

> Less Satisfied - closer to zero (0)

More Satisfied - closer to a hundred (100)

**QOL Weighting**. A weighting system derived an overall QOL score from the six dimensions. Weights were derived by asking respondents to indicate their preference to sustain a good quality of life by distributing 100 points ranking the six dimensions, with more points allocated to the most important dimension and fewer points to the less important.

	11. QUALITY OF LIFE DIMENSIONS MATRIX				
Quality of Life Dimensions	Headline Indicators	Common Indicators			
Health	Health Services and Conditions Physical Wellness Mental Wellness Spiritual Wellness	Competence of staff; overall cleanliness of the facility; friendliness and courtesy of staff; The treatment and medicine prescribed; Waiting time for service, self-assessed physical wellness; sick days from work; self- assessed mental wellness; Self-assessed spiritual wellness			
Employment and Job Quality	Employment Opportunities and Employability Job Quality Employable Skills Job Satisfaction	Employment with a workplace greater than 5 years, job creation, labour underutilisation rate, job quality, education and training (high to university), salary and benefit package, job satisfaction survey, real employment income			
Material Living Conditions	Housing needs and overcrowding Household income to household costs Housing/Living conditions	Overcrowded households; household income relative to household costs, access to safe drinking water, sanitation, electricity and Internet, transportation			
Economic and Physical Safety	Poverty and Food Security Financial security – income and savings Economic and financial outlook Resources to support living standards Physical Safety	Self-assessed poverty, poverty vulnerability, ability to finance unexpected expenditures, self-assessed economic outlook, Self- assessed changes in life circumstances, income disparity, bills payment in arrears, knowledge and awareness of crime, feelings of physical safety			

## 11. QUALITY OF LIFE DIMENSIONS MATRIX

Quality of Life Dimensions	Headline Indicators	Common Indicators
Leisure and Social Activities	Work-life Balance Social Cohesion and Connections	Self-assessed work-life balance, work-life balance measurable hours, employed persons usual hours worked, relationship with family, relationship with coworkers, persons to rely on (sickness, emotional
		issues, financial problems, general personal support), neighbourhood social cohesion
Natural and Living Environment	Waste management Natural disasters and emergencies Cayman's development	Household (reuse, sort, and reduce waste) conservation (water and energy), satisfaction with Cayman's natural environment (waste management, recycling practices, green spaces and walkable communities, marine and land protected areas, marine and coastal ecosystems), disaster and emergency management satisfaction (mitigation, preparedness, response, recovery), household disaster preparations satisfaction, Cayman's development satisfaction (infrastructure, human capital, technology, financing, good governance), Road and transportation satisfaction, human capital development

II.ESO

12. APPENDIX TABLES



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar
Skills and competency of staff						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	17,809	8,735	9,074	8,073	2,406	7,331
Satisfied	34,389	16,841	17,548	15,058	4,359	14,972
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,627	1,820	1,807	1,561	679	1,387
Dissatisfied	2,014	889	1,125	1,561	142	311
Very dissatisfied	532	180	352	390	113	28
Never used	13,351	7,002	6,349	3,841	764	8,746
DK/NS	990	566	424	452	255	283
Overall cleanliness of the facility						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	19,866	9,388	10,478	8,998	2,774	8,095
Satisfied	34,784	17,355	17,429	15,510	4,444	14,831
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,694	1,349	1,344	1,335	425	934
Dissatisfied	814	352	462	616	85	113
Very dissatisfied	185	62	123	185	-	-
Never used	13,310	6,982	6,328	3,800	764	8,746
DK/NS	1,059	545	514	493	226	340
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	ff					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	17,458	8,270	9,188	7,806	2,462	7,189
Satisfied	34,820	17,332	17,489	15,489	4,472	14,859
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,408	2,151	2,257	2,116	623	1,670
Dissatisfied	1,359	593	766	1,048	57	255
Very dissatisfied	339	139	200	226	113	-
Never used	13,310	7,002	6,308	3,800	764	8,746
DK/NS	1,018	545	473	452	226	340
The treatment/medicine prescribec	I					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	15,481	, 7,465	8,016	6,820	2,094	6,566
Satisfied	36,396	17,807	18,589	16,187	4,783	15,425
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,185	2,159	2,025	2,034	679	1,472
Dissatisfied	1,377	606	771	1,150	57	170
Very dissatisfied	442	159	283	329	85	28
Never used	13,770	7,275	6,496	4,006	792	8,972
DK/NS	1,062	561	501	411	226	425
Waiting time of service						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	10,846	5,373	5,473	4,478	1,443	4,925
Satisfied	27,430	13,378	14,052	11,976	3,679	11,774
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6,601	3,347	3,254	2,979	906	2,717
Dissatisfied	9,369	4,588	4,781	4,643	1,189	3,538
Very dissatisfied	3,991	1,770	2,220	2,547	481	962
Never used	13,249	6,961	6,287	3,739	764	8,746
DK/NS	1,226	614	612	575	255	396

#### Table 1A: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status



#### Table 1B: George Town: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymaniar
	TOLAI	IVIALE	remale	Caymannan	Resident	Caymania
George Town						
Skills and competency of staff						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	8,852	4,481	4,371	3,164	1,245	4,444
Satisfied	18,011	8,765	9,246	6,265	2,377	9,368
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,491	897	594	472	255	764
Dissatisfied	1,100	483	617	760	113	220
Very dissatisfied	208	69	139	123	57	28
Never used	5,960	3,295	2,665	1,007	368	4,58
DK/NS	468	3,295	2,005	1,007	85	4,58
Querall clean liness of the facility						
Overall cleanliness of the facility	20.001	10 202	17 700	11.070	4 500	10 (1)
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	9,282	4,646	4,636	3,451	1,189	4,64
Satisfied	18,626	9,208	9,418	6,512	2,519	9,59
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,103	545	558	452	255	39
Dissatisfied	527	270	257	329	85	11
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-
Neverused	5,939	3,295	2,644	986	368	4,585
DK/NS	532	288	244	164	85	283
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	ıff					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	8,950	4,499	4,451	3,205	1,245	4,50
Satisfied	17,798	8,879	8,919	6,307	2,377	9,11
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,221	1,070	1,152	863	340	1,01
Dissatisfied	462	172	290	349	-	11
Very dissatisfied	167	69	98	82	85	-
Never used	5,919	3,295	2,624	965	368	4,58
DK/NS	573	309	265	205	85	283
The treatment/medicine prescribed	t					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,61
Very satisfied	8,179	4,134	4,045	2,999	1,047	4,13
Satisfied	18,068	8,789	9,279	6,265	2,462	9,340
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,124	1,126	997	822	425	87
Dissatisfied	622	360	262	452	-	170
Very dissatisfied	208	69	139	123	85	-
Never used	6,289	3,498	2,791	1,109	396	4,78
DK/NS	602	316	285	205	85	31:
Waiting time of service						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	6,007	3,013	2,993	1,931	4,500	3,25
Satisfied	12,856	6,323	6,533	4,252	1,840	6,764
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,427	0,323 1,761	1,666	4,232	453	1,55
Dissatisfied	5,427 5,255	2,576	2,679	2,198	455 623	2,434
Very dissatisfied		2,576 1,015	2,679 977	2,198	311	2,454
Never used	1,992 5,919	3,295	2,624	945 965	368	4,58
DK/NS	5,919 635	3,295	2,624 326	267	308 85	4,58



#### Table 1C: West Bay: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar	
Mast Bay							
West Bay							
Skills and competency of staff	16 260	0.015	0.254	7 500	2 576	C 112	
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
Very satisfied	3,709	1,894	1,815	1,869	594	1,245	
Satisfied	7,339	3,773	3,566	3,348	1,274	2,717	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,087	493	594	493	283	311	
Dissatisfied	336	131	205	308		28	
Very dissatisfied	200	90	110	144	57	-	
Neverused	3,291	1,445	1,846	1,253	226	1,811	
DK/NS	306	188	118	164	142	-	
Overall cleanliness of the facility							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
Very satisfied	3,977	1,877	2,100	1,684	764	1,528	
Satisfied	7,498	3,897	3,601	3,677	1,302	2,519	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	951	547	404	555	142	255	
Dissatisfied	185	41	144	185	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-	
Never used	3,291	1,445	1,846	1,253	226	1,811	
DK/NS	306	188	118	164	142	-	
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	aff						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
Very satisfied	3,681	1,779	1,902	1,643	736	1,302	
Satisfied	7,257	3,673	3,584	3,492	1,189	2,576	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,133	645	488	596	198	340	
Dissatisfied	491	236	254	349	57	85	
Very dissatisfied	110	49	62	82	28	-	
Never used	3,291	1,445	1,846	1,253	226	1,811	
DK/NS	306	188	118	164	142	-	
The treatment/medicine prescribe	ч						
Total	u 16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
					2,370		
Very satisfied Satisfied	3,478 7,773	1,707 4,010	1,771	1,582 3,698		1,189 2,774	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	974	-	3,763 440	-	1,302		
		535		493	170 28	311	
Dissatisfied	275	62 62	213	247		-	
Very dissatisfied	172	69	103	144	-	28	
Never used DK/NS	3,291 306	1,445 188	1,846 118	1,253 164	226 142	1,811 -	
Waiting time of service							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
Very satisfied	2,838	1,388	1,450	1,253	509	1,076	
Satisfied	6,711	3,372	3,339	3,287	1,274	2,151	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,249	663	586	514	226	509	
Dissatisfied	1,419	758	661	740	198	481	
Very dissatisfied	455	200	254	370	-	85	
Never used	3,291	1,445	1,846	1,253	226	1,811	
DK/NS	306	188	118	164	142	-	



#### Table 1D: Bodden Town: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	
Bodden Town						
Skills and competency of staff						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	3,415	1,475	1,940	2,198	340	877
Satisfied	5,808	2,670	3,138	3,657	509	1,642
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	992	429	563	596	85	31:
Dissatisfied	414	193	221	329	28	57
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
Neverused	2,671	1,573	1,097	1,397	142	1,132
DK/NS	139	49	90	82	28	28
Overall cleanliness of the facility						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	4,032	1,655	2,377	2,588	453	991
Satisfied	5,923	2,855	3,068	3,800	509	1,613
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	640	257	383	329	28	283
Dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Never used	2,650	1,553	1,097	1,376	142	1,13
DK/NS	172	69	103	144	-	28
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	off					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	3,400	1,352	2,048	2,239	283	87
Satisfied	6,155	2,965	3,189	3,862	623	1,670
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	923	367	555	555	85	283
Dissatisfied	221	103	118	164	_	57
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	_	-
Neverused	2,671	1,573	1,097	1,397	142	1,132
DK/NS	90	28	62	62	-	28
The treatment/medicine prescribed	4					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	2,732	1,082	1,650	1,684	226	82
Satisfied	6,527	3,027	3,500	4,150	651	1,726
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	997	457	540	657	85	255
Dissatisfied	295	123	172	267	28	-
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
Never used	2,817	1,671	1,146	1,459	142	1,217
DK/NS	69	28	41	41	-	28
Waiting time of service						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,04
Very satisfied	1,300	568	7,090	8,320 904	1,132	4,04
Satisfied	5,325	2,449	2,875	3,287	396	1,642
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,323 1,437	2,449 630	2,873	3,287 842	142	453
Dissatisfied	1,457	928	1,038	042 1,315	311	340
Very dissatisfied	1,966 647	928 205	442	534	28	540 85
Never used	2,609		442 1,077	1,335	28 142	1,13
DK/NS	2,609	1,532 98	1,077	1,335	28	1,13.



#### Table 1E: North Side: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
	Total	Ware	remare	caymanan	nesident	caymannan
North Side						
Skills and competency of staff						
Fotal	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	1,002	509	493	493	142	368
Satisfied	642	344	298	472	85	85
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28	-	28	-	28	-
Dissatisfied	_	-	_	-	_	-
Very dissatisfied	_	-	-	-	_	-
Never used	195	147	49	82	_	113
DK/NS	49	-	49	21	-	28
Overall cleanliness of the facility						
Fotal	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	1,501	743	758	822	255	425
Satisfied	172	110	62	144	-	28
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Never used	195	147	49	82	-	113
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	ff					
Fotal	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
/ery satisfied	571	265	306	288	142	142
Satisfied	1,061	547	514	637	113	311
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	41	41	-	41	-	-
Dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
/ery dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never used	195	147	49	82	-	113
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
The treatment/medicine prescribed	ł					
Гotal	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
/ery satisfied	265	126	139	123	57	85
Satisfied	1,408	727	681	842	198	368
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
/ery dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never used	195	147	49	82	-	113
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
Waiting time of service						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
/ery satisfied	90	49	41	62	-	28
Satisfied	375	195	180	205	57	113
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	301	224	77	103	57	142
Dissatisfied	334	139	195	164	28	142
Very dissatisfied	573	226	347	431	113	28
Never used	195	147	49	82	-	113
DK/NS	49	21	28	21	-	28



#### Table 1F: East End: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	
East End						
Skills and competency of staff						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	195	69	126	82	28	85
Satisfied	612	293	319	329	85	198
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Never used	1,235	543	692	103	28	1,104
DK/NS	28	28	-	-	-	28
Overall cleanliness of the facility						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	229	69	159	144	57	28
Satisfied	668	342	326	329	57	283
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
, Never used	1,235	543	692	103	28	1,104
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta	aff					
, Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	110	41	, 69	82	28	, -
Satisfied	684	329	355	288	85	311
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Dissatisfied	103	41	62	103	-	-
Very dissatisfied	_	-	_	_	-	-
Neverused	1,235	543	692	103	28	1,104
DK/NS	21	21	-	21	-	-
The treatment/medicine prescribe	d					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	110	41	69	82	28	-
Satisfied	725	350	375	329	85	311
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
Dissatisfied	82	21	62	82	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Neverused	1,178	514	664	103	28	1,047
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57
Waiting time of service						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	110	41	69	82	28	-
Satisfied	553	309	244	185	57	311
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-		-	-	-
Dissatisfied	103	41	62	103	_	-
Very dissatisfied	152	41	110	103	28	-
Never used	1,235	543	692	103	28	1,104
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	20	- 1,10



#### Table 1G: Sister Islands: Satisfaction and Condition of Public Hospital/Clinic by District, Sex & Status

	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	
Sister Islands						
Sister Islands						
Skills and competency of staff	2 762	4 2 4 2	4 422	4.070	442	4 07
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	635	306	329	267	57	31:
Satisfied	1,977	995	982	986	28	962
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28	-	28	-	28	-
Dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-
Very dissatisfied	41	-	41	41	-	-
Never used	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Overall cleanliness of the facility						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	846	399	447	308	57	48
Satisfied	1,897	943	954	1,048	57	792
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	_,	-	-		-	-
Dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	_	-
Very dissatisfied	-	_	-	-	-	-
Never used	_	_	-	-	-	_
DK/NS	_	_	_	_	_	_
Friendliness and courtesy of the sta						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	745	334	411	349	28	36
Satisfied	1,866	938	928	904	85	87
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	69	28	41	41	-	2
Dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Never used	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
The treatment/medicine prescribed	4					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	717	375	342	349	28	34
Satisfied	1,894	905	990	904	85	90
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	69	21	49	41	-	28
Dissatisfied	89 82	41	49 41	41 82	-	Z
	02	41	41	62	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never used DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Waiting time of service						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	501	314	188	247	-	25
Satisfied	1,609	730	879	760	57	79
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	188	69	118	103	28	5
Dissatisfied	293	147	147	123	28	14
Very dissatisfied	172	82	90	144	-	2
Neverused		-	-		-	-
DK/NS	_	_	_	_	_	-



	F	Relationshi	р			
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Physical health						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	21,578	11,614	9,964	7,087	2,972	11,519
Satisfied	39,056	19,117	19,940	16,187	4,444	18,425
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,945	2,611	3,333	3,369	651	1,925
Dissatisfied	3,893	1,624	2,269	2,732	425	736
Very dissatisfied	742	365	378	657	28	57
DK/NS	1,498	702	797	904	198	396
Standard of living						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	13,294	6,774	6,520	5,567	2,151	5,576
Satisfied	40,541	20,238	20,304	17,276	4,387	18,878
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,819	4,165	4,654	3,328	1,047	4,444
Dissatisfied	7,556	3,632	3,923	3,225	764	3,566
Very dissatisfied	802	396	406	575	113	113
DK/NS	1,701	828	874	965	255	481
Occupation/job						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	11,858	6,353	5,505	4,273	1,726	5,859
Satisfied	35,636	18,533	17,103	12,654	3,991	18,991
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6,582	3,175	3,407	2,280	679	3,623
Dissatisfied	3,530	1,674	1,856	1,520	340	1,670
Very dissatisfied	442	159	283	329	28	85
DK/NS	14,664	6,138	8,526	9,881	1,953	2,830
Relationship with family						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	29,946	14,739	15,207	12,058	3,991	13,897
Satisfied	35,470	17,731	17,739	14,893	3,906	16,671
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,568	1,887	1,681	1,869	396	1,302
Dissatisfied	1,154	537	617	616	28	509
Very dissatisfied	193	110	82	164	-	28
DK/NS	2,382	1,028	1,354	1,335	396	651

#### Table 2A: Cayman Islands Selected Indicators: Physical Health, Standard of Living, Job, Family Relationship



		Balance				
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Relationship with coworkers						
Total	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Very satisfied	17.4	18.8	16.0	14.5	19.8	19.4
Satisfied	48.3	52.5	44.3	40.8	44.2	56.4
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8.5	7.6	9.4	7.6	7.1	9.7
Dissatisfied	1.5	1.5	1.6	1.5	2.3	1.4
Very dissatisfied	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.6	0.3	0.1
DK/NS	23.9	19.4	28.4	34.9	26.3	13.0
Career progression						
Total	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Very satisfied	14.4	15.4	13.4	12.5	18.8	14.9
Satisfied	45.6	49.4	41.7	39.6	44.5	51.4
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	14.6	13.8	15.4	13.0	13.6	16.4
Dissatisfied	7.4	6.3	8.5	6.4	6.2	8.6
Very dissatisfied	1.4	1.1	1.7	2.1	0.6	0.9
DK/NS	16.7	14.0	19.3	26.2	16.2	7.9
Work life balance						
Total	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0
Very satisfied	13.5	14.5	12.5	11.6	14.9	14.8
Satisfied	47.1	49.6	44.6	39.3	42.5	55.6
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10.6	10.7	10.6	8.2	11.7	12.7
Dissatisfied	6.2	6.2	6.2	5.8	5.8	6.7
Very dissatisfied	1.6	1.1	1.9	2.5	1.3	0.8
DK/NS	21.0	17.9	24.1	32.6	23.7	9.5

#### Table 2B: Cayman Islands Selected Indicators: Coworkers Relationship, Career Progression, Work life Balance

Table 3A: Cayman Islands Selected Indicators: Mental Health							
	Perma				Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058	
Excellent	28,952	15,265	13,686	10,045	3,595	15,312	
Good	31,018	15,126	15,892	13,866	3,878	13,274	
Fair	8,693	3,922	4,771	4,560	877	3,255	
Poor	1,508	540	969	1,027	28	453	
Very poor	552	275	278	411	28	113	
DK/NS	1,989	905	1,085	1,027	311	651	
George Town							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Excellent	15,766	8,620	7,146	4,417	1,783	9,566	
Good	14,566	7,107	7,459	5,197	2,094	7,274	
Fair	4,077	1,784	2,293	1,643	425	2,010	
Poor	586	244	342	247	-	340	
Very poor	331	144	188	247	28	57	
DK/NS	764	394	370	226	170	368	
West Bay							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113	
Excellent	5,865	2,834	3,031	2,157	991	2,717	
Good	7,243	3,732	3,511	3,677	1,104	2,462	
Fair	2,154	1,061	1,092	1,191	340	623	
Poor	373	110	262	288	-	85	
Very poor	77	49	28	21	-	57	
DK/NS	558	229	329	247	142	170	
Bodden Town							
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047	
Excellent	4,971	2,616	2,355	2,650	538	1,783	
Good	5,744	2,719	3,024	3,451	538	1,755	
Fair	1,714	663	1,051	1,233	28	453	
Poor	488	185	303	431	28	28	
Very poor	103	82	21	103	-	-	
DK/NS	480	144	336	452	-	28	

Table 3B: Cayman Islands Selected Indicators: Mental Health								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
North Side								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Excellent	1,177	599	578	555	198	425		
Good	442	262	180	329	28	85		
Fair	152	62	90	123	28	-		
Poor	21	-	21	21	-	-		
Very poor	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	126	77	49	41	-	85		
East End								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Excellent	381	247	134	41	57	283		
Good	1,653	658	995	493	57	1,104		
Fair	118	69	49	62	28	28		
Poor	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Very poor	21	-	21	21	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Sister Islands								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Excellent	792	350	442	226	28	538		
Good	1,370	648	722	719	57	594		
Fair	478	283	195	308	28	142		
Poor	41	-	41	41	-	-		
Very poor	21	-	21	21	-	-		
DK/NS	62	62	-	62	-	-		

### able 2D. Courses Islands Colosted Indicators, Mantal Haalth

Table 4: Cayman Islands Spirituality Indicators								
					Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Say/recite prayer	s							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Regularly	46,744	20,949	25,795	19,063	5,123	22,558		
Occasionally	11,953	6,678	5,275	5,444	1,613	4,896		
Rarely	5,043	3,277	1,766	2,383	792	1,868		
Not at all	7,096	4,206	2,890	2,794	1,047	3,255		
DK/NS	1,876	923	953	1,253	142	481		
Attend church (in	cluding onlin	e)						
Total	72,712	, 36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Regularly	23,926	9,708	14,219	10,312	3,028	10,585		
Occasionally	18,950	9,253	9,697	7,601	2,264	9,085		
Rarely	10,776	6,105	4,671	4,889	1,076	4,812		
, Not at all	17,045	9,926	7,119	6,800	2,208	8,038		
DK/NS	2,015	1,041	974	1,335	142	538		
Engage in spiritua	al healing at h	ome						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Regularly	19,805	8,288	11,517	8,710	2,349	8,746		
Occasionally	12,472	5,844	6,628	4,971	1,670	5,830		
Rarely	6,990	3,828	3,162	2,773	906	3,311		
Not at all	30,876	16,697	14,178	12,818	3,651	14,406		
DK/NS	2,570	1,375	1,195	1,664	142	764		
Practice meditation	on							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Regularly	13,997	5,970	8,027	5,279	2,123	6,595		
Occasionally	11,583	5,603	5,980	4,252	1,387	5,944		
Rarely	6,463	3,082	3,381	2,671	764	3,028		
Not at all	37,910	20,023	17,887	17,050	4,189	16,671		
DK/NS	2,760	1,354	1,406	1,684	4,185 255	821		
	2,700	1,004	1,400	1,004	255	021		

Table 5A: Cayman Islands Loneliness and by District								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Often/always	, 5,144	2,476	2,668	2,116	, 198	2,830		
Some of the time	14,033	6,930	7,104	5,033	1,387	7,614		
Occasionally	9,267	4,147	5,119	3,266	906	5,095		
Hardly ever	15,562	7,463	8,098	6,307	2,434	6,821		
Never	26,849	14,196	12,652	13,065	3,510	10,274		
DK/NS	1,858	820	1,038	1,150	283	425		
George Town								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Often/always	2,618	1,291	1,327	863	170	1,585		
Some of the time	7,126	3,654	3,471	2,116	821	4,189		
Occasionally	4,886	2,150	2,736	1,150	425	3,311		
Hardly ever	7,418	3,533	3,885	2,465	1,104	3,849		
Never	13,310	7,335	5,975	5,074	1,868	6,368		
DK/NS	733	329	404	308	113	311		
West Bay								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Often/always	802	370	432	349	28	425		
Some of the time	2,322	1,118	1,203	822	340	1,160		
Occasionally	2,393	1,160	1,234	1,007	368	1,019		
Hardly ever	4,134	2,023	2,111	1,643	877	1,613		
Never	6,209	3,115	3,095	3,492	821	1,896		
DK/NS	409	229	180	267	142	-		
Bodden Town								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Often/always	1,362	745	617	740	-	623		
Some of the time	2,727	1,270	1,457	1,397	170	1,160		
Occasionally	1,380	540	840	842	57	481		
Hardly ever	2,444	1,195	1,249	1,623	283	538		
Never	5,024	2,495	2,529	3,184	594	1,245		
DK/NS	562	164	398	534	28	-		

**Economics and Statistics Office** 

	Table 5B: Cayman Islands Loneliness by District								
					Permanent	Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
North Side									
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
Often/always	57	28	28	-	-	57			
Some of the time	314	167	147	144	-	170			
Occasionally	252	126	126	82	57	113			
Hardly ever	571	326	244	288	142	142			
Never	668	324	344	555	57	57			
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57			
East End									
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415			
Often/always	69	-	69	41	-	28			
Some of the time	612	260	352	103	28	481			
Occasionally	162	49	113	21	-	142			
Hardly ever	466	170	296	41	-	425			
Never	864	496	367	411	113	340			
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-			
Sister Islands									
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274			
Often/always	236	41	195	123	-	113			
Some of the time	933	460	473	452	28	453			
Occasionally	193	123	69	164	-	28			
Hardly ever	530	216	314	247	28	255			
Never	774	432	342	349	57	368			
DK/NS	98	69	28	41	-	57			

Table 5B: Cayman Islands Loneliness by District



Table 6A: Cayman Islands Salary and Benefit Package								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	9,024	5,032	3,993	3,533	1,189	4,302		
Satisfied	27,869	14,139	13,730	9,840	3,198	14,831		
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	10,899	5,772	5,127	4,191	1,019	5,689		
Dissatified	11,045	5,023	6,021	4,478	1,274	, 5,293		
Very Dissatified	1,851	892	959	719	311	821		
, Not Applicable	11,606	4,922	6,684	8,012	1,698	1,896		
DK/NS	419	252	167	164	28	226		
George Town								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	4,991	2,885	2,106	1,623	764	2,604		
Satisfied	14,332	7,330	7,002	3,718	1,726	8,887		
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	5,943	3,232	2,710	1,726	594	3,623		
Dissatified	4,960	2,298	2,661	1,705	623	2,632		
Very Dissatified	903	399	504	308	85	509		
Not Applicable	4,641	1,925	2,717	2,773	708	1,160		
DK/NS	321	224	98	123	-	198		
West Bay								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	1,990	985	1,005	801	283	906		
Satisfied	6,283	3,106	3,178	2,547	877	2,859		
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	2,345	1,226	1,118	986	283	1,076		
Dissatified	1,884	908	977	781	311	792		
Very Dissatified	280	147	134	82	57	142		
Not Applicable	3,438	1,616	1,822	2,362	736	340		
DK/NS	49	28	21	21	28	-		
Bodden Town								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	1,473	820	653	822	85	566		
Satisfied	4,377	2,036	2,341	2,424	368	1,585		
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	1,634	861	773	1,068	57	509		
Dissatified	2,891	1,439	1,452	1,561	226	1,104		
Very Dissatified	411	244	167	185	142	85		
Not Applicable	2,692	1,009	1,683	2,239	255	198		
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-		

# blo 64: Coursen Islands Salary and Ronofit Backag



Table 6B: Cayman Islands Salary and Benefit Package							
					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
North Side							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	283	159	123	226	57	-	
Satisfied	591	326	265	308	85	198	
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	355	159	195	185	57	113	
Dissatified	337	162	175	82	57	198	
Very Dissatified	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Not Applicable	254	172	82	226	-	28	
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28	
East End							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415	
Very satisfied	105	77	28	21	-	85	
Satisfied	784	576	208	247	85	453	
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	401	134	268	62	-	340	
Dissatified	592	77	514	82	57	453	
Very Dissatified	41	41	-	41	-	-	
Not Applicable	249	69	180	164	-	85	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Sister Islands							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	183	105	77	41	-	142	
Satisfied	1,501	766	735	596	57	849	
Neither satisfied nor dissatified	221	159	62	164	28	28	
Dissatified	380	139	241	267	-	113	
Very Dissatified	147	41	105	62	28	57	
Not Applicable	331	131	200	247	-	85	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	

#### Table 6B: Cayman Islands Salary and Benefit Package



Table 7A: Cay	ayman Islands Financing Unexpected Expenses					
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Less than \$2,000						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Use personal savings	48,648	24,880	23,768	20,542	6,227	21,878
Borrow from relatives	9,591	4,226	5,364	4,581	991	4,019
Borrow from friend	5,257	2,624	2,633	1,294	594	3,368
Borrow from a financial institution	4,134	1,828	2,306	1,869	396	1,868
Borrow from other informal lenders	1,096	617	478	247	142	708
Sell an asset to get the money	840	481	360	472	85	283
Other	550	270	280	267	57	226
DK/NS	2,598	1,107	1,490	1,664	226	708
\$2,000 - \$5,000						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Use personal savings	32,617	16,449	16,167	14,729	4,557	13,331
Borrow from relatives	14,648	6,946	7,702	6,327	1,642	6,680
Borrow from friend	6,260	3,508	2,752	1,335	509	4,415
Borrow from a financial institution	10,372	4,730	5,642	4,910	1,076	4,387
Borrow from other informal lenders	2,117	1,168	949	390	283	1,443
Sell an asset to get the money	1,100	558	542	534	170	396
Other	1,018	558	460	452	85	481
DK/NS	4,581	2,115	2,465	2,260	396	1,925
\$5,000 - \$10,000						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Use personal savings	20,492	10,500	9,992	9,737	3,368	7,387
Borrow from relatives	11,164	5,002	6,162	5,136	877	5,151
Borrow from friend	4,622	2,444	2,178	801	594	3,227
Borrow from a financial institution	23,669	11,301	12,368	10,394	2,802	10,472
Borrow from other informal lenders	2,629	1,595	1,034	534	170	1,925
Sell an asset to get the money	1,882	1,193	689	863	226	792
Other	1,136	676	460	514	85	538
DK/NS	7,119	3,322	3,797	2,958	594	3,566

#### Table 7A: Cayman Islands Financing Unexpected Expenses

II.ESO

Table 7B: George Town Financing Unexpected Expenses							
					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
George Town							
Less than \$2,000							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Use personal savings	24,504	12,723	11,781	8,258	3,396	12,850	
Borrow from relatives	4,453	2,005	2,448	1,623	425	2,406	
Borrow from friend	3,290	1,759	1,530	657	368	2,264	
Borrow from a financial institution	1,990	918	1,072	575	198	1,217	
Borrow from other informal lenders	422	260	162	82	28	311	
Sell an asset to get the money	280	142	139	82	-	198	
Other	139	69	69	82	28	28	
DK/NS	1,013	416	596	616	57	340	
\$2,000 - \$5,000							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Use personal savings	17,723	9,066	8,657	6,430	2,745	8,548	
Borrow from relatives	7,120	3,410	3,710	2,280	764	4,076	
Borrow from friend	3,660	2,091	1,569	575	311	2,774	
Borrow from a financial institution	4,338	2,011	2,327	1,479	425	2,434	
Borrow from other informal lenders	774	507	268	123	85	566	
Sell an asset to get the money	239	85	154	41	-	198	
Other	208	90	118	123	57	28	
DK/NS	2,028	1,034	995	924	113	991	
\$5,000 - \$10,000							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Use personal savings	11,341	5,919	5,422	4,293	2,010	5,038	
Borrow from relatives	5,693	2,579	3,114	2,013	453	3,227	
Borrow from friend	2,714	1,531	1,183	308	311	2,094	
Borrow from a financial institution	11,036	5,295	5,741	3,677	1,387	5,972	
Borrow from other informal lenders	1,394	929	466	205	-	1,189	
Sell an asset to get the money	622	419	203	226	28	368	
Other	355	188	167	185	57	113	
DK/NS	2,936	1,435	1,501	1,068	255	1,613	

#### Table 7B: George Town Financing Unexpected Expenses



	-		-		Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
West Bay						
Less than \$2,000						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Use personal savings	10,864	5,624	5,240	4,807	1,698	4,359
Borrow from relatives	2,434	1,031	1,403	1,500	255	679
Borrow from friend	735	324	411	226	170	340
Borrow from a financial institution	941	440	501	431	142	368
Borrow from other informal lenders	203	77	126	62	113	28
Sell an asset to get the money	131	69	62	103	-	28
Other	203	90	113	62	28	113
DK/NS	758	360	399	390	170	198
\$2,000 - \$5,000						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Use personal savings	7,087	3,573	3,514	3,492	1,245	2,349
Borrow from relatives	3,904	1,907	1,997	1,952	538	1,415
Borrow from friend	1,448	782	666	288	198	962
Borrow from a financial institution	1,928	823	1,105	965	198	764
Borrow from other informal lenders	491	203	288	123	113	255
Sell an asset to get the money	306	139	167	164	85	57
Other	265	167	98	123	28	113
DK/NS	840	421	419	472	170	198
\$5,000 - \$10,000						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Use personal savings	5,110	2,455	2,655	2,506	934	1,670
Borrow from relatives	3,064	1,594	1,470	1,705	283	1,076
Borrow from friend	1,301	535	766	226	255	821
Borrow from a financial institution	4,686	2,339	2,347	2,280	679	1,726
Borrow from other informal lenders	640	288	352	103	170	368
Sell an asset to get the money	278	139	139	164	57	57
Other	293	216	77	123	28	142
DK/NS	897	450	447	472	170	255

#### **Table 7C: West Bay Financing Unexpected Expenses**

II.ESO

Table 7D: Bodden Town Financing Unexpected Expenses							
					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Bodden Town							
Less than \$2,000							
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047	
Use personal savings	8,820	4,284	4,536	5,423	849	2,547	
Borrow from relatives	1,971	876	1,095	1,150	170	651	
Borrow from friend	728	288	440	247	57	425	
Borrow from a financial institution	771	344	426	657	57	57	
Borrow from other informal lenders	231	154	77	62	-	170	
Sell an asset to get the money	303	200	103	247	-	57	
Other	77	21	57	21	-	57	
DK/NS	598	241	357	514	-	85	
\$2,000 - \$5,000							
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047	
Use personal savings	5,746	2,786	2,960	3,595	509	1,642	
Borrow from relatives	2,506	1,110	1,396	1,459	198	849	
Borrow from friend	437	180	257	267	-	170	
Borrow from a financial institution	2,824	1,267	1,557	1,890	368	566	
Borrow from other informal lenders	183	105	77	41	-	142	
Sell an asset to get the money	409	257	152	267	28	113	
Other	427	231	195	144	-	283	
DK/NS	969	473	496	657	28	283	
\$5,000 - \$10,000							
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047	
Use personal savings	3,366	1,755	1,611	2,403	425	538	
Borrow from relatives	1,711	622	1,090	1,089	85	538	
Borrow from friend	432	252	180	205	28	198	
Borrow from a financial institution	5,163	2,298	2,865	3,040	481	1,642	
Borrow from other informal lenders	203	105	. 98	62	-	142	
Sell an asset to get the money	596	347	249	370	28	198	
Other	468	252	216	185	-	283	
DK/NS	1,560	779	781	965	85	509	

#### Table 7D: Bodden Town Financing Unexpected Expenses
II.ESO

Table 7E: N	lorth Side F	inancing U	nexpected	Expenses		
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
North Side						
Less than \$2,000						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Use personal savings	1,313	694	619	719	198	396
Borrow from relatives	265	98	167	123	57	85
Borrow from friend	41	21	21	41	-	-
Borrow from a financial institution	49	28	21	21	-	28
Borrow from other informal lenders	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sell an asset to get the money	41	41	-	41	-	-
Other	69	49	21	41	-	28
DK/NS	139	69	69	82	-	57
\$2,000 - \$5,000						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Use personal savings	205	103	103	205	-	-
Borrow from relatives	519	254	265	349	85	85
Borrow from friend	110	90	21	82	-	28
Borrow from a financial institution	481	273	208	226	28	226
Borrow from other informal lenders	239	142	98	41	85	113
Sell an asset to get the money	41	21	21	41	-	-
Other	28	28	-	-	-	28
DK/NS	293	90	203	123	57	113
\$5,000 - \$10,000						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Use personal savings	82	41	41	82	-	-
Borrow from relatives	-	-	-	-	-	-
Borrow from friend	-	-	-	-	-	-
Borrow from a financial institution	1,249	653	596	740	170	340
Borrow from other informal lenders	21	21	-	21	-	-
Sell an asset to get the money	69	69	-	41	28	-
Other	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	496	216	280	185	57	255

#### Table 7E: North Side Financing Unexpected Expenses

II.ESO

Table 7F:	East End Fir	nancing Un	expected E	xpenses		
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
Less than \$2,000						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Use personal savings	1,049	545	504	370	57	623
Borrow from relatives	280	154	126	82	28	170
Borrow from friend	373	162	211	62	-	311
Borrow from a financial institution	252	57	195	82	-	170
Borrow from other informal lenders	142	28	113	-	-	142
Sell an asset to get the money	57	28	28	-	57	-
Other	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-
\$2,000 - \$5,000						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Use personal savings	311	193	118	226	28	57
Borrow from relatives	391	203	188	164	28	198
Borrow from friend	409	239	170	41	-	368
Borrow from a financial institution	435	198	236	123	28	283
Borrow from other informal lenders	219	57	162	21	-	198
Sell an asset to get the money	49	28	21	21	28	-
Other	28	-	28	-	-	28
DK/NS	332	57	275	21	28	283
\$5,000 - \$10,000						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Use personal savings	164	82	82	164	-	-
Borrow from relatives	216	69	147	103	28	85
Borrow from friend	105	77	28	21	-	85
Borrow from a financial institution	638	316	321	185	57	396
Borrow from other informal lenders	126	105	21	41	-	85
Sell an asset to get the money	183	162	21	41	28	113
Other ,	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	741	162	579	62	28	651

#### Table 7F: East End Financing Unexpected Expenses

II.ESO

Table 7G: Sis	ster Islands	Financing I	Jnexpecte	d Expenses		
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Sister Islands						
Less than \$2,000						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Use personal savings	2,098	1,010	1,087	965	28	1,104
Borrow from relatives	188	62	126	103	57	28
Borrow from friend	90	69	21	62	-	28
Borrow from a financial institution	131	41	90	103	-	28
Borrow from other informal lenders	98	98	-	41	-	57
Sell an asset to get the money	28	-	28	-	28	-
Other	62	41	21	62	-	-
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28
\$2,000 - \$5,000						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Use personal savings	1,545	730	815	781	28	736
Borrow from relatives	208	62	147	123	28	57
Borrow from friend	195	126	69	82	-	113
Borrow from a financial institution	367	159	208	226	28	113
Borrow from other informal lenders	211	154	57	41	-	170
Sell an asset to get the money	57	28	28	-	28	28
Other	62	41	21	62	-	-
DK/NS	118	41	77	62	-	57
\$5,000 - \$10,000						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Use personal savings	429	249	180	288	-	142
Borrow from relatives	481	139	342	226	28	226
Borrow from friend	69	49	21	41	-	28
Borrow from a financial institution	897	401	496	472	28	396
Borrow from other informal lenders	244	147	98	103	-	142
Sell an asset to get the money	134	57	77	21	57	57
Other	21	21	-	21	-	-
DK/NS	488	280	208	205	-	283

#### Table 7G: Sister Islands Financing Unexpected Expenses

Table 8A: Cayman Islands Individual Expenses in Arrears by Districts, Sex and Status									
					Permanent	Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Rent	3,205	1,947	1,258	657	425	2,123			
Electricity	3,747	1,995	1,753	1,993	538	1,217			
Water	2,398	1,159	1,239	1,294	368	736			
Mortgage	724	283	442	555	113	57			
Credit card	1,164	416	748	740	115	255			
Insurance	804	498	306	493	170	142			
Telephone	1,121	445	676	555	142	425			
Child support	62	41	21	62	-	-			
Other	2,334	41 976	1,357	1,315	- 226	- 792			
	-								
None	61,497 804	30,362	31,135	25,637	7,246	28,615			
DK/NS	804	380	424	493	142	170			
George Town									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Rent	1,541	929	612	267	170	1,104			
Electricity	1,537	890	648	575	198	764			
Water	936	501	435	370	113	453			
Mortgage	208	110	98	123	28	57			
Credit card	488	195	293	205	113	170			
Insurance	396	257	139	226	57	113			
Telephone	260	105	154	62	28	170			
Child support	41	41	-	41	-	-			
Other	1,026	424	602	431	57	538			
None	31,334	15,783	15,551	10,333	4,019	16,982			
DK/NS	159	110	49	103	-	57			
West Bay									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Rent	1,052	589	463	288	255	509			
Electricity	1,097	599	498	616	255	226			
Water	792	383	409	452	198	142			
Mortgage	110	41	69	82	28				
Credit card	103	82	21	103	-	-			
Insurance	208	131	77	103	85	-			
Telephone	62	21	41	62	-	-			
Child support	-			-	-	-			
Other	362	188	175	164	85	113			
None	13,539	6,496	7,044	6,265	1,925	5,349			
DK/NS	236	118	118	123	113	-			
514115	200	110	110	123	113				

#### Table 8A: Cayman Islands Individual Expenses in Arrears by Districts, Sex and Status

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Bodden Town						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Rent	345	219	126	62	-	283
Electricity	848	409	439	678	57	113
Water	455	213	241	370	28	57
Mortgage	385	131	254	329	57	-
Credit card	426	62	365	370	28	28
Insurance	131	62	69	103	28	-
Telephone	324	131	193	267	28	28
Child support	21	-	21	21	-	-
Other	737	316	421	596	85	57
None	10,935	5,289	5,646	6,491	934	3,510
DK/NS	290	110	180	205	-	85
North Side						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Rent	247	190	57	21	-	226
Electricity	195	77	118	82	-	113
Water	188	62	126	103	28	57
Mortgage	21	-	21	21	-	-
Credit card	98	77	21	41	-	57
Insurance	69	49	21	41	-	28
Telephone	386	147	239	103	57	226
Child support	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other	28	-	28	-	-	28
None	1,141	609	532	801	170	170
DK/NS	118	41	77	62	28	28

#### Table 8B: Cayman Islands Individual Expenses in Arrears by Districts, Sex and Status

		Permanent	Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Rent	-	-	-	-	-	-
Electricity	49	-	49	21	28	-
Water	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mortgage	-	-	-	-	-	-
Credit card	21	-	21	21	-	-
Insurance	-	-	-	-	-	-
Telephone	-	-	-	-	-	-
Child support	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other	62	-	62	62	-	-
None	2,062	975	1,088	534	113	1,415
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sister Islands						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Rent	21	21	-	21	-	-
Electricity	21	21	-	21	-	-
Water	28	-	28	-	-	28
Mortgage	-	-	-	-	-	-
Credit card	28	-	28	-	28	-
Insurance	-	-	-	-	-	-
Telephone	90	41	49	62	28	-
Child support	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other	118	49	69	62	-	57
None	2,486	1,211	1,275	1,212	85	1,189
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-

# Table 9: Cayman Islands Individual Expenses in Arrears by Districts, Sex and Status

	Permanent Non					
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
New clothes	15,119	7,237	7,882	6,430	1,415	7,274
New shoes	13,861	6,550	7,882	6,163	1,413	6,368
Dining out	14,462	6,848	7,614	6,594	1,698	6,170
Social gatherings	9,779	0,848 4,576	5,203	0, <i>39</i> 4 4,458	1,098	4,189
Paid hobby or sport	<i>3,773</i> 8,228	4,570 3,804	4,424	4,438 3,841	849	3,538
Paid Holiday	8,228 13,718	5,804 6,561	4,424 7,157	5,841 5,793	1,726	5,558 6,198
•						
Transport Expenses	3,404	1,689	1,715	1,479 10,207	538	1,387
None DK/NS	45,133 1,866	22,651 874	22,482 992	19,207 1,130	5,547 340	20,378 396
	1,000	0,1	552	1,100	510	550
George Town						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
New clothes	6,480	3,140	3,340	1,952	509	4,019
New shoes	5,711	2,731	2,980	1,890	538	3,283
Dining out	6,102	2,885	3,217	2,054	538	3,510
Social gatherings	4,332	2,029	2,304	1,643	453	2,236
Paid hobby or sport	3,471	1,473	1,998	1,376	283	1,811
Paid Holiday	6,474	3,122	3,353	2,342	679	3,453
Transport Expenses	1,522	903	619	616	85	821
None	22,884	11,751	11,134	7,601	3,085	12,199
DK/NS	828	452	375	431	170	226
West Bay						
, Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
New clothes	3,319	1,702	1,617	1,479	594	1,245
New shoes	, 3,123	1,563	1,560	, 1,397	481	1,245
Dining out	3,347	1,632	, 1,715	, 1,479	764	1,104
Social gatherings	2,162	1,103	1,059	, 945	425	, 792
Paid hobby or sport	, 1,746	830	, 915	698	396	651
Paid Holiday	3,229	1,566	1,663	1,191	594	1,443
Transport Expenses	887	334	553	349	368	, 170
None	10,022	4,909	5,113	5,012	1,443	3,566
DK/NS	383	208	175	185	170	28

### Table 10A: Forgone Purchases and Services due to lack of money by Districts, Sex and Status

#### Table 10B: Forgone Purchases and Services due to lack of money by Districts, Sex and Status

10D. Torgone Ture					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Dedden Terrin						
<b>Bodden Town</b> Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
New clothes	4,030	0,409 1,917	2,112	2,445	1,132	1,387
New shoes	4,030 3,814	1,917 1,848	1,966	2,445	198	1,387
Dining out		1,848 1,747	2,089	2,542 2,506	198	
Social gatherings	3,836	•	2,089		198	1,132 906
Paid hobby or sport	2,593	1,180 1,334	1,415	1,602 1,602	113	908 934
	2,650	,				
Paid Holiday	2,850	1,416	1,434	1,746	198	906
Transport Expenses	779	383	396	411	57	311
None DK/NS	7,645 434	3,605 152	4,040 283	4,560 349	792 -	2,293 85
North Side						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
New clothes	627	285	342	288	57	283
New shoes	514	205	285	288	57	170
Dining out	733	432	301	308	170	255
Social gatherings	483	224	260	144	142	198
Paid hobby or sport	257	167	90	144	28	85
Paid Holiday	725	339	386	329	170	226
Transport Expenses	69	49	21	41	-	220
None	671	367	303	472	57	142
DK/NS	152	62	90	123	-	28
East End						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
New clothes	406	69	337	123	-	283
New shoes	435	69	365	123	-	311
Dining out	180	41	139	123	-	57
Social gatherings	21	-	21	21	-	-
Paid hobby or sport	-	-	-	-	-	-
Paid Holiday	175	28	147	62	28	85
Transport Expenses	-	-	-	-	-	-
None	1,682	877	805	493	113	1,076
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sister Islands						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
New clothes	257	123	134	144	57	57
New shoes	265	110	154	123	57	85
Dining out	265	110	154	123	28	113
Social gatherings	188	41	147	103	28	57
Paid hobby or sport	105	-	105	21	28	57
Paid Holiday	265	90	175	123	57	85
Transport Expenses	147	21	126	62	28	57
None	2,229	1,141	1,087	1,068	57	1,104
DK/NS	69	-	69	41	-	28

Total         Male         Female         Caymanian         Resident         Caymanian           Total         72,712         36,033         36,680         30,937         8,717         33,058           Never         55,015         27,633         27,383         22,042         6,878         26,096           Rarely         6,635         3,334         3,301         3,040         594         3,000           Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,433         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town         T         Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,00         3,849         15,680           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160	Tab	le 11A: Eve	r Lived in P	overty by l	District, Sex	& Status	
Total         72,712         36,033         36,680         30,937         8,717         33,058           Never         55,015         27,633         27,383         22,042         6,878         26,096           Rarely         6,635         3,334         3,301         3,040         594         3,000           Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Garely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,060         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478						Permanent	Non
Never         55,015         27,633         27,383         22,042         6,878         26,096           Rarely         6,635         3,334         3,001         3,040         594         3,000           Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Rarely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         340           DK/NS         681         371		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Never         55,015         27,633         27,383         22,042         6,878         26,096           Rarely         6,635         3,334         3,001         3,040         594         3,000           Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town	Total	72 712	36 033	36 680	30 937	8 717	33 058
Rarely         6,635         3,334         3,01         3,040         594         3,000           Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town           Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Rarely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         430							
Occasionally         5,581         2,503         3,077         2,609         566         2,406           Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town         Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         340           DK/NS         681         334         347         370         -         311           Vest Bay         11,700         5,838         5,861         4,992         1,783         4,925           Gravely         1,498 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>					-		
Often         1,580         709         871         986         198         396           Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town           Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Rarely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         340           DK/NS         681         334         347         370         -         311           Never         11,700         5,838         5,861         4,992         1,783         4,925           Rarely	•			-	-		
Most of the time         2,457         1,180         1,277         1,438         340         679           DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town           Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Rarely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         340           DK/NS         681         334         347         370         -         311           Never         11,700         5,838         5,861         4,992         1,783         4,925           Rarely         1,498         804         694         904         142         453           Occasionall	•			-	-		
DK/NS         1,444         673         771         822         142         481           George Town         Total         36,091         18,292         17,798         11,976         4,500         19,614           Never         28,630         14,660         13,970         9,100         3,849         15,680           Rarely         3,027         1,494         1,532         904         283         1,840           Occasionally         2,119         1,039         1,080         760         198         1,160           Often         517         288         229         205         28         283           Most of the time         1,118         478         640         637         142         340           DK/NS         681         334         347         370         -         311           West Bay         Total         16,269         8,015         8,254         7,580         2,576         6,113           Never         11,700         5,838         5,861         4,992         1,783         4,925           Rarely         1,498         804         694         904         142         453           Occasionally							
George Town         Total       36,091       18,292       17,798       11,976       4,500       19,614         Never       28,630       14,660       13,970       9,100       3,849       15,680         Rarely       3,027       1,494       1,532       904       283       1,840         Occasionally       2,119       1,039       1,080       760       198       1,160         Often       517       288       229       205       28       283         Most of the time       1,118       478       640       637       142       340         DK/NS       681       334       347       370       -       311         West Bay         Total       16,269       8,015       8,254       7,580       2,576       6,113         Never       11,700       5,838       5,861       4,992       1,783       4,925         Rarely       1,498       804       694       904       142       453         Occasionally       1,606       678       928       842       226       538         Often       462       172       290       349       113 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				-			
Total36,09118,29217,79811,9764,50019,614Never28,63014,66013,9709,1003,84915,680Rarely3,0271,4941,5329042831,840Occasionally2,1191,0391,0807601981,160Often51728822920528283Most of the time1,118478640637142340DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Sodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928	DK/NS	1,444	673	//1	822	142	481
Never28,63014,66013,9709,1003,84915,680Rarely3,0271,4941,5329042831,840Occasionally2,1191,0391,0807601981,160Often51728822920528283Most of the time1,118478640637142340DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	George Town						
Rarely3,0271,4941,5329042831,840Occasionally2,1191,0391,0807601981,160Often51728822920528283Most of the time1,118478640637142340DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Occasionally2,1191,0391,0807601981,160Often51728822920528283Most of the time1,118478640637142340DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Never	28,630	14,660	13,970	9,100	3,849	15,680
Often51728822920528283Most of the time1,118478640637142340DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Rarely	3,027	1,494	1,532	904	283	1,840
Most of the time DK/NS1,118478 681640 334637 370142 142340 311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113 4,925Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Occasionally	2,119	1,039	1,080	760	198	1,160
DK/NS681334347370-311West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Often	517	288	229	205	28	283
West BayTotal16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Most of the time	1,118	478	640	637	142	340
Total16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	DK/NS	681	334	347	370	-	311
Total16,2698,0158,2547,5802,5766,113Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	West Bay						
Never11,7005,8385,8614,9921,7834,925Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	-	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Rarely1,498804694904142453Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Never			-			
Occasionally1,606678928842226538Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Rarely			-	-		
Often462172290349113-Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	•		678	928	842		
Most of the time640334306329170142DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	•				349		-
DK/NS36218817516414257Bodden TownTotal13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Most of the time	640	334				142
Total13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170							
Total13,4996,4097,0908,3201,1324,047Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	Bodden Town						
Never9,5084,5974,9115,7728492,887Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170		13.499	6.409	7.090	8.320	1.132	4.047
Rarely1,380632748842113425Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170							
Occasionally1,318591727781113425Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170							
Often49118031134928113Most of the time58834724139028170	,						
Most of the time 588 347 241 390 28 170	•						
	DK/NS	213	62	152	185	-	28



Тар	Table 11B: Ever Lived in Poverty by District, Sex & Status									
		F			Permanent	Non				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
North Side										
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Never	915	498	416	575	198	142				
Rarely	404	216	188	205	28	170				
Occasionally	329	154	175	103	28	198				
Often	41	21	21	41	-	-				
Most of the time	69	21	49	41	-	28				
DK/NS	159	90	69	103	-	57				
East End										
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415				
Never	2,055	946	1,108	555	113	1,387				
Rarely	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Occasionally	21	-	21	21	-	-				
Often	28	28	-	-	28	-				
Most of the time	41	-	41	41	-	-				
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28				
Sister Islands										
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274				
Never	2,208	1,092	, 1,116	1,048	85	, 1,076				
Rarely	326	188	139	185	28	, 113				
, Occasionally	188	41	147	103	-	85				
Often	41	21	21	41	-	-				
Most of the time	-	-	-	-	-	-				
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-				

ad in Povarty by District Say & Status . •

Table 12A: Change of	Circumstar	ices in the	Past 2 year	-		
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
	9,755	4,837	4,919	3,246	-	
Improved standard of living	-	-		-	1,528	4,981
Reduced standard of living	7,409	3,655	3,755	4,211	1,076	2,123
Increased income	11,169	5,664	5,504	4,150	1,415	5,604
Reduced income	3,974	1,763	2,211	1,993	538	1,443
None	37,377	18,636	18,741	16,064	3,878	17,435
DK/NS	3,028	1,478	1,550	1,274	283	1,472
George Town						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Improved standard of living	5,066	2,590	2,477	1,274	764	3,028
Reduced standard of living	3,125	1,676	1,449	1,767	340	1,019
Increased income	4,874	2,454	2,420	1,109	821	2,944
Reduced income	1,695	818	877	534	226	934
None	19,904	10,049	9,855	6,800	2,236	10,868
DK/NS	1,427	707	720	493	113	821
West Bay						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Improved standard of living	2,445	1,268	1,178	719	566	1,160
Reduced standard of living	1,478	645	833	883	283	311
Increased income	2,925	1,614	1,311	1,397	283	1,245
Reduced income	923	380	542	555	113	255
None	8,054	3,858	4,195	3,780	1,189	3,085
DK/NS	445	249	195	247	142	57
Bodden Town						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Improved standard of living	1,495	630	866	8,320 986	1,132	4,047
Reduced standard of living	1,493 1,879	987	800	1,171	311	396
Increased income	1,879	825	1,095	1,171	170	538
Reduced income	1,920 879	825 414	465	596	170	142
None						
	6,882	3,359	3,523	4,108	425	2,349
DK/NS	445	195	249	247	-	198

#### Table 12A: Change of Circumstances in the Past 2 years by District, Sex and Status

				s by District	Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
North Side						
Total	1 017	1 000	918	1 069	255	594
	1,917	1,000		1,068		
Improved standard of living	188	118	69	103	28	57
Reduced standard of living	347	188	159	205	85	57
Increased income	370	203	167	144	57	170
Reduced income	221	82	139	164	57	-
None	262	180	82	205	-	57
DK/NS	530	229	301	247	28	255
East End						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Improved standard of living	414	154	260	103	85	226
Reduced standard of living	329	69	260	103	28	198
Increased income	620	352	268	82	28	509
Reduced income	118	21	98	62	-	57
None	692	378	314	267	-	425
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sister Islands						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Improved standard of living	147	77	69	62		85
Reduced standard of living	252	90	162	82	28	142
Increased income	460	216	244	205	57	198
Reduced income	139	49	90	82	-	57
None	1,583	812	771	904	28	651
DK/NS	183	98	85	41	- 20	142

#### Table 12B: Change of Circumstances in the Past 2 years by District, Sex and Status

	Perman					
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Non Caymanian
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Improved standard of living	14,639	7,458	7,180	5,978	2,519	6,142
Reduced standard of living	3,599	2,025	1,573	1,787	425	1,387
Increased income	17,751	8,732	9,020	6,430	1,925	9,397
Reduced income	1,113	522	591	575	28	509
None	31,432	15,275	16,157	14,195	3,566	13,670
DK/NS	4,180	2,020	2,159	1,972	255	1,953
George Town						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Improved standard of living	7,007	3,719	3,289	2,054	1,245	3,708
Reduced standard of living	2,034	1,237	797	760	255	1,019
Increased income	8,898	4,503	4,395	2,445	1,047	5,406
Reduced income	607	224	383	267	-	340
None	15,177	7,464	7,714	5,526	1,868	7,783
DK/NS	2,368	1,147	1,221	924	85	1,359
West Bay						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Improved standard of living	3,701	1,887	1,815	1,890	679	1,132
Reduced standard of living	619	270	350	308	85	226
Increased income	3,632	1,715	1,918	1,623	396	1,613
Reduced income	293	167	126	123	28	142
None	7,481	3,707	3,774	3,348	1,217	2,915
DK/NS	542	270	273	288	170	85
Bodden Town						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Improved standard of living	2,585	1,300	1,285	1,623	311	651
Reduced standard of living	573	326	247	431	85	57
Increased income	3,043	1,375	1,668	1,684	311	1,047
Reduced income	103	62	41	103	-	-
None	6,758	3,159	3,600	4,211	425	2,123
DK/NS	437	188	249	267	-	170

#### Table 13A: Change of Circumstances in the next 2 years by District, Sex and Status



Table 13B: Change of Circumstances in the next 2 years by District, Sex and Status								
					Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
North Side								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Improved standard of living	411	244	167	185	170	57		
Reduced standard of living	254	172	82	226	-	28		
Increased income	342	167	175	144	85	113		
Reduced income	21	-	21	21	-	-		
None	319	131	188	205	-	113		
DK/NS	571	285	285	288	-	283		
East End								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Improved standard of living	597	183	414	144	85	368		
Reduced standard of living	90	21	69	62	-	28		
Increased income	916	478	437	123	28	764		
Reduced income	62	41	21	62	-	-		
None	509	252	257	226	28	255		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Sister Islands								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Improved standard of living	337	126	211	82	28	226		
Reduced standard of living	28	-	28	-	-	28		
Increased income	920	493	427	411	57	453		
Reduced income	28	28	-	-	-	28		
None	1,187	563	624	678	28	481		
DK/NS	262	131	131	205	-	57		

### Table 13B: Change of Circumstances in the next 2 years by District, Sex and Status



Ia	ble 14A. Per	sonal Expe	naiture ke	duction Mea	asures			
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Buy second hand clo	othes							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Always	3,353	1,600	1,753	1,089	425	1,840		
Most of the time	6,051	2,543	3,508	1,664	906	3,481		
Sometimes	3,052	1,254	1,797	1,212	198	1,642		
Never	58,535	29,877	28,658	25,986	6,878	25,671		
DK/NS	1,722	758	964	986	311	425		
Continue wearing w	vorn clothes							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Always	7,522	3,463	4,059	3,390	877	3,255		
Most of the time	6,000	2,982	3,018	2,547	566	2,887		
Sometimes	2,925	1,216	1,710	1,397	226	1,302		
Never	54,335	27,475	26,861	22,494	6,764	25,077		
DK/NS	1,930	897	1,033	1,109	283	538		
Continue to use dan	naged vehicle	s or dwellir	ng househol	d appliances				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Always	3,529	1,802	1,727	1,972	198	1,359		
Most of the time	3,851	1,943	1,907	1,869	453	1,528		
Sometimes	2,956	1,434	1,522	1,315	594	1,047		
Never	59,907	29,696	30,210	24,528	7,189	28,190		
DK/NS	2,470	1,157	1,313	1,253	283	934		
Sell assets to raise cash for basic expenses								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Always	689	362	326	349	57	283		
Most of the time	1,123	645	478	698	198	226		
Sometimes	1,270	576	694	760	142	368		
Never	67,495	33,516	33,979	28,040	8,151	31,303		
DK/NS	2,136	933	1,203	1,089	170	877		

Table 14A: Personal Expenditure Reduction Measures
Table 14A. I cisonal expenditure reduction measures



Table 14B: George Town Personal Expenditure Reduction							
	Tatal	Mala	Famala		Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
George Town							
Buy second hand clot	hes						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Always	1,787	836	951	514	198	1,076	
Most of the time	3,511	1,456	2,055	596	453	2,462	
Sometimes	1,404	622	782	555	28	821	
Never	28,777	15,086	13,691	9,984	3,793	15,001	
DK/NS	612	293	319	329	28	255	
Continue wearing wo	orn clothes						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Always	2,751	1,178	1,574	883	396	1,472	
Most of the time	3,199	1,589	1,610	1,048	255	1,896	
Sometimes	1,232	455	777	411	28	792	
Never	28,192	14,672	13,520	9,285	3,821	15,086	
DK/NS	717	399	319	349	-	368	
Continue to use dama	aged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances			
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Always	1,252	666	586	431	57	764	
Most of the time	1,635	874	761	616	226	792	
Sometimes	1,386	594	792	452	255	679	
Never	31,010	15,768	15,243	10,066	3,962	16,982	
DK/NS	807	391	416	411	-	396	
Sell assets to raise ca	sh for basic ex	penses					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
Always	231	126	105	62	-	170	
Most of the time	545	301	244	205	142	198	
Sometimes	602	350	252	205	85	311	
Never	33,841	17,117	16,723	11,113	4,245	18,482	
DK/NS	871	399	473	390	28	453	



l	able 14C: Wes	st Bay Perso	onal Expen	alture Reau	ction			
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
West Bay								
Buy second hand clo	thac							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Always	10,209 602	321	280	205	2,370	226		
Most of the time		429	280 784			453		
	1,213			534	226			
Sometimes	692	285	406	267	85	340		
Never	13,164	6,673	6,491	6,286	1,840	5,038		
DK/NS	599	306	293	288	255	57		
Continue wearing w	orn clothes							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Always	2,442	1,196	1,247	1,027	340	1,076		
Most of the time	1,447	725	722	740	198	509		
Sometimes	607	193	414	267	57	283		
Never	11,174	5,596	5,578	5,259	1,726	4,189		
DK/NS	599	306	293	288	255	57		
Continue to use dam	naged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances				
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Always	894	486	409	555	85	255		
Most of the time	902	437	465	534	142	226		
Sometimes	733	404	329	308	255	170		
Never	13,059	6,342	6,717	5,814	1,840	5,406		
DK/NS	681	347	334	370	255	57		
Sell assets to raise ca	Sell assets to raise cash for basic expenses							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Always	10,205	28	49	21	2,378	28		
Most of the time	262	131	131	205	57	-		
Sometimes	185	103	82	185	-	-		
Never	15,211	7,483	7,728	6,861	2,349	6,000		
DK/NS	535	270	265	308	142	85		
		2,0	200					

II.ESO

	e 14D: Bodde		i solidi exp		Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
	Total	Ware	Temate	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Bodden Town						
Buy second hand clo	thes					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Always	607	309	298	267	57	283
Most of the time	802	365	437	349	57	396
Sometimes	578	216	362	267	57	255
Never	11,176	5,409	5,767	7,128	962	3,085
DK/NS	336	110	226	308	-	28
Continue wearing w	orn clothes					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Always	2,002	971	1,030	1,294	113	594
Most of the time	897	391	506	472	85	340
Sometimes	650	298	352	452	57	142
Never	9,593	4,646	4,947	5,772	877	2,944
DK/NS	357	103	254	329	-	28
Continue to use dam	aged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances		
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Always	1,187	609	578	904	28	255
Most of the time	1,133	522	612	596	85	453
Sometimes	740	388	352	514	85	142
Never	9,863	4,675	5,189	5,957	934	2,972
DK/NS	576	216	360	349	-	226
Sell assets to raise ca	ash for basic ex	penses				
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Always	295	152	144	267	28	-
Most of the time	275	172	103	247	-	28
Sometimes	414	103	311	329	57	28
Never	12,066	5,816	6,250	7,169	1,047	3,849
DK/NS	450	167	283	308	-	142



1a	ble 14E: Nort	ii side Pers	onai Exper	iuiture Keal		Non
	Tatal	Mala	Formala	Coursenier	Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
North Side						
Buy second hand clo	thes					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Always	162	85	77	21	-	142
Most of the time	399	244	154	144	142	113
Sometimes	265	103	162	123	28	113
Never	945	519	426	719	57	170
DK/NS	147	49	98	62	28	57
Continue wearing we	orn clothes					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Always	69	21	49	41	28	-
Most of the time	306	188	118	164	28	113
Sometimes	388	270	118	247	85	57
Never	925	432	493	472	85	368
DK/NS	229	90	139	144	28	57
Continue to use dam	aged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances		
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Always	49	21	28	21	28	-
Most of the time	98	49	49	41	-	57
Sometimes	28	28	-	-	-	28
Never	1,421	756	666	883	198	340
DK/NS	321	147	175	123	28	170
Sell assets to raise ca	sh for basic ex	penses				
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Always	-	-	-	-	-	-
Most of the time	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sometimes	21	21	-	21	-	-
Never	1,645	882	763	965	255	425
DK/NS	252	98	154	82	-	170

#### Table 14E: North Side Personal Expenditure Reduction



					Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar
East End						
Buy second hand clo	thes					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Always	-	-	-	-	-	-
Most of the time	77	-	77	21	28	28
Sometimes	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never	2,096	975	1,121	596	113	1,387
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Continue wearing we	orn clothes					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Always	41	-	41	41	-	-
Most of the time	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sometimes	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never	2,132	975	1,157	575	142	1,415
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Continue to use dam	aged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances		
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Always	-	-	-	-	-	-
Most of the time	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sometimes	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sell assets to raise ca	ash for basic ex	penses				
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Always	-	-	-	-	-	-
Most of the time	-	-	-	-	-	-
Sometimes	-	-	-	-	-	-
Never	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-

#### Table 14F: East End Personal Expenditure Reduction



Table 14G: Sister Islands Personal Expenditure Reduction							
			_		Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Sister Islands							
Buy second hand cloth	nes						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Always	195	49	147	82	-	113	
Most of the time	49	49	-	21	-	28	
Sometimes	113	28	85	-	-	113	
Never	2,377	1,216	1,162	1,274	113	991	
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28	
Continue wearing wo	rn clothes						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Always	216	98	118	103	-	113	
Most of the time	152	90	62	123	-	28	
Sometimes	49	-	49	21	-	28	
Never	2,319	1,154	1,165	1,130	113	1,076	
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28	
Continue to use dama	ged vehicles	or dwelling	household	appliances			
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Always	147	21	126	62	-	85	
Most of the time	82	62	21	82	-	-	
Sometimes	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Never	2,380	1,182	1,198	1,191	113	1,076	
DK/NS	85	57	28	-	-	85	
Sell assets to raise cash for basic expenses							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Always	85	57	28	-	-	85	
Most of the time	41	41	-	41	-	-	
Sometimes	49	-	49	21	-	28	
Never	2,560	1,244	1,316	1,315	113	1,132	
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28	

Table 15A: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help									
	<b>-</b> · ·			· ·	Permanent				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Sick									
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
None	2,980	1,643	1,337	1,027	453	1,500			
1 to 2 persons	21,841	10,925	10,917	8,114	2,745	10,982			
3 to 5 persons	24,466	12,592	11,874	10,456	2,717	11,293			
6 to 7 persons	7,372	3,405	3,967	3,636	792	2,944			
8 or more persons	14,914	6,925	7,989	7,046	1,868	6,000			
DK/NS	1,139	542	596	657	142	340			
Has financial problem	ns								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
None	7,445	3,617	3,828	3,369	962	3,113			
1 to 2 persons	29,275	14,372	14,904	11,586	3,396	14,293			
3 to 5 persons	20,813	10,479	10,334	9,039	2,179	9,595			
6 to 7 persons	4,804	2,496	2,309	2,342	679	1,783			
8 or more persons	8,563	4,226	4,337	3,780	1,189	3,595			
DK/NS	1,812	843	969	822	311	679			
Has emotional issues	5								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
None	5,898	3,409	2,489	2,219	792	2,887			
1 to 2 persons	26,191	12,734	13,457	10,086	2,830	13,274			
3 to 5 persons	21,851	11,075	10,776	9,737	2,604	9,510			
6 to 7 persons	5,909	2,907	3,002	2,938	623	2,349			
8 or more persons	11,234	5,113	6,121	5,177	1,642	4,415			
DK/NS	1,630	794	835	781	226	623			
Needs support in oth	er personal e	events							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
None	4,950	2,535	2,414	1,582	736	2,632			
1 to 2 persons	23,331	11,461	11,870	9,491	2,462	11,378			
3 to 5 persons	21,937	11,245	10,692	9,059	2,774	10,104			
6 to 7 persons	6,734	3,447	3,288	3,451	877	2,406			
8 or more persons	13,300	6,074	7,226	6,224	1,585	5,491			
DK/NS	2,460	1,270	1,190	1,130	283	1,047			

Та	ble 15B: Nur	mber of Pe	rsons Can (	Count on for	Help		
				Permanent Nor			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
George Town							
Sick							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
None	1,967	1,098	869	637	311	1,019	
1 to 2 persons	9,435	4,753	4,683	2,445	1,104	5,887	
3 to 5 persons	12,962	6,853	6,109	4,047	1,500	7,415	
6 to 7 persons	3,491	1,812	1,679	1,397	481	1,613	
8 or more persons	7,823	3,573	4,250	3,266	1,104	3,453	
DK/NS	411	203	208	185	-	226	
Has financial problem	าร						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
None	4,173	2,119	2,055	1,315	679	2,179	
1 to 2 persons	13,667	6,840	6,827	4,129	1,528	8,010	
3 to 5 persons	10,558	5,493	5,065	3,595	1,076	5,887	
6 to 7 persons	2,461	1,396	1,065	904	538	1,019	
8 or more persons	4,301	1,990	2,311	1,726	594	1,981	
DK/NS	931	455	476	308	85	538	
Has emotional issues	i						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
None	3,567	2,101	1,466	1,048	566	1,953	
1 to 2 persons	11,808	5,807	6,002	3,431	1,160	7,217	
3 to 5 persons	11,155	5,747	5,407	3,513	1,500	6,142	
6 to 7 persons	2,776	1,560	1,216	1,191	283	1,302	
8 or more persons	6,036	2,671	3,365	2,527	962	2,547	
DK/NS	748	406	342	267	28	453	
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614	
None	3,166	1,684	1,481	760	509	1,896	
1 to 2 persons	9,854	4,732	5,122	2,835	962	6,057	
3 to 5 persons	11,355	6,169	5,186	3,431	1,557	6,368	
6 to 7 persons	2,900	1,560	1,339	1,315	453	1,132	
8 or more persons	7,478	3,396	4,082	3,205	934	3,340	
DK/NS	1,337	751	586	431	85	821	



Та	ble 15C: Nur	ole 15C: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help								
			_		Permanent					
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
West Bay										
Sick										
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113				
None	465	298	167	267	85	113				
1 to 2 persons	5,573	2,748	2,825	2,403	991	2,179				
3 to 5 persons	4,984	2,609	2,375	2,465	679	1,840				
6 to 7 persons	2,146	848	1,298	986	255	906				
8 or more persons	2,684	1,283	1,401	1,212	425	1,047				
DK/NS	416	229	188	247	142	28				
Has financial problen	ns									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113				
None	1,095	609	486	698	142	255				
1 to 2 persons	6,946	3,494	3,453	3,040	1,104	2,802				
3 to 5 persons	4,414	2,093	2,321	1,952	679	1,783				
6 to 7 persons	1,303	555	748	596	85	623				
8 or more persons	1,969	987	982	1,007	368	594				
DK/NS	542	278	265	288	198	57				
Has emotional issues	;									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113				
None	840	527	314	472	85	283				
1 to 2 persons	6,175	2,985	3,190	2,609	991	2,576				
3 to 5 persons	4,758	2,478	2,280	2,465	651	1,642				
6 to 7 persons	1,758	697	1,062	740	226	792				
8 or more persons	2,216	1,051	1,165	1,027	425	764				
DK/NS	522	278	244	267	198	57				
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113				
None	787	509	278	390	142	255				
1 to 2 persons	6,025	3,049	2,977	2,855	906	2,264				
3 to 5 persons	4,856	2,236	2,619	2,280	792	1,783				
6 to 7 persons	1,717	828	890	698	170	849				
8 or more persons	2,362	1,116	1,247	1,089	368	906				
DK/NS	522	278	244	267	198	57				



Та	ble 15D: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help									
					Permanent	Non				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
Bodden Town										
Sick										
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047				
None	365	162	203	82	57	226				
1 to 2 persons	4,035	2,074	1,961	2,054	368	1,613				
3 to 5 persons	4,209	1,989	2,220	2,794	425	991				
6 to 7 persons	1,236	516	719	924	-	311				
8 or more persons	3,428	1,585	1,842	2,239	283	906				
DK/NS	226	82	144	226	-	-				
Has financial problen	ns									
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047				
None	1,716	763	, 953	1,150	142	, 425				
1 to 2 persons	5,826	2,665	3,161	3,307	566	1,953				
3 to 5 persons	3,384	1,732	1,652	2,280	226	877				
6 to 7 persons	627	295	331	514	-	113				
8 or more persons	1,720	871	848	842	198	679				
DK/NS	226	82	144	226	-	-				
Has emotional issues	;									
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047				
None	1,170	566	604	575	142	453				
1 to 2 persons	5,132	2,567	2,565	2,896	425	1,811				
3 to 5 persons	3,610	1,683	1,927	2,506	283	821				
6 to 7 persons	986	434	552	760	28	198				
8 or more persons	2,375	1,077	1,298	1,356	255	764				
DK/NS	226	82	144	226	-	-				
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047				
None	794	285	509	370	85	340				
1 to 2 persons	4,929	2,501	2,429	2,835	396	1,698				
3 to 5 persons	3,603	, 1,776	1,827	2,301	311	991				
6 to 7 persons	1,151	565	586	924	85	142				
8 or more persons	, 2,727	1,180	1,547	1,623	255	849				
DK/NS	295	103	, 193	267	-	28				



Id	NIC IJE. NUI	le 15E: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help Permanent							
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Non Caymanian			
North Side									
Sick									
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
None	-	-	-	-	-	-			
1 to 2 persons	799	429	370	431	113	255			
3 to 5 persons	825	375	450	514	85	226			
6 to 7 persons	159	118	41	103	57	-			
8 or more persons	77	49	28	21	-	57			
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57			
Has financial problem	ıs								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
None	21	-	21	21	-	-			
1 to 2 persons	450	270	180	308	28	113			
3 to 5 persons	1,064	542	522	555	142	368			
6 to 7 persons	193	110	82	164	28	-			
8 or more persons	105	49	57	21	28	57			
DK/NS	85	28	57	-	28	57			
Has emotional issues									
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
None	49	49	-	21	-	28			
1 to 2 persons	709	326	383	370	85	255			
3 to 5 persons	907	478	429	596	113	198			
6 to 7 persons	147	98	49	62	57	28			
8 or more persons	49	21	28	21	-	28			
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57			
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
None	-	-	-	-	-	-			
1 to 2 persons	257	118	139	144	-	113			
3 to 5 persons	547	270	278	349	57	142			
6 to 7 persons	725	383	342	329	170	226			
8 or more persons	167	118	49	82	28	57			
DK/NS	221	110	110	164	-	57			



Та	Table 15F: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help									
					Permanent	Non				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian				
East End										
Sick										
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415				
None	57	28	28	-	-	57				
1 to 2 persons	1,057	504	553	349	142	566				
3 to 5 persons	674	316	357	164	-	509				
6 to 7 persons	167	69	98	82	-	85				
8 or more persons	190	57	134	21	-	170				
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28				
Has financial problem	าร									
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415				
None	154	21	134	41	-	113				
1 to 2 persons	1,157	568	589	308	142	708				
3 to 5 persons	694	288	406	185	-	509				
6 to 7 persons	110	69	41	82	-	28				
8 or more persons	28	28	-	-	-	28				
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28				
Has emotional issues	i									
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415				
None	85	-	85	-	-	85				
1 to 2 persons	1,206	589	617	329	142	736				
3 to 5 persons	617	288	329	164	-	453				
6 to 7 persons	131	69	62	103	-	28				
8 or more persons	85	28	57	-	-	85				
DK/NS	49	-	49	21	-	28				
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415				
None	57	-	57	-	-	57				
1 to 2 persons	1,162	561	602	370	142	651				
3 to 5 persons	653	316	337	144	-	509				
6 to 7 persons	159	69	90	103	-	57				
8 or more persons	85	28	57	-	-	85				
DK/NS	57	-	57	-	-	57				



Та	ble 15G: Nu	le 15G: Number of Persons Can Count on for Help									
					Permanent						
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian					
Sister Islands											
Sick											
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274					
None	126	57	69	41	-	85					
1 to 2 persons	941	416	525	431	28	481					
3 to 5 persons	812	450	362	472	28	311					
6 to 7 persons	172	41	131	144	-	28					
8 or more persons	712	378	334	288	57	368					
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-					
Has financial problem	าร										
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274					
None	285	105	180	144	-	142					
1 to 2 persons	1,229	535	694	493	28	708					
3 to 5 persons	, 699	331	367	472	57	170					
6 to 7 persons	110	69	41	82	28	-					
8 or more persons	440	301	139	185	-	255					
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-					
Has emotional issues											
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274					
None	188	167	21	103	-	85					
1 to 2 persons	1,160	460	699	452	28	679					
3 to 5 persons	804	401	404	493	57	255					
6 to 7 persons	110	49	62	82	28	-					
8 or more persons	473	265	208	247	-	226					
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28					
Needs support in oth	er personal e	vents									
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274					
None	147	57	90	62	-	85					
1 to 2 persons	1,103	501	602	452	57	594					
3 to 5 persons	923	478	445	555	57	311					
6 to 7 persons	82	41	41	82	-	-					
8 or more persons	481	236	244	226	-	255					
DK/NS	28	28	-	-	-	28					



Table 16A: Cayman Islands Road and Transport									
					Permanent				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Travelling time on the roads									
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Very satisfied	7,241	3,973	3,268	2,260	1,104	3,878			
Satisfied	27,719	14,035	13,684	9,039	3,142	15,538			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	11,098	5,293	5,805	5,012	1,642	4,444			
Dissatisfied	18,363	8,878	9,485	9,080	2,123	7,161			
Very dissatisfied	5,858	2,834	3,024	4,047	509	1,302			
DK/NS	2,434	1,020	1,413	1,500	198	736			
Water drainage on roads									
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Very satisfied	4,500	2,378	2,121	1,500	481	2,519			
Satisfied	25,348	13,244	12,104	9,470	2,434	13,444			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12,893	6,231	6,662	5,279	2,010	5,604			
Dissatisfied	22,865	10,847	12,018	10,723	3,085	9,057			
Very dissatisfied	4,829	2,316	2,513	2,650	481	1,698			
DK/NS	2,277	1,015	1,262	1,315	226	736			
Road user's knowledge and training									
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Very satisfied	3,643	2,029	1,615	1,294	368	1,981			
Satisfied	20,409	10,854	9,555	6,286	1,925	12,199			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	17,008	8,011	8,997	6,224	2,774	8,010			
Dissatisfied	22,568	10,942	11,626	11,586	2,859	8,123			
Very dissatisfied	6,003	2,662	3,341	3,965	538	1,500			
DK/NS	3,082	1,535	1,547	1,582	255	1,245			
Adequate road network									
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Very satisfied	4,683	2,157	2,525	1,315	594	2,774			
Satisfied	32,504	17,085	15,418	11,956	3,538	17,010			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	16,350	7,213	9,137	7,067	2,151	7,132			
Dissatisfied	13,812	7,213 7,114	6,698	7,642	1,868	4,302			
Very dissatisfied	2,251	1,025	1,226	1,459	255	4,302 538			
DK/NS	3,113	1,023	1,220	1,439	311	1,302			
Construction (nonsinting of mode									
Construction/repair time of roads	77 74 7	26.022		20.027	0 747	22.050			
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058			
Very satisfied	7,328	3,795	3,533	2,403	906	4,019			
Satisfied	32,245	17,130	15,115	11,216	3,340	17,690			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	14,502	6,627	7,875	6,039	2,094	6,368			
Dissatisfied	13,284	6,126	7,158	7,765	1,726	3,793			
Very dissatisfied	2,615	1,220	1,395	1,993	283	340			
DK/NS	2,737	1,133	1,604	1,520	368	849			

### Table 16A: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



Table 16B: Cayman Islands Road and Transport									
					Permanent				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
George Town									
Travelling time on the roads									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Very satisfied	3,253	1,934	1,319	678	453	2,123			
Satisfied	14,117	7,284	6,833	3,164	1,613	9,340			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,083	3,496	3,587	2,753	1,189	3,142			
Dissatisfied	8,731	4,167	4,564	3,410	1,076	4,245			
Very dissatisfied	2,071	1,089	981	1,561	170	340			
DK/NS	835	321	514	411	-	425			
Water drainage on roads									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Very satisfied	2,253	1,299	954	555	368	1,330			
Satisfied	11,232	6,170	5,063	3,307	1,019	6,906			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,236	3,579	3,657	2,198	1,189	3,849			
Dissatisfied	11,884	5,625	6,258	4,355	1,698	5,830			
Very dissatisfied	2,753	1,319	1,434	1,253	226	1,274			
DK/NS	733	301	432	308	-	425			
Road user's knowledge and training									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Very satisfied	1,808	1,080	728	534	226	1,047			
Satisfied	10,979	6,111	4,868	2,629	962	7,387			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,648	3,906	4,742	2,506	1,698	4,444			
Dissatisfied	10,688	5,422	5,265	4,150	1,443	5,095			
Very dissatisfied	2,634	1,115	1,519	1,643	142	849			
DK/NS	1,334	658	676	514	28	792			
Adequate road network									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Very satisfied	2,544	1,278	1,265	534	396	1,613			
Satisfied	16,644	8,970	7,673	4,417	1,726	10,500			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,600	3,869	4,731	3,307	1,274	4,019			
Dissatisfied	6,095	3,213	2,882	2,671	906	2,519			
Very dissatisfied	976	457	519	637	85	255			
DK/NS	1,232	504	728	411	113	708			
Construction/repair time of roads									
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614			
Very satisfied	3,626	2,045	1,582	740	538	2,349			
Satisfied	15,916	8,803	7,113	4,170	1,330	10,416			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,478	3,422	4,055	2,383	1,500	3,595			
Dissatisfied	6,820	3,090	3,730	3,225	934	2,661			
Very dissatisfied	1,140	534	606	1,027	28	85			
DK/NS	1,111	399	712	431	170	509			

#### Table 16B. C nde Dood and T Icla ...



Table 16C: Cayman Islands Road and Transport									
					Permanent	-			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar			
West Bay									
Travelling time on the roads									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	2,340	1,224	1,116	924	481	934			
Satisfied	8,468	4,226	4,242	3,657	1,189	3,623			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,036	825	1,211	1,130	283	623			
Dissatisfied	2,421	1,241	1,180	1,233	368	821			
Very dissatisfied	414	193	221	329	85	-			
DK/NS	591	306	285	308	170	113			
Water drainage on roads									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,211	542	668	616	57	538			
Satisfied	5,497	2,761	2,735	2,157	651	2,689			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,758	1,324	1,434	1,315	651	792			
Dissatisfied	5,347	2,681	2,666	2,629	849	1,868			
Very dissatisfied	935	421	514	596	198	142			
DK/NS	522	285	236	267	170	85			
Road user's knowledge and training									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,080	578	501	514	85	481			
Satisfied	3,798	1,751	2,046	1,335	538	1,925			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,959	2,406	2,553	2,157	792	2,010			
Dissatisfied	4,297	2,174	2,123	2,486	623	1,189			
Very dissatisfied	1,504	771	733	740	340	425			
DK/NS	632	334	298	349	198	85			
Adequate road network									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,221	509	712	514	85	623			
Satisfied	7,023	3,638	3,385	3,061	1,047	2,915			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,974	1,704	2,270	1,767	594	1,613			
Dissatisfied	2,938	1,614	1,324	1,664	538	736			
Very dissatisfied	530	265	265	247	142	142			
DK/NS	583	285	298	329	170	85			
Construction/repair time of roads									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,324	607	717	616	85	623			
Satisfied	6,348	3,242	3,106	2,527	1,047	2,774			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,951	1,843	2,108	1,828	509	1,613			
Dissatisfied	3,184	1,598	1,586	1,910	509	764			
Very dissatisfied	859	419	440	349	255	255			
DK/NS	604	306	298	349	170	85			

#### Table 16C: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



Table 16D: Cayman Islands Road and Transport						
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar
Bodden Town						
Travelling time on the roads						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	537	285	252	226	85	226
Satisfied	2,493	1,311	1,182	1,191	198	1,104
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,645	768	876	965	142	538
Dissatisfied	6,049	2,870	3,179	3,841	566	1,642
Very dissatisfied	1,935	830	1,105	1,397	113	425
DK/NS	840	344	496	698	28	113
Water drainage on roads						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	370	195	175	144	28	198
Satisfied	3,711	1,925	1,786	2,013	368	1,330
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,434	1,128	1,306	1,500	113	821
Dissatisfied	5,180	2,308	2,873	3,369	538	1,274
Very dissatisfied	976	473	504	637	57	283
DK/NS	827	380	447	657	28	142
Road user's knowledge and training						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	280	126	154	82	57	142
Satisfied	2,208	1,239	969	1,048	226	934
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,311	1,247	1,064	1,150	198	962
Dissatisfied	6,383	2,783	3,600	4,232	594	1,557
Very dissatisfied	1,369	521	848	1,171	28	170
DK/NS	948	493	455	637	28	283
Adequate road network						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	357	126	231	103	57	198
Satisfied	4,639	2,421	2,218	2,629	453	1,557
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,837	1,221	1,616	1,705	170	962
Dissatisfied	4,088	1,842	2,246	2,814	425	849
Very dissatisfied	475	200	275	390	-	85
DK/NS	1,102	599	504	678	28	396
Construction/repair time of roads						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	656	244	411	288	85	283
Satisfied	6,056	3,164	2,891	2,999	679	2,377
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,626	1,202	1,424	1,664	85	877
Dissatisfied	2,965	1,295	1,670	2,342	255	368
Very dissatisfied	390	123	267	390	-	-
DK/NS	807	380	426	637	28	142

#### Table 16D: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



Table 16E: Cayman Islands Road and Transport							
				- ·	Permanent		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
North Side							
Travelling time on the roads							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	57	28	28	-	28	28	
Satisfied	118	98	21	62	-	57	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	131	90	41	103	28	-	
Dissatisfied	524	283	241	411	57	57	
Very dissatisfied	990	473	517	452	142	396	
DK/NS	98	28	69	41	-	57	
Water drainage on roads							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	118	21	98	62	-	57	
Satisfied	1,211	676	535	616	198	396	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	139	62	77	82	28	28	
Dissatisfied	200	131	69	144	-	57	
Very dissatisfied	123	82	41	123	-	-	
DK/NS	126	28	98	41	28	57	
Road user's knowledge and training	:						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	49	28	21	21	-	28	
Satisfied	314	216	98	144	28	142	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	257	159	98	144	28	85	
Dissatisfied	725	314	411	329	170	226	
Very dissatisfied	475	254	221	390	28	57	
DK/NS	98	28	69	41	-	57	
Adequate road network							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	28	-	28	-	28	-	
Satisfied	792	481	311	452	85	255	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	537	278	260	226	113	198	
Dissatisfied	275	152	123	247	-	28	
Very dissatisfied	159	62	98	103	28	28	
DK/NS	126	28	98	41	-	85	
Construction/repair time of roads	=						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594	
Very satisfied	1,211	619	591	616	198	396	
Satisfied	355	229	126	185	57	113	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	90	41	49	62	-	28	
Dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	103	62	41	103	-	-	
DK/NS	118	28	90	62	-	57	

#### Table 16E: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



	6F: Cayma	Permanent	nt Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
Travelling time on the roads						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	2,173	973 134	1,198	62	-	226
Satisfied	288 684	211	473	62	- 85	538
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	175	85	473 90	62	-	113
Dissatisfied	617	316	90 301	62 164	- 57	396
				-		590 142
Very dissatisfied	409	229	180	267	-	142
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Water drainage on roads						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	170	57	113	-	-	170
Satisfied	1,700	815	885	370	113	1,217
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	159	41	118	103	28	28
Dissatisfied	123	62	62	123	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Road user's knowledge and training						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	190	57	134	21	_	170
Satisfied	1,229	604	625	267	113	849
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	561	183	378	164	28	368
Dissatisfied	193	131	62	164	_	28
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Adequate road network						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	170	28	142	-	28	142
Satisfied	1,299	568	730	308	113	877
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	316	113	203	62	-	255
Dissatisfied	306	224	82	164	_	142
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	_	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Construction (reaciations of reads						
Construction/repair time of roads	2 1 7 2	075	1 100	C4C	4.40	4 44-
Total Nonvestisfied	2,173	975 124	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	268	134	134	41	-	226
Satisfied	1,597	800	797	493	142	962
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	239	-	239	41	-	198
Dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28

#### Table 16F: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



Table 1	Table 16G: Cayman Islands Road and Transport						
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian	
Sister Islands							
Travelling time on the roads							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	766	367	399	370	57	340	
Satisfied	1,838	905	933	904	57	877	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28	28	-	-	-	28	
Dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-	
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Water drainage on roads							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	378	265	113	123	28	226	
Satisfied	1,997	897	1,100	1,007	85	906	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	167	98	69	82	-	85	
Dissatisfied	131	41	90	103	-	28	
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-	
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Road user's knowledge and training	ſ						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	236	159	, 77	123	-	113	
Satisfied	1,882	933	949	863	57	962	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	273	110	162	103	28	142	
Dissatisfied	283	118	164	226	28	28	
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-	
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Adequate road network							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	362	216	147	164	-	198	
Satisfied	2,108	1,007	1,100	1,089	113	906	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	85	28	57	-	-	85	
Dissatisfied	110	69	41	82	-	28	
Very dissatisfied	28	-	28	-	-	28	
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28	
Construction/repair time of roads							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	244	147	98	103	-	142	
Satisfied	1,974	892	1,082	842	85	1,047	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	118	118	-	62	-	57	
Dissatisfied	254	103	152	226	28	-	
Very dissatisfied	103	62	41	103	-	-	
DK/NS	69	21	49	41	-	28	

### Table 16G: Cayman Islands Road and Transport



Table 17A: Cayman Islands Economic Development							
	Total		Fomalo	Coursenien	Permanent		
Investment in infrastructure	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Total	72,712	26.022	36,680	30,937	8,717	22 059	
	8,752	36,033 5,004	3,748	3,205	8,717 1,217	33,058 4,330	
Very satisfied		-					
Satisfied	33,869	17,496	16,373	12,387	4,161	17,322	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	17,282	7,628	9,654	6,923	2,038	8,321	
Dissatisfied	9,897	4,728	5,169	7,067	821	2,010	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	2,912	1,177	1,735	1,356	481	1,076	
Human capital development							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058	
Very satisfied	5,901	3,258	2,643	2,136	877	2,887	
Satisfied	31,261	16,183	15,078	12,100	3,340	15,821	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21,299	9,589	11,709	8,053	3,057	10,189	
Dissatisfied	9,807	4,951	4,856	7,005	792	2,010	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	4,445	2,052	2,393	1,643	651	2,151	
Technological progress and innovat	ion						
Total	72,712	26.022	36,680	20 027	0 717	22 059	
		36,033		30,937	8,717	33,058 3,481	
Very satisfied	7,255	4,075	3,180	2,896	877		
Satisfied	35,319	18,164 8,777	17,155	14,318	3,736	17,265	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	19,853		11,076	7,909	2,774	9,170	
Dissatisfied	5,810	2,965	2,845	3,574	764	1,472	
Very dissatisfied	917 2 559	496	421	719	-	198	
DK/NS	3,558	1,555	2,003	1,520	566	1,472	
Access to financial resources							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058	
Very satisfied	6,142	3,476	2,666	2,547	906	2,689	
Satisfied	31,397	16,040	15,357	13,312	3,283	14,803	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	20,968	9,523	11,445	7,354	2,802	10,812	
Dissatisfied	8,563	4,379	4,184	5,053	991	2,519	
Very dissatisfied	1,444	642	802	1,048	57	340	
DK/NS	4,198	1,972	2,226	1,623	679	1,896	
Good governance and institutions							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058	
Very satisfied	6,713	30,033	2,926	2,609	906	3,198	
Satisfied	31,673	16,049	15,624	11,606	3,538	16,529	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	20,136	9,175	10,961	7,909	2,802	9,425	
Dissatisfied	7,718	3,844	3,874	5,567	792 142	1,359	
Very dissatisfied	1,919	984 2 102	935	1,664	142	113	
DK/NS	4,554	2,193	2,360	1,582	538	2,434	

# able 17A: Cayman Islands Economic Develon


Table 17B: Cayman Islands Economic Development								
	<b>T</b> I		<b>F</b> I .	<b>C</b>	Permanent			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
George Town								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	4,521	2,528	1,993	1,294	509	2,717		
Satisfied	16,787	8,975	7,813	4,560	2,066	10,161		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	9,277	4,302	4,975	3,164	1,387	4,727		
Dissatisfied	4,148	1,992	2,156	2,506	340	1,302		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	1,358	496	861	452	198	708		
Human capital development								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,374	1,790	1,584	883	425	2,066		
Satisfied	15,123	8,206	6,917	4,396	1,443	9,283		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	11,136	5,176	5,961	3,636	1,981	5,519		
Dissatisfied	4,042	2,094	1,948	2,486	340	1,217		
Very dissatisfied	-	_	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	2,415	1,026	1,389	575	311	1,528		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	4,047	2,209	1,838	1,274	396	2,377		
Satisfied	17,349	9,306	8,043	5,320	1,783	10,246		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10,313	4,765	5,549	3,492	1,783	5,038		
Dissatisfied	2,309	1,172	1,136	1,007	311	991		
Very dissatisfied	560	303	257	390	-	170		
DK/NS	1,512	537	975	493	226	792		
Access to financial resources								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,412	1,872	1,540	1,007	453	1,953		
Satisfied	15,389	8,223	7,166	5,115	1,557	8,717		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10,785	5,076	5,709	3,143	1,868	5,774		
Dissatisfied	3,874	2,015	1,858	1,808	368	1,698		
Very dissatisfied	673	270	404	390	-	283		
DK/NS	1,957	836	1,121	514	255	1,189		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,677	2,060	1,617	1,130	425	2,123		
Satisfied	16,034	8,559	7,475	4,458	1,755	9,821		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10,537	4,847	5,690	3,574	1,783	5,179		
Dissatisfied	3,066	1,555	1,511	1,849	283	934		
Very dissatisfied	578	316	262	493	28	57		
DK/NS	2,199	957	1,242	472	226	1,500		

### Table 17D. C Islands Economic Dovala .....



Table 17C: Cayman Islands Economic Development								
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
	Total	Ware	remare	caymanian	Resident	caymama		
West Bay								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	2,195	1,172	1,023	1,007	425	764		
Satisfied	7,373	3,730	3,643	3,184	1,302	2,887		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,088	1,787	2,301	1,541	425	2,123		
Dissatisfied	2,071	1,069	1,002	1,561	255	255		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	542	257	285	288	170	85		
Human capital development								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	1,516	835	681	781	311	425		
Satisfied	6,201	3,059	3,142	2,691	1,019	2,491		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,276	2,373	2,903	1,993	736	2,547		
Dissatisfied	2,706	1,434	1,272	1,828	340	538		
Very dissatisfied	-	_	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	571	314	257	288	170	113		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	1,830	990	840	924	340	566		
Satisfied	7,088	3,453	3,635	3,040	1,189	2,859		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,183	2,360	2,823	2,239	623	2,321		
Dissatisfied	1,516	838	678	1,007	283	226		
Very dissatisfied	110	69	41	82	-	28		
DK/NS	542	306	236	288	142	113		
Access to financial resources								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	1,542	820	722	863	283	396		
Satisfied	6,357	3,087	3,270	2,876	1,047	2,434		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,654	2,661	2,993	2,116	651	2,887		
Dissatisfied	1,935	1,066	869	1,171	425	340		
Very dissatisfied	226	82	144	226	-	-		
DK/NS	555	298	257	329	170	57		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	1,349	704	645	698	283	368		
Satisfied	7,078	3,499	3,579	2,691	1,019	3,368		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,766	2,311	2,456	1,993	708	2,066		
Dissatisfied	1,768	850	917	1,315	283	, 170		
Very dissatisfied	668	352	316	555	85	28		
DK/NS	640	298	342	329	198	113		

### Table 17C. C aia Davala . . . 4



Table 17D: Cayman Islands Economic Development								
			_		Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Bodden Town								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	1,090	692	399	411	198	481		
Satisfied	5,655	2,802	2,853	2,938	453	2,264		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,986	1,241	1,745	1,910	226	849		
Dissatisfied	2,869	1,307	1,562	2,445	198	226		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	899	367	532	616	57	226		
Human capital development								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	761	481	280	308	113	340		
Satisfied	5,382	2,529	2,853	3,061	538	1,783		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,603	1,637	1,966	2,075	283	1,245		
Dissatisfied	2,468	1,128	1,341	2,157	85	226		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	1,285	635	650	719	113	453		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	1,092	689	404	555	142	396		
Satisfied	6,558	3,156	3,402	4,067	509	1,981		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,950	1,146	1,804	1,705	283	962		
Dissatisfied	1,516	742	773	1,233	85	198		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	1,301	635	666	678	113	509		
Access to financial resources								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	954	550	404	472	170	311		
Satisfied	5,898	2,708	3,189	3,718	453	1,726		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,781	1,203	1,578	1,479	198	1,104		
Dissatisfied	2,153	1,043	1,110	1,643	198	311		
Very dissatisfied	393	249	144	308	28	57		
DK/NS	1,321	656	666	698	85	538		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	656	452	203	288	85	283		
Satisfied	4,947	2,184	2,763	2,938	453	1,557		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,513	1,493	2,020	2,013	311	1,189		
Dissatisfied	2,397	1,205	1,192	1,972	198	226		
Very dissatisfied	406	193	213	349	28	28		
DK/NS	1,581	882	699	760	57	764		

### Table 17D. C n Islands Economic Dovelonment



Table 17E: Cayman Islands Economic Development								
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian		
				cajinainai				
North Side								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	758	445	314	390	85	283		
Satisfied	797	360	437	514	113	170		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-		
Dissatisfied	188	98	90	103	-	85		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	113	57	57	-	57	57		
Human capital development								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	139	69	69	82	28	28		
Satisfied	1,272	730	542	678	142	453		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	229	62	167	144	28	57		
Dissatisfied	103	62	41	103	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	175	77	98	62	57	57		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	224	126	98	82	-	142		
Satisfied	869	460	409	472	57	340		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	380	213	167	267	57	57		
Dissatisfied	159	82	77	103	57	-		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	203	77	126	62	85	57		
Access to financial resources								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	131	131	-	103	-	28		
Satisfied	835	440	396	411	85	340		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	380	180	200	267	28	85		
Dissatisfied	180	82	98	123	-	57		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	309	126	183	82	142	85		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	884	452	432	431	85	368		
Satisfied	437	221	216	267	85	85		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	188	118	69	103	-	85		
Dissatisfied	152	69	82	123	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	123	82	41	123	-	-		
DK/NS	134	57	77	21	57	57		

### Table 175. C . Icl de E л.



	Table 17F: Cayman Islands Economic Development Permanent							
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Non Caymaniar		
East End								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Very satisfied	105	105	-	21	-	, 85		
Satisfied	1,600	746	854	411	113	1,076		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	268	41	226	41	-	226		
Dissatisfied	200	82	118	144	28	28		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Human capital development								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Very satisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-		
Satisfied	1,543	803	740	411	113	1,019		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	458	69	388	62	-	396		
Dissatisfied	152	82	69	123	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Very satisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-		
Satisfied	1,687	897	789	555	142	991		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	466	57	409	41	-	425		
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Access to financial resources								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Very satisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-		
Satisfied	1,312	766	545	349	113	849		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	710	147	563	144	-	566		
Dissatisfied	103	41	62	103	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	28	-	28	-	28	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415		
Very satisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Satisfied	1,417	730	687	370	142	906		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	612	183	430	103	-	509		
Dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	82	21	62	82	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		

### Tabla 17E. اما ÷ . .



	Table 17G: Cayman Islands Economic Development Permanent Note							
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Caymaniar		
Sister Islands								
Investment in infrastructure								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	82	62	21	82	-	-		
Satisfied	1,658	884	774	781	113	764		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	602	216	386	205	-	396		
Dissatisfied	421	180	241	308	-	113		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Human capital development								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	90	62	28	62	-	28		
Satisfied	1,740	856	884	863	85	792		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	597	273	324	144	28	425		
Dissatisfied	336	152	185	308	-	28		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Technological progress and innova	tion							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	41	41	-	41	-	-		
Satisfied	1,768	892	876	863	57	849		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	561	236	324	164	28	368		
Dissatisfied	311	131	180	226	28	57		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Access to financial resources								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	82	82	-	82	-	-		
Satisfied	1,606	815	792	842	28	736		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	658	257	401	205	57	396		
Dissatisfied	319	131	188	205	-	113		
Very dissatisfied	41	-	41	41	-	-		
DK/NS	57	57	-	-	28	28		
Good governance and institutions								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	147	118	28	62	28	57		
Satisfied	1,761	856	905	883	85	792		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	519	224	296	123	-	396		
Dissatisfied	275	123	152	247	-	28		
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-		

### Table 17C. C n Jalanda Faanamia Davala .....



Table 18A: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Education and schools								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	10,169	5,209	4,959	3,800	1,726	4,642		
Satisfied	32,447	15,984	16,462	14,729	3,708	14,010		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	16,652	8,145	8,506	5,444	1,783	9,425		
Dissatisfied	6,604	3,032	3,572	4,396	1,019	1,189		
Very dissatisfied	930	455	475	760	57	113		
DK/NS	5,912	3,207	2,705	1,808	425	3,679		
Healthcare and public health								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	12,009	6,142	5,867	4,848	1,783	5,378		
Satisfied	39,886	19,903	19,982	16,989	4,415	18,482		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12,095	5,730	6,364	4,396	1,642	6,057		
Dissatisfied	3,906	1,906	1,999	2,547	594	764		
Very dissatisfied	804	344	460	719	-	85		
DK/NS	4,014	2,006	2,008	1,438	283	2,293		
Job training and vocational program	าร							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	5,091	2,697	2,393	1,808	651	2,632		
Satisfied	28,551	14,299	14,252	12,079	3,425	13,048		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	24,164	11,526	12,638	8,710	3,170	12,284		
Dissatisfied	7,764	3,743	4,021	5,670	934	1,160		
Very dissatisfied	974	511	462	719	57	198		
DK/NS	6,169	3,256	2,913	1,952	481	3,736		

### Table 18A: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



Table 18B: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Entrepreneurship support								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	4,171	2,060	2,111	1,397	538	2,236		
Satisfied	22,419	11,245	11,174	10,107	2,321	9,991		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28,834	13,616	15,218	10,805	4,132	13,897		
Dissatisfied	8,274	4,319	3,955	5,670	991	1,613		
Very dissatisfied	940	547	393	657	85	198		
DK/NS	8,075	4,246	3,829	2,301	651	5,123		
Community centers and recreation	al facilities							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	5,024	2,677	2,347	1,684	679	2,661		
Satisfied	30,061	15,166	14,895	12,428	3,227	14,406		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21,955	10,250	11,704	8,114	2,859	10,982		
Dissatisfied	8,361	4,060	4,302	5,588	1,359	1,415		
Very dissatisfied	1,523	753	771	1,212	85	226		
DK/NS	5,788	3,127	2,661	1,910	509	3,368		
Adult education and lifelong learni	ng							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	4,844	2,497	2,347	1,787	623	2,434		
Satisfied	23,527	11,483	12,043	10,620	2,462	10,444		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	28,334	13,608	14,725	10,333	3,962	14,038		
Dissatisfied	6,523	3,386	3,137	4,684	906	934		
Very dissatisfied	904	331	573	678	28	198		
DK/NS	8,580	4,727	3,854	2,835	736	5,010		

### Table 18B: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymania
George Town						
Education and schools	26.004	10.000	47 700	44.076		40.64
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	5,223	2,646	2,576	1,459	849	2,915
Satisfied	16,795	8,673	8,122	6,039	1,868	8,887
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,234	4,037	4,197	2,178	1,217	4,840
Dissatisfied	2,418	1,107	1,311	1,541	425	453
Very dissatisfied	290	159	131	205	28	57
DK/NS	3,130	1,669	1,461	555	113	2,462
Healthcare and public health						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	6,097	3,101	2,996	1,767	849	3,483
Satisfied	20,279	10,576	9,703	7,005	2,151	11,123
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6,215	2,792	3,423	1,828	1,217	3,170
Dissatisfied	1,655	804	851	863	283	509
Very dissatisfied	221	159	62	164	-	57
DK/NS	1,623	859	764	349	-	1,274
Job training and vocational program						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	3,264	1,716	1,548	801	4,500 509	1,95
Satisfied	14,412	7,385	7,027	4,930	1,387	8,09
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	14,412	5,755	5,922	3,554	1,868	6,25
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	65
	2,840	1,408	1,432	1,623	566	
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	365 3,534	241 1,788	123 1,746	308 760	- 170	5 2,604
Entrepreneurship support Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
					-	
Very satisfied	2,698	1,330	1,368	575	453	1,670
Satisfied	12,022	6,286	5,735	4,663	1,047	6,312
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	13,371	6,449	6,922	4,088	2,123	7,16
Dissatisfied	2,891	1,514	1,378	1,561	538	792
Very dissatisfied	429	298	131	288	57	8
DK/NS	4,679	2,415	2,263	801	283	3,595
Community centers and recreationa	l facilities					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	3,217	1,772	1,445	698	481	2,038
Satisfied	15,873	8,180	7,693	5,259	1,670	8,944
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	10,221	4,790	5,431	3,287	1,698	5,230
Dissatisfied	2,940	1,460	1,480	1,582	396	962
Very dissatisfied	737	401	336	596	57	8
DK/NS	3,102	1,690	1,412	555	198	2,349
Adult education and lifelong learnir	ng					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very satisfied	2,906	1,566	1,340	698	453	1,75
Satisfied	11,992	6,037	5,955	4,293	991	6,70
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	13,510	6,629	6,881	4,293	2,264	7,070
Dissatisfied	2,228	1,061	1,167	1,294	481	45
Very dissatisfied	373	1,001	221	288	401	45.
DK/NS	5,082	2,847	2,235	1,233	- 311	3,53

### Table 18C: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymania
West Bay						
Education and schools						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	2,414	1,152	1,262	1,027	509	877
Satisfied	7,256	3,467	3,789	3,718	1,132	2,406
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,870	1,977	1,893	1,294	368	2,208
Dissatisfied	1,763	876	887	1,027	368	368
Very dissatisfied	331	172	159	247	28	57
DK/NS	635	370	265	267	170	198
Healthcare and public health						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	2,881	1,463	1,419	1,438	594	849
Satisfied	8,959	4,313	4,645	4,006	1,359	3,595
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,553	1,349	1,203	1,109	283	1,160
Dissatisfied	825	409	416	514	170	142
Very dissatisfied	254	82	172	226	-	
DK/NS	797	399	399	288	170	340
Job training and vocational program	-					
Total	<b>3</b> 16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	1,195	607	588	657	85	453
Satisfied	6,568	3,167	3,401	3,143	1,160	2,264
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,978	2,854	3,124	2,157	962	2,859
Dissatisfied	1,629	850	778	1,233	170	220
Very dissatisfied	273	167	105	103	28	142
DK/NS	627	370	257	288	170	170
Entrepreneurship support						
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	1,028	501	527	575	57	396
Satisfied	4,807	2,280	2,527	2,486	623	1,698
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,667	3,723	3,944	2,855	1,443	3,368
Dissatisfied	1,765	1,010	756	1,171	198	396
Very dissatisfied	236	1,010	118	123	28	85
DK/NS	230 766	383	383	370	28	170
<b>.</b>						
Community centers and recreationa Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	1,252	619	632	657	170	425
Satisfied	6,175	3,018	3,157	2,835	962	2,377
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,680	2,689	2,991	1,972	792	2,915
Dissatisfied	2,228	1,202	1,025	1,520	481	2,51
Very dissatisfied	352	1,202	1,025	267	401	85
DK/NS	583	306	278	329	170	85
Adult education and lifelong learnir Total	ng 16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	1,085	481	604	575	2,570	425
Satisfied	5,570	2,562	3,007	2,938	849	1,783
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,370 7,112	3,522	3,589	2,538	1,217	3,368
Dissatisfied	7,112 1,346	3,522 814	532	2,527 1,007	1,217	3,300
Very dissatisfied	1,346 319	139	180	205	-	113
	212	139	190	205	-	

### Table 18D: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymania
Dedden Teur						
Bodden Town Education and schools						
	12 400	6 400	7 000	8 220	1 1 2 2	4.047
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	938	522	416	514	113	311
Satisfied	5,340	2,485	2,855	3,472	509	1,359
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,100	1,416	1,684	1,684	170	1,245
Dissatisfied	2,086	822	1,264	1,520	198	368
Very dissatisfied	247	123	123	247	-	-
DK/NS	1,789	1,041	748	883	142	764
Healthcare and public health						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	1,563	758	804	883	170	509
Satisfied	7,239	3,397	3,842	4,437	623	2,179
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,138	1,041	1,097	1,233	113	792
Dissatisfied	1,159	529	630	904	142	113
Very dissatisfied	144	41	103	144	-	-
DK/NS	1,257	643	614	719	85	453
Job training and vocational program	c					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,04
Very satisfied	347	188	159	205	28	111
Satisfied	4,595	2,262	2,334	2,671	566	1,359
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,246	1,868	2,334	2,321	226	1,698
Dissatisfied	2,407	1,038	1,369	2,095	142	1,050
Very dissatisfied	2,407	82	1,305	2,000	28	1/1
DK/NS	234 1,650	972	678	801	142	- 708
Entrepreneurship support	12 100	c 100	7 000	0.000	4 4 2 2	
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	159	69	90	103	-	5
Satisfied	3,251	1,495	1,755	2,034	425	792
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,377	2,362	3,015	2,999	425	1,953
Dissatisfied	2,535	1,205	1,331	2,054	142	340
Very dissatisfied	185	82	103	185	-	-
DK/NS	1,992	1,196	797	945	142	906
Community centers and recreationa	l facilities					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	306	147	159	164	28	113
Satisfied	5,016	2,454	2,562	2,979	368	1,670
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,819	1,730	2,089	2,178	226	1,415
Dissatisfied	2,358	992	1,367	1,849	340	170
Very dissatisfied	275	82	193	247	28	-
DK/NS	1,725	1,005	719	904	142	679
Adult education and lifelong learnir	ng					
Total	<b>ь</b> 13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,04
Very satisfied	262	103	159	205	-	-,0-
Satisfied	3,785	1,794	1,992	205	- 453	99:
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,785 5,035		2,765	2,342 2,855	455 311	1,868
Dissatisfied	2,109	2,269	2,765	2,855 1,684	198	220
	-	1,035	-			220
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	110 2,198	- 1,208	110 989	82 1,150	28 142	- 90(

### Table 18E: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar
North Side						
Education and schools	4 047	4 000	010	4.000	255	50.4
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	1,247	653	594	596	226	425
Satisfied	360	188	172	247	28	85
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	90	69	21	62	-	28
Dissatisfied	103	62	41	103	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
DK/NS	98	28	69	41	-	57
Healthcare and public health						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	1,133	563	571	596	142	396
Satisfied	473	278	195	247	113	113
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	110	69	41	82		28
Dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
Very dissatisfied	82	41	- 41	82	_	_
DK/NS	82 98	41 28	41 69	82 41	-	- 57
	90	20	09	41	-	57
Job training and vocational program						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	154	77	77	41	28	85
Satisfied	982	578	404	472	170	340
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	442	193	249	329	57	57
Dissatisfied	241	123	118	185	-	57
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	98	28	69	41	-	57
Entrepreneurship support						
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	167	69	98	82	-	85
Satisfied	735	378	357	226	170	340
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	524	262	262	411	57	57
Dissatisfied	254	164	90	226	28	-
Very dissatisfied	28	28	-		-	28
DK/NS	208	98	110	123	-	85
Community centers and recreationa	d facilities					
	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Total Very satisfied	1,917	1,000 49	918	1,068	200	594
Satisfied					-	
	905	501	404	452	113	340
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	375	167	208	205	85	85
Dissatisfied	283	164	118	226	57	-
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	98 118	69 49	28 69	41 62	-	57 57
				Ű.		5,
Adult education and lifelong learnin Total	0	1 000	019	1 069	255	EOA
	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	404	208	195	205	85	113
Satisfied	578	350	229	267	57	255
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	440	188	252	185	85	170
Dissatisfied	308	185	123	308	-	-
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-
DK/NS	147	49	98	62	28	57

### Table 18F: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



East End Education and schools Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         21         -         21         21         -         21         28         41         -         26         21         28         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         28         -         1         -						Permanent	Non
Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       787       329       457       390       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,093       535       558       103       28         Dissatisfied       69       41       28       41       28         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         Dk/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       -       41       41       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       9       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       58       370       13         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       13       -       13       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       12       - </th <th></th> <th>Total</th> <th>Male</th> <th>Female</th> <th>Caymanian</th> <th>Resident</th> <th>Caymania</th>		Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymania
Education and schools           Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         21         -         21         21         28         14         28         41         -         DE         DE         DE         DE         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         13         -         142         Very satisfied         142         141         -         141         - <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>							
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       21       -         Satisfied       787       329       457       390       88         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,093       535       558       103       28         Dissatisfied       69       41       28       41       -         DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       -       41       41       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       87       409       466       82       28       21       82       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       -       113       -							
Very satisfied         21         21         -         21         -           Satisfied         787         329         457         390         458           Dissatisfied         1,093         535         558         103         28           Dissatisfied         69         41         28         41         28           Very dissatisfied         41         -         41         41         -           DK/NS         162         49         113         21         -           Healthcare and public health         -         41         41         -           Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         82         62         21         82         -           Very dissatisfied         41         -         41         41         -           DK/NS         113         -         113         -         -           Job training and vocational programs         -         113         -         -           Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         12         21         -							
Satisfied       787       329       457       390       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,093       535       558       103       28         Dissatisfied       69       41       28       41       28         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       7       41       41       -       -         Yery satisfied       98       -       41       -       -       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113       -       -         Satisfied       875       409       466       82       28       -		,		1,198			1,415
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,093       535       558       103       28         Dissatisfied       69       41       28       41       28         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       13       -       113       -       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -       -         Satisfied       21       21       -       21       -       21       - <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>	•						-
Dissatisfied       69       41       28       41       28         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       -       41       41       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       113       -       113       -       -       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -       -         Dkyradified       21       21       -       21       -	isfied	787	329	457	390	85	311
Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       7       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied on dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       81       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       704       244       481       308       85         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       103       62       41       103       -         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -         Very dissatisfied       28       -       28       -       28       57         Disatisfied       2,173       975       1,198       616       142       24 <t< td=""><td>ther satisfied nor dissatisfied</td><td>1,093</td><td>535</td><td>558</td><td>103</td><td>28</td><td>962</td></t<>	ther satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,093	535	558	103	28	962
DK/NS       162       49       113       21       -         Healthcare and public health       Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       98       -       41       -       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113       -       22         Dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28       -       -         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -	satisfied	69	41	28	41	28	-
Health Croce and public health         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       21       -       21       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       -       21       -       21       -       -         Jostisfied       704       224       481       308       88       Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -       -       -       -       28       113       -       -       28       57       28       57       28       57       55       57       55	y dissatisfied	41	-	41	41	-	-
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         Dk/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       - <td< td=""><td>/NS</td><td>162</td><td>49</td><td>113</td><td>21</td><td>-</td><td>142</td></td<>	/NS	162	49	113	21	-	142
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         Dk/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -         Otsraining support       112       - <td>althcare and public health</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	althcare and public health						
Very satisfied       98       98       -       41       -         Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       22         Dissatisfied       82       62       21       82       -       -         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       -       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       -       113       -       114       -       -         Jos atisfied       704       224       481       308       85       57         Dissatisfied       1,204       640       653       185       57         Dissatisfied       1,212       28       113       -       -       -       -       -       28       133       -       123       441		2.173	975	1.198	616	142	1,415
Satisfied       964       406       558       370       113         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       875       409       466       82       28         Dissatisfied       81       -       41       41       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Db training and vocational programs       -       113       -       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,03       62       41       103       -         DK/NS       142       28       113       -		-					57
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         875         409         466         82         28           Dissatisfied         41         -         41         41         -           Very dissatisfied         41         -         41         41         -           Job training and vocational programs         -         113         -         113         -         -           Job training and vocational programs         -         113         -         21         -         21         -           Very satisfied         21         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         -         21         21         -         21         21         -         21         21         24         481         308         85         57           Dissatisfied         103         62         41         103         -         -         28         113         -         28         57         57         57	•						481
Dissatisfied       82       62       21       82       -         Very dissatisfied       41       -       41       41       -         Dk/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       704       21       1       -       21       -         Job training and vocational programs       704       224       481       308       85         Very satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,004       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -       -       -       -       -       Dk/NS       142       28       113       - <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>764</td></td<>							764
Very dissatisfied         41         -         41         41         -           DK/NS         113         -         113         -         -           Job training and vocational programs         -         113         -         -           Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         21         -         21         -           Satisfied         704         224         481         308         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         103         62         41         103         -           Very dissatisfied         103         62         41         103         -         -           DK/NS         142         28         113         -         -         -         -           DK/NS         142         28         113         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         28         57         57         57         57         57         57         57         57         57         57         57         58         57						28	/04
DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Job training and vocational programs       704       21       1       -       21       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -         Very dissatisfied       142       28       113       -       28       57       515       57       515       57       515       57       515       57       515       57       515       57       515       57					_	-	-
Job training and vocational programs         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -         Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       142       28       113       -       -       -         Entrepreneurship support       -       -       28       -       28       28       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -         Very dissatisfied       13       -       113       -       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -       -	,		-		41	-	-
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -         Dk/NS       142       28       113       -       28       57       7       7       198       616       142       Very satisfied       542       252       200       28       57       7       108       51       57       108       55       57       108       51       142       24       113       -       - </td <td>/NS</td> <td>113</td> <td>-</td> <td>113</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>113</td>	/NS	113	-	113	-	-	113
Very satisfied       21       21       -       21       -       21         Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       -         Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       142       28       113       -       -       -         Entrepreneurship support       28       -       28       -       28       28       -       28       252       290       288       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -	training and vocational program	าร					
Satisfied       704       224       481       308       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       640       563       185       57         Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -       28       57       <	al	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 1,204 640 563 185 57 Dissatisfied 103 62 41 103 - Very dissatisfied DK/NS 142 28 113 Entrepreneurship support Total 2,173 975 1,198 616 142 Very satisfied 28 - 28 - 28 Satisfied 542 252 290 288 57 Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 1,366 640 725 205 57 Dissatisfied 123 82 41 123 - Very dissatisfied 123 82 41 123 - DK/NS 113 - 113 DK/NS 113 - 113 Community centers and recreational facilities Total 2,173 975 1,198 616 142 Very satisfied 21 - 21 21 - Satisfied 766 378 388 370 85 Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 1,204 548 656 185 57 Dissatisfied 41 21 21 41 - Very dissatisfied 1,204 548 656 185 57 Dissatisfied 41 21 21 41 - Very dissatisfied DK/NS 142 28 113 DK/NS 142 28 113 DK/NS 142 28 113 DK/NS 142 28 113 DK/NS 142 28 113	ry satisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
Dissatisfied       103       62       41       103       -         Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       142       28       113       -       <	isfied	704	224	481	308	85	31:
Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       142       28       113       -       -       -         Entrepreneurship support       212       28       113       -       -       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       28       -       28       -       28         Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -       -         Very dissatisfied       - <td< td=""><td>ther satisfied nor dissatisfied</td><td>1,204</td><td>640</td><td>563</td><td>185</td><td>57</td><td>962</td></td<>	ther satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,204	640	563	185	57	962
DK/NS       142       28       113       -       -         Entrepreneurship support	satisfied	103	62	41	103	-	-
Entrepreneurship support         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       28       -       28       -       28         Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -       -         Very dissatisfied       - <td< td=""><td>y dissatisfied</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></td<>	y dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       28       -       28       -       28         Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -       -         Very dissatisfied       -	/NS	142	28	113	-	-	142
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       28       -       28       -       28         Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -       -         Very dissatisfied       -	repreneurship support						
Very satisfied       28       -       28       -       28         Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -		2.173	975	1.198	616	142	1,415
Satisfied       542       252       290       288       57         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -         Very dissatisfied       -	v satisfied	-	-	-		28	-
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,366       640       725       205       57         Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -         Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       - </td <td>•</td> <td></td> <td>252</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>198</td>	•		252				198
Dissatisfied       123       82       41       123       -         Very dissatisfied       -       -       -       -       -         DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -       -         Community centers and recreational facilities       -       113       -       113       -       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       -       21       21       -         Satisfied       766       378       388       370       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       548       656       185       57         Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       - <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>1,104</td></t<>							1,104
Very dissatisfied       -		-					- 1,10
DK/NS       113       -       113       -       -         Community centers and recreational facilities       -       -       -       -         Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       -       21       21       -         Satisfied       766       378       388       370       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       548       656       185       57         Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       -         Very dissatisfied       - <td></td> <td>125</td> <td>82</td> <td>41</td> <td>125</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		125	82	41	125	-	-
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       -       21       21       -         Satisfied       766       378       388       370       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       548       656       185       57         Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       -         Very dissatisfied       -		- 113	-	- 113	-	-	- 113
Total       2,173       975       1,198       616       142         Very satisfied       21       -       21       21       -         Satisfied       766       378       388       370       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       548       656       185       57         Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       -         Very dissatisfied       -							
Very satisfied         21         -         21         21         -           Satisfied         766         378         388         370         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,204         548         656         185         57           Dissatisfied         41         21         21         41         -         -           Very dissatisfied         -			075		~ ~ ~		
Satisfied       766       378       388       370       85         Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied       1,204       548       656       185       57         Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       -         Very dissatisfied       -		-				142	1,415
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,204         548         656         185         57           Dissatisfied         41         21         21         41         -           Very dissatisfied         -						-	-
Dissatisfied       41       21       21       41       -         Very dissatisfied       -						85	311
Very dissatisfied         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         DK/NS         142         28         113         - </td <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>57</td> <td>962</td>		-				57	962
DK/NS         142         28         113         -         -           Adult education and lifelong learning         -         -         -         -           Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         -         21         21         -           Satisfied         522         252         270         267         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,407         633         774         247         57		41	21	21	41	-	-
Adult education and lifelong learningTotal2,1739751,198616142Very satisfied21-2121-Satisfied52225227026785Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied1,40763377424757	y dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         -         21         21         -           Satisfied         522         252         270         267         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,407         633         774         247         57	/NS	142	28	113	-	-	142
Total         2,173         975         1,198         616         142           Very satisfied         21         -         21         21         -           Satisfied         522         252         270         267         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,407         633         774         247         57	ult education and lifelong learni	ng					
Very satisfied         21         -         21         21         -           Satisfied         522         252         270         267         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,407         633         774         247         57	al	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Satisfied         522         252         270         267         85           Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied         1,407         633         774         247         57				-			-
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 1,407 633 774 247 57	•						170
							1,104
Dissatisfied 82 62 21 82 -		82	62	21	82		-
Very dissatisfied							-
DK/NS 142 28 113					-	-	- 142

### Table 18G: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymania
Sister Islands						
Education and schools						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	326	216	110	185	28	113
Satisfied	1,910	843	1,067	863	85	962
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	265	110	154	123	-	142
Dissatisfied	164	123	41	164	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	98	49	49	41	-	5
Healthcare and public health						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	236	159	, 77	123	28	, 8
Satisfied	1,972	933	1,039	924	57	99
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	203	69	134	62	-	14
Dissatisfied	164	82	82	164	-	-
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
DK/NS	126	77	49	41	28	5
l <b>ob training and vocational program</b> Total	1 <b>s</b> 2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	2,703	1,342 90	21	1,370	115	1,27
Satisfied	1,291	90 684	607	82 555	- 57	67
	-				57	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	617	216	401	164	-	45
Dissatisfied	545	262	283	431	57	5
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	82 118	21 69	62 49	82 62	-	- 5
DK/NS	118	69	49	02	-	5
Entrepreneurship support						
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	90	90	-	62	-	2
Satisfied	1,062	553	509	411	-	65
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	530	180	350	247	28	25
Dissatisfied	704	344	360	534	85	8
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
DK/NS	316	154	162	62	-	25
Community centers and recreationa	al facilities					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
Very satisfied	90	90	_,	62	-	2
Satisfied	1,327	635	692	534	28	76
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	656	326	329	288	- 20	36
Dissatisfied	511	221	290	370	85	5
Very dissatisfied	62	221	290 41	62	-	-
DK/NS	118	49	69	62	-	5
Adult education and lifelong learnin Total	ng 2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,27
					113	-
Very satisfied	167	139	28	82	-	8
Satisfied	1,080	488	591	514	28	53
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	830	367	463	349	28	45
Dissatisfied	450	229	221	308	57	8
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
DK/NS	175	98	77	62	-	1

### Table 18H: Cayman Islands Human Capital Development



Table 1	19A: Caymai	n Islands Na	atural Envi	ronment		
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Waste management						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	8,431	4,505	3,926	2,855	934	4,642
Satisfied	35,127	17,681	17,446	13,928	3,481	17,718
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	12,512	5,859	6,654	5,238	2,321	4,953
Dissatisfied	11,612	5,482	6,130	6,348	1,443	3,821
Very dissatisfied	1,989	997	992	1,253	198	538
DK/NS	3,041	1,509	1,532	1,315	340	1,387
Recycling practices						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	6,140	3,091	3,049	2,178	594	3,368
Satisfied	29,386	15,118	14,268	11,442	2,745	15,199
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	16,958	8,055	8,903	6,882	2,321	7,755
Dissatisfied	13,206	6,323	6,884	6,923	2,208	4,076
Very dissatisfied	2,819	1,339	1,480	1,602	453	764
DK/NS	4,203	2,108	2,095	1,910	396	1,896
Green spaces and walkable						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	5,256	2,808	2,448	1,746	453	3,057
Satisfied	31,804	15,782	16,023	11,709	3,425	16,671
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	16,585	8,188	8,397	6,594	2,406	7,585
Dissatisfied	13,436	6,559	6,878	7,662	1,811	3,962
Very dissatisfied	2,315	1,015	1,300	1,664	283	368
DK/NS	3,316	1,681	1,635	1,561	340	1,415
Marine and land protected areas						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	6,089	3,245	2,844	1,787	651	3,651
Satisfied	33,725	17,588	16,137	13,517	3,368	16,840
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	16,910	7,669	9,241	6,409	2,689	7,812
Dissatisfied	9,166	4,224	4,942	5,855	1,302	2,010
Very dissatisfied	2,068	848	1,220	1,643	142	283
DK/NS	4,754	2,458	2,296	1,726	566	2,462
Marine and coastal ecosystems						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	, 5,976	3,047	2,929	1,787	566	3,623
Satisfied	32,135	16,666	15,469	12,634	3,311	16,189
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	17,486	8,075	9,411	6,533	2,604	8,349
Dissatisfied	9,207	4,469	4,738	5,896	1,443	1,868
Very dissatisfied	2,723	1,164	1,559	2,157	283	283
DK/NS	5,186	2,613	2,573	1,931	509	2,745

### Islands Natural Envir •+ Table 10A.C



Table 19B: Cayman Islands Natural Environment								
					Permanent			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
George Town								
Waste management								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	4,041	2,194	1,847	842	509	2,689		
Satisfied	16,935	8,889	8,045	5,444	1,528	9,963		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,109	3,437	3,672	2,609	1,557	2,944		
Dissatisfied	5,941	2,813	3,129	2,403	708	2,830		
Very dissatisfied	843	424	419	390	113	340		
DK/NS	1,222	535	687	288	85	849		
Recycling practices								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,197	1,728	1,469	678	368	2,151		
Satisfied	14,377	7,578	6,798	4,499	1,104	8,774		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	9,624	4,888	4,736	3,369	1,670	4,585		
Dissatisfied	5,695	2,625	3,070	2,157	1,019	2,519		
Very dissatisfied	1,496	750	745	760	255	481		
DK/NS	1,702	723	980	514	85	1,104		
Green spaces and walkable								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	2,788	1,566	1,222	637	340	1,811		
Satisfied	15,339	7,777	7,562	4,499	1,359	9,482		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	9,254	4,824	4,430	2,999	1,670	4,585		
Dissatisfied	6,365	3,072	3,293	2,855	821	2,689		
Very dissatisfied	951	416	535	555	198	198		
DK/NS	1,394	638	756	431	113	849		
Marine and land protected areas								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,614	2,032	1,582	698	481	2,434		
Satisfied	16,693	8,943	7,750	5,485	1,387	9,821		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,517	4,024	4,492	2,629	1,698	4,189		
Dissatisfied	3,948	1,768	2,180	1,910	651	1,387		
Very dissatisfied	1,105	483	622	822	85	198		
DK/NS	2,214	1,042	1,173	431	198	1,585		
Marine and coastal ecosystems								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	3,529	1,926	1,602	698	396	2,434		
Satisfied	16,094	8,524	7,570	5,197	1,472	9,425		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,663	4,292	4,371	2,691	1,500	4,472		
Dissatisfied	3,794	1,753	2,041	1,869	708	1,217		
Very dissatisfied	1,328	552	776	904	226	198		
DK/NS	2,682	1,245	1,438	616	198	1,868		

### de Nati - hla 100. C Icl ural Envi ...



Table 19C: Cayman Islands Natural Environment									
					Permanent				
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymaniar			
West Bay									
Waste management									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,548	802	745	698	, 85	, 764			
Satisfied	8,103	3,836	4,268	3,348	1,189	3,566			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,805	1,465	1,339	1,191	594	1,019			
Dissatisfied	2,655	, 1,287	, 1,367	1,664	453	538			
Very dissatisfied	645	347	298	390	85	170			
DK/NS	514	278	236	288	170	57			
Recycling practices									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,303	627	676	596	57	651			
Satisfied	6,447	3,303	3,144	2,938	906	2,604			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,599	1,666	1,933	1,561	425	1,613			
Dissatisfied	3,681	1,827	1,853	1,869	849	962			
Very dissatisfied	733	342	391	308	198	226			
DK/NS	506	249	257	308	142	57			
Green spaces and walkable									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,291	622	668	555	28	708			
Satisfied	6,892	3,360	3,532	2,958	1,047	2,887			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,663	1,841	1,823	1,541	594	1,528			
Dissatisfied	3,336	1,701	1,635	1,808	679	849			
Very dissatisfied	581	221	360	411	85	85			
DK/NS	506	270	236	308	142	57			
Marine and land protected areas									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,445	663	782	596	85	764			
Satisfied	7,584	3,794	3,789	3,225	1,160	3,198			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,910	1,848	2,062	1,561	679	1,670			
Dissatisfied	2,315	1,166	1,149	1,664	396	255			
Very dissatisfied	326	139	188	185	57	85			
DK/NS	689	404	285	349	198	142			
Marine and coastal ecosystems									
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113			
Very satisfied	1,458	676	782	637	28	792			
Satisfied	7,525	3,771	3,753	3,307	1,132	3,085			
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,828	1,820	2,008	1,479	679	1,670			
Dissatisfied	2,382	1,205	1,177	1,561	509	311			
Very dissatisfied	429	180	249	288	57	85			
DK/NS	648	362	285	308	170	170			

### Table 19C: Cayman Islands Natural Environment



lable 1	9D: Caymar	n Islands N	atural Env	ironment		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Permanent Resident	Non Caymanian
D. J.J T						
Bodden Town						
Waste management	12 400	C 400	7 000	8 220	1 1 2 2	4 0 4 7
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320 740	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	1,419	799	619	-	198	481
Satisfied	6,112	2,979	3,133	3,451	509	2,151
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Dissatisfied	1,837	727	1,110	1,130	113	594
	2,636	1,133	1,503	2,013	226	396
Very dissatisfied	357	144	213	329	-	28
DK/NS	1,139	627	511	657	85	396
Recycling practices						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	429	200	229	288	57	85
Satisfied	5,181	2,465	2,717	2,917	425	1,840
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,619	1,105	1,514	1,459	198	962
Dissatisfied	3,134	1,469	1,665	2,342	283	509
Very dissatisfied	357	144	213	329	-	28
DK/NS	1,779	1,026	753	986	170	623
Green spaces and walkable						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	432	216	216	205	, 85	142
Satisfied	5,164	2,478	2,686	2,588	594	1,981
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,768	1,205	1,563	1,664	113	991
Dissatisfied	3,288	1,511	1,778	2,609	255	425
Very dissatisfied	598	295	303	514	-	85
DK/NS	1,249	704	545	740	85	425
Marine and land protected areas						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	236	, 147	, 90	123	28	, 85
Satisfied	5,379	2,768	2,611	3,143	509	1,726
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,287	1,352	1,936	1,787	198	1,302
Dissatisfied	2,538	1,084	1,454	1,972	226	340
Very dissatisfied	431	144	288	431	-	-
DK/NS	1,627	915	712	863	170	594
Marine and coastal ecosystems						
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	278	139	139	8,320 164	1,132	4,047
Satisfied						
	4,631	2,305	2,326	2,650	425	1,557
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,832	1,609 1,226	2,224	1,993 2,012	311	1,528
Dissatisfied	2,523	1,236	1,287	2,013	198	311
Very dissatisfied	678	247	431	678	-	-
DK/NS	1,558	874	683	822	142	594

### Table 19D: Cayman Islands Natural Environment



				Permanent						
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Non Caymanian				
North Side										
Waste management										
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Very satisfied	632	360	273	349	113	170				
Satisfied	1,069	571	498	616	113	340				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	57	-	57	-	28	28				
Dissatisfied	41	-	41	41	-	-				
Very dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-				
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57				
Recycling practices										
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Very satisfied	840	367	473	472	85	283				
Satisfied	766	481	285	370	170	226				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	131	62	69	103	-	28				
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Very dissatisfied	123	62	62	123	-	-				
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57				
Green spaces and walkable										
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Very satisfied	362	216	147	164	-	198				
Satisfied	1,044	501	542	534	198	311				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	241	144	98	185	28	28				
Dissatisfied	110	69	41	82	28	-				
Very dissatisfied	103	41	62	103	-	-				
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57				
Marine and land protected areas										
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Very satisfied	360	200	159	247	28	85				
Satisfied	920	517	404	411	142	368				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	326	131	195	185	85	57				
Dissatisfied	131	82	49	103	-	28				
Very dissatisfied	123	41	82	123	-	-				
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57				
Marine and coastal ecosystems	4 6 4 7	4 000	040	4.000	255					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594				
Very satisfied	280	147	134	82	85	113				
Satisfied	787	399	388	390	113	283				
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	293	90 172	203	123	57	113				
Dissatisfied	234	172	62	205	-	28				
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	164 159	103 90	62 69	164 103	-	- 57				

### nde Nati - HI- 10F. C Icl ral Envi +



	9F: Caymar				Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Caymanian
East End						
Waste management						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	394	154	239	82	-	311
Satisfied	1,494	730	764	390	142	962
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	244	69	175	103	-	142
Dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Recycling practices						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	239	77	162	41	28	170
Satisfied	1,522	730	792	390	113	1,019
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	350	147	203	123	-	226
Dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Green spaces and walkable						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	183	49	134	41	-	142
Satisfied	1,522	836	687	390	142	991
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	365	28	337	82	-	283
Dissatisfied	82	62	21	82	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-
Marine and land protected areas						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	154	21	134	41	-	113
Satisfied	1,445	787	658	370	142	934
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	409	85	324	41	-	368
Dissatisfied	144	82	62	144	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-
Marine and coastal ecosystems						
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	154	21	134	41	-	113
Satisfied	1,481	844	638	349	142	991
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	394	49	345	82	-	311
Dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-
DK/NS	21	-	21	21	-	-

### de Nati -I.I. al Envi ...



Table 19G: Cayman Islands Natural Environment Permanent Non								
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Caymanian		
Sister Islands								
Waste management								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	399	195	203	144	28	226		
Satisfied	1,414	676	738	678	-	736		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	460	159	301	205	28	226		
Dissatisfied	298	229	69	185	57	57		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	110	41	69	82	-	28		
Recycling practices								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	131	90	41	103	-	28		
Satisfied	1,093	561	532	329	28	736		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	635	188	447	267	28	340		
Dissatisfied	635	380	254	493	57	85		
Very dissatisfied	110	41	69	82	-	28		
DK/NS	159	82	77	103	-	57		
Green spaces and walkable								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	200	139	62	144	-	57		
Satisfied	1,843	830	1,013	740	85	1,019		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	293	147	147	123	-	170		
Dissatisfied	254	144	110	226	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	90	41	49	62	-	28		
Marine and land protected areas								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	280	183	98	82	28	170		
Satisfied	1,704	779	925	883	28	792		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	460	229	231	205	28	226		
Dissatisfied	90	41	49	62	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	147	69	77	62	-	85		
Marine and coastal ecosystems	2 702	1 2 4 2	1 422	1 270	110	4 274		
Total Vopusatisfied	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376 164	113	1,274		
Very satisfied	278	139	139	164	-	113		
Satisfied	1,617	823	794	740 164	28	849		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	476	216	260	164 164	57	255		
Dissatisfied	193 82	62 62	131 21	164 82	28	-		
Very dissatisfied DK/NS	82 118	62 41	21 77	82 62	-	- 57		

### Table 10C. C Islands Natural Environ ..



Table 20A: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Disaster Mitigation								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	16,927	8,618	8,309	6,738	2,462	7,727		
Satisfied	43,210	21,327	21,882	18,529	4,472	20,208		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,713	3,797	3,915	3,184	1,160	3,368		
Dissatisfied	1,994	971	1,023	1,089	396	509		
Very dissatisfied	172	62	110	144	-	28		
DK/NS	2,697	1,257	1,439	1,253	226	1,217		
Disaster Preparedness								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	16,544	8,345	8,199	6,553	2,576	7,415		
Satisfied	44,639	22,076	22,564	19,166	4,472	21,001		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6,983	3,358	3,625	2,794	1,160	3,028		
Dissatisfied	1,853	956	897	1,089	283	481		
Very dissatisfied	152	110	41	123	-	28		
DK/NS	2,542	1,188	1,354	1,212	226	1,104		
Disaster Response								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	15,811	7,960	7,852	6,245	2,406	7,161		
Satisfied	44,182	22,024	22,157	18,879	4,557	20,746		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,533	4,059	4,474	3,410	1,302	3,821		
Dissatisfied	1,483	714	768	945	226	311		
Very dissatisfied	205	123	82	205	-	-		
DK/NS	2,498	1,152	1,347	1,253	226	1,019		
Disaster Recovery								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Very satisfied	15,603	7,857	7,746	6,348	2,293	6,963		
Satisfied	43,628	21,582	22,047	18,920	4,529	20,180		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,472	4,147	4,325	3,122	1,387	3,962		
Dissatisfied	1,683	874	809	1,089	226	368		
Very dissatisfied	172	62	110	144	-	28		
DK/NS	3,154	1,512	1,642	1,315	283	1,557		



Table 20B: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
George Town								
Disaster Mitigation								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	9,905	4,989	4,917	2,999	1,443	5,463		
Satisfied	20,487	10,301	10,187	7,128	2,123	11,236		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,422	1,890	1,532	1,130	566	1,726		
Dissatisfied	980	488	491	329	311	340		
Very dissatisfied	90	41	49	62	-	28		
DK/NS	1,206	584	622	329	57	821		
Disaster Preparedness								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	9,779	4,891	4,888	2,958	1,472	5,349		
Satisfied	21,202	10,804	10,398	7,334	2,094	11,774		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,248	1,687	1,561	1,068	679	1,500		
Dissatisfied	740	383	357	288	198	255		
Very dissatisfied	49	49	-	21	-	28		
DK/NS	1,072	478	594	308	57	708		
Disaster Response								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	9,630	4,770	4,860	2,979	, 1,415	5,236		
, Satisfied	20,971	10,635	10,336	7,046	2,264	, 11,661		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	3,800	2,021	1,779	1,253	679	1,868		
Dissatisfied	583	347	236	329	85	170		
Very dissatisfied	41	41	-	41	-	-		
DK/NS	1,065	478	586	329	57	679		
Disaster Recovery								
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Very satisfied	9,095	4,644	4,451	2,896	1,274	4,925		
, Satisfied	20,454	10,259	10,195	7,067	2,208	, 11,180		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	4,192	2,191	2,001	1,191	849	2,151		
Dissatisfied	, 758	432	326	390	113	255		
Very dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	_		
DK/NS	1,530	725	805	370	57	1,104		

## blo 20B: Courson Islands Disastor and En



Table 20C: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
West Bay								
Disaster Mitigation								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	3,046	1,486	1,560	1,376	623	1,047		
Satisfied	10,149	5,041	5,108	4,602	1,387	4,161		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,347	1,136	1,211	1,130	396	821		
Dissatisfied	172	103	69	144	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	555	249	306	329	142	85		
Disaster Preparedness								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	3,018	1,506	1,511	1,376	594	1,047		
Satisfied	10,378	5,069	5,309	4,745	1,387	4,245		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,126	1,039	1,087	965	425	736		
Dissatisfied	221	152	. 69	164	28	28		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	527	249	278	329	142	57		
Disaster Response								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	2,890	1,453	1,437	1,191	594	1,104		
Satisfied	10,257	5,033	5,224	4,766	1,387	4,104		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,409	1,190	1,218	1,191	396	821		
Dissatisfied	167	69	98	82	57	28		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	547	270	278	349	142	57		
Disaster Recovery								
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113		
Very satisfied	3,008	1,481	1,527	1,253	623	1,132		
Satisfied	10,380	5,038	5,342	4,889	1,387	4,104		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,195	1,185	1,010	1,007	368	821		
Dissatisfied	131	62	, 69	103	28	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	555	249	306	329	170	57		

## able 20C: Coursen Islands Disaster and En



Table 20D: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
Bodden Town								
Disaster Mitigation								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	2,760	1,413	1,347	1,684	311	764		
Satisfied	8,111	3,840	4,271	4,827	594	2,689		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,074	450	624	678	142	255		
Dissatisfied	683	311	373	514	57	113		
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-		
DK/NS	850	396	455	596	28	226		
Disaster Preparedness								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	2,662	1,275	1,388	1,643	340	679		
Satisfied	8,614	4,135	4,479	5,218	651	2,745		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	756	278	478	472	57	226		
Dissatisfied	540	270	270	370	57	113		
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-		
DK/NS	887	432	455	575	28	283		
Disaster Response								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	2,536	1,190	1,347	1,602	340	594		
Satisfied	8,398	4,151	4,248	5,115	538	2,745		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,231	437	794	637	170	425		
Dissatisfied	421	216	205	308	57	57		
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
DK/NS	830	375	455	575	28	226		
Disaster Recovery								
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047		
Very satisfied	2,487	1,156	1,331	1,582	255	651		
Satisfied	8,427	4,127	4,299	5,115	623	2,689		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,061	388	673	637	142	283		
Dissatisfied	540	257	283	370	85	85		
Very dissatisfied	69	21	49	41	-	28		
DK/NS	915	460	455	575	28	311		

## ble 20D: Coursen Islands Disaster and En



Table 20E: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
North Side								
Disaster Mitigation								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	758	432	326	390	85	283		
Satisfied	853	457	396	514	142	198		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	139	41	98	82	28	28		
Dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	85	28	57	-	-	85		
Disaster Preparedness								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	758	445	314	390	170	198		
Satisfied	848	383	465	452	85	311		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	110	62	49	82	-	28		
Dissatisfied	123	62	62	123	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-		
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57		
Disaster Response								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	380	270	110	267	57	57		
Satisfied	1,162	571	591	596	113	453		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	159	69	90	103	57	-		
Dissatisfied	159	62	98	103	28	28		
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-		
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57		
Disaster Recovery								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594		
Very satisfied	637	339	298	411	142	85		
Satisfied	913	501	411	431	57	425		
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	49	-	49	21	28	-		
Dissatisfied	164	103	62	164	-	-		
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-		
DK/NS	134	57	77	21	28	85		

## able 20E: Coursen Islands Disaster and En



Table 20F: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management							
					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
East End							
Disaster Mitigation							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415	
Very satisfied	139	98	41	82	-	57	
Satisfied	1,597	715	882	493	142	962	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	437	162	275	41	-	396	
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Preparedness							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415	
Very satisfied	69	49	21	41	-	28	
Satisfied	1,589	715	874	514	142	934	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	514	211	304	62	-	453	
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Response							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415	
Very satisfied	90	69	21	62	-	28	
Satisfied	1,504	715	789	514	142	849	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	579	190	388	41	-	538	
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Recovery							
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415	
Very satisfied	90	49	41	62	-	28	
Satisfied	1,455	715	740	493	142	821	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	607	190	417	41	-	566	
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-	
DK/NS	21	21	-	21	-	-	



Table 20G: Cayman Islands Disaster and Emergency Management							
					Permanent	Non	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian	
Sister Islands							
Disaster Mitigation							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	319	200	118	205	-	113	
Satisfied	2,013	974	1,039	965	85	962	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	293	118	175	123	28	142	
Dissatisfied	77	28	49	21	-	57	
Very dissatisfied	62	21	41	62	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Preparedness							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	257	180	-, .== 77	144	-	113	
Satisfied	2,008	969	1,039	904	113	991	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	229	82	147	144	-	85	
Dissatisfied	229	90	139	144	-	85	
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Response							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	285	208	, 77	144	-	, 142	
Satisfied	1,889	920	969	842	113	934	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	355	152	203	185	-	170	
Dissatisfied	152	21	131	123	-	28	
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-		
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Disaster Recovery							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274	
Very satisfied	285	188	, 98	144	-	, 142	
Satisfied	2,000	941	1,059	924	113	962	
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	367	193	175	226	-	142	
Dissatisfied	90	21	69	62	-	28	
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-	
DK/NS	-	-	-	-	-	-	

## ble 20G: Coursen Islands Disaster and En



Table 21A: Ca	yman Island	s Househo	ds Disaste	r Preparedn	ess	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Supply of food, medical and other it	tems					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	19,312	9,316	9,996	9,265	2,632	7,415
Satisfied	41,367	20,917	20,449	16,290	4,444	20,633
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	5,479	2,661	2,818	2,054	1,019	2,406
Dissatisfied	3,403	1,704	1,699	1,705	311	1,387
Very dissatisfied	612	342	270	329	28	255
DK/NS	2,540	1,092	1,447	1,294	283	962
Safety of your residence for disaste	r					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	17,101	8,369	8,732	8,525	2,406	6,170
Satisfied	42,985	21,382	21,603	17,625	4,613	20,746
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	6,192	3,078	3,114	2,116	1,047	3,028
Dissatisfied	3,350	1,797	1,553	1,171	396	1,783
Very dissatisfied	509	293	216	226	-	283
DK/NS	2,576	1,113	1,463	1,274	255	1,047
Getting to a shelter in the event of a	a disaster					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	16,007	8,152	7,855	7,375	2,123	6,510
Satisfied	42,992	21,488	21,504	17,009	4,755	21,227
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	7,990	3,607	4,383	3,348	1,245	3,396
Dissatisfied	2,318	1,277	1,041	1,356	340	623
Very dissatisfied	283	131	152	226	-	57
DK/NS	3,123	1,378	1,745	1,623	255	1,245
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disast	er expendit	ure			
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very satisfied	14,130	6,976	7,154	6,800	2,066	5,264
Satisfied	36,768	19,321	17,447	14,380	4,132	18,256
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	8,441	3,803	4,638	3,205	1,189	4,047
Dissatisfied	8,196	3,656	4,540	3,554	906	3,736
Very dissatisfied	2,109	940	1,169	1,459	113	538
DK/NS	3,069	1,337	1,732	1,541	311	1,217

### Table 21A: Cayman Islands Households Disaster Preparedness



Table 21B: Ca	yman Island	ds Househo	lds Disaste	er Preparedr	ness	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
West Bay						
Supply of food, medical and other i	tems					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	3,946	1,979	1,966	1,993	538	1,415
Satisfied	9,198	4,401	4,797	4,047	1,359	3,793
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,730	851	879	740	368	623
Dissatisfied	812	506	306	472	142	198
Very dissatisfied	77	28	49	21	28	28
DK/NS	506	249	257	308	142	57
Safety of your residence for disaste	er					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	3,982	2,069	1,912	1,972	594	1,415
Satisfied	9,391	4,478	4,913	4,211	1,359	3,821
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,352	627	725	616	340	396
Dissatisfied	810	452	357	329	142	340
Very dissatisfied	229	139	90	144	-	85
DK/NS	506	249	257	308	142	57
Getting to a shelter in the event of	a disaster					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	3,691	1,884	1,807	1,767	594	1,330
Satisfied	9,411	4,547	4,864	4,232	1,330	3,849
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,882	897	985	863	396	623
Dissatisfied	661	388	273	349	113	198
Very dissatisfied	49	28	21	21	-	28
DK/NS	576	270	306	349	142	85
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disas	ster expend	iture			
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very satisfied	3,475	1,686	1,789	1,664	509	1,302
Satisfied	8,105	4,079	4,026	3,718	1,160	3,227
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	2,100	949	1,152	883	396	821
Dissatisfied	1,792	954	838	801	340	651
Very dissatisfied	131	49	82	103	-	28
DK/NS	666	298	367	411	170	85

### Table 21B: Cayman Islands Households Disaster Preparedness



Table 21C: Ca	yman Island	ds Househo	lds Disaste	er Preparedr	ness	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Bodden Town						
Supply of food, medical and other i	items					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	3,718	1,688	2,030	2,445	311	962
Satisfied	7,494	3,603	3,891	4,437	623	2,434
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	699	280	419	247	142	311
Dissatisfied	642	367	275	472	28	142
Very dissatisfied	257	167	90	144	-	113
DK/NS	688	303	385	575	28	85
Safety of your residence for disaste	er					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	3,358	1,490	1,868	2,424	283	651
Satisfied	7,504	3,490	4,014	4,560	623	2,321
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,049	609	440	370	113	566
Dissatisfied	668	362	306	329	85	255
Very dissatisfied	154	105	49	41	-	113
DK/NS	766	352	414	596	28	142
Getting to a shelter in the event of	a disaster					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	2,721	1,287	1,434	1,787	283	651
Satisfied	7,790	3,789	4,002	4,252	736	2,802
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,644	719	925	1,191	57	396
Dissatisfied	475	234	241	390	28	57
Very dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-
DK/NS	827	360	467	657	28	142
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disas	ster expend	iture			
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very satisfied	2,603	, 1,321	1,282	1,726	226	651
, Satisfied	5,590	2,706	2,884	3,184	481	1,925
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	1,239	468	771	616	57	566
Dissatisfied	2,372	1,113	1,259	1,438	311	623
Very dissatisfied	909	470	439	740	-	170
DK/NS	786	331	455	616	57	113

### Table 21C: Cayman Islands Households Disaster Preparedness



Table 21D: Ca	yman Island	ds Househo	olds Disaste	er Preparedı	ness	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
North Side						
Supply of food, medical and other i	items					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	1,211	604	607	616	226	368
Satisfied	630	367	262	431	28	170
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57
Safety of your residence for disaste	er					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	987	542	445	534	142	311
Satisfied	853	429	424	514	113	226
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57
Getting to a shelter in the event of	a disaster					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	794	404	391	370	142	283
Satisfied	882	465	416	514	113	255
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-
Dissatisfied	41	21	21	41	-	-
Very dissatisfied	82	41	41	82	-	-
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disas	ster expend	iture			
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very satisfied	604	319	285	349	170	85
Satisfied	1,133	571	563	596	85	453
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	41	41	-	41	-	-
Dissatisfied	62	41	21	62	-	-
Very dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
DK/NS	57	28	28	-	-	57

### Table 21D: Cayman Islands Households Disaster Preparedness



Table 21E: Ca	yman Island	ds Househo	lds Disaste	er Preparedr	ness	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
Supply of food, medical and other i	items					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	455	175	280	144	85	226
Satisfied	1,584	771	813	452	57	1,076
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	21	-	21	21	-	-
Dissatisfied	85	28	57	-	-	85
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
Safety of your residence for disaste	er					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	548	288	260	123	85	340
Satisfied	1,520	658	861	472	57	991
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	49	-	49	21	-	28
Dissatisfied	28	28	-	-	-	28
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
Getting to a shelter in the event of	a disaster					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	584	280	304	103	-	481
Satisfied	1,378	609	769	472	57	849
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	77	28	49	21	-	57
Dissatisfied	105	57	49	21	85	-
Very dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	28	-	28	-	-	28
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disas	ster expend	iture			
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very satisfied	139	118	21	82	-	57
Satisfied	1,111	553	558	431	57	623
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	134	85	49	21	-	113
Dissatisfied	648	219	430	82	85	481
Very dissatisfied	85	-	85	-	-	85
DK/NS	57	-	57	-	-	57

### Table 21E: Cayman Islands Households Disaster Preparedness



Table 21F: Ca	yman Island	ls Househo	lds Disaste	er Preparedr	ness	
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Sister Islands						
Supply of food, medical and other i	items					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	455	234	221	370	57	28
Satisfied	1,733	874	859	657	57	1,019
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	355	152	203	185	-	170
Dissatisfied	110	21	90	82	-	28
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
DK/NS	90	41	49	62	-	28
Safety of your residence for disaste	er					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	336	193	144	308	-	28
, Satisfied	1,792	843	949	801	85	906
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	370	159	211	144	-	226
Dissatisfied	154	85	69	41	28	85
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
DK/NS	90	41	49	62	-	28
Getting to a shelter in the event of	a disaster					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	450	200	249	308	57	85
Satisfied	1,882	990	892	863	57	962
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	252	69	183	82	-	170
Dissatisfied	-	-	-	-	-	-
Very dissatisfied	90	41	49	62	-	28
DK/NS	90	41	49	62	-	28
Financial savings reserved for unex	pected disas	ster expend	iture			
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Very satisfied	164	103	62	164	-	-
Satisfied	1,674	887	787	740	28	906
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied	468	180	288	185	57	226
Dissatisfied	326	90	236	185	28	113
Very dissatisfied	21	21	-	21	-	-
DK/NS	110	62	49	82	-	28

### Table 21E ᆔᇊᄔ ... . 1-1



Table 22A: Cayman Islands Neighbourhood Social Cohesion								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
People in this neighbourhood are w	villing to help o	others						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	13,846	6,632	7,214	6,204	1,953	5,689		
Agree	33,148	17,232	15,915	14,072	3,878	15,199		
Neither agree nor dissagree	17,504	8,286	9,217	6,635	1,953	8,916		
Disagree	3,963	1,964	1,999	2,095	481	1,387		
Strongly disagree	694	311	383	411	85	198		
DK/NS	3,558	1,607	1,951	1,520	368	1,670		
This is a close-knit neighbourhood								
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	9,372	4,576	4,796	4,560	1,359	3,453		
Agree	30,036	15,055	14,981	12,346	3,481	14,208		
Neither agree nor dissagree	20,576	10,338	10,238	7,868	2,293	10,416		
Disagree	7,994	3,907	4,087	4,088	1,019	2,887		
Strongly disagree	750	347	404	411	170	170		
DK/NS	3,985	1,810	2,175	1,664	396	1,925		
People in this neighbourhood can b	e trusted							
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	7,994	3,650	4,344	3,862	1,245	2,887		
Agree	32,947	16,679	16,268	14,380	3,623	14,944		
Neither agree nor dissagree	23,116	11,531	11,585	8,710	2,802	11,604		
Disagree	3,930	1,915	2,015	2,034	538	1,359		
Strongly disagree	547	262	285	349	57	142		
DK/NS	4,178	1,995	2,183	1,602	453	2,123		

### Table 22A: Cayman Islands Neighbourhood Social Cohesion



Table 21B: Cayman Islands Neighbourhood Social Cohesion								
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
People in this neighbourhood genera	lly do not ge	t along with	one anoth	er				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	1,378	709	668	698	340	340		
Agree	8,362	4,576	3,786	3,862	877	3,623		
Neither agree nor dissagree	20,972	10,392	10,580	7,868	2,576	10,529		
Disagree	33,124	16,592	16,532	14,585	3,679	14,859		
Strongly disagree	4,444	1,815	2,630	2,095	849	1,500		
DK/NS	4,432	1,949	2,483	1,828	396	2,208		
People in this neighbourhood do not	share the sa	me values						
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	1,617	676	941	740	283	594		
Agree	11,231	6,018	5,213	5,033	1,160	5,038		
Neither agree nor dissagree	27,941	13,818	14,122	11,298	3,651	12,991		
Disagree	23,558	11,679	11,879	10,312	2,547	10,699		
Strongly disagree	2,442	1,028	1,414	1,253	453	736		
DK/NS	5,924	2,813	3,111	2,301	623	3,000		
Most people in this neighbourhood a	re unknown	to each oth	er					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058		
Strongly Agree	3,417	1,591	1,826	1,294	368	1,755		
Agree	15,340	7,892	7,447	6,594	2,010	6,736		
Neither agree nor dissagree	19,445	9,621	9,824	7,190	2,264	9,991		
Disagree	26,999	13,465	13,534	12,367	3,085	11,548		
Strongly disagree	3,987	1,799	2,188	2,034	651	1,302		
DK/NS	3,525	1,663	1,861	1,459	340	1,726		

### Table 21B: Cayman Islands Neighbourhood Social Cohesion
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
	has					
Crime in your community		26.022	26,600	20.027	0 747	22.050
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Increased	8,343	4,177	4,166	4,437	1,302	2,604
Stayed about the same	49,359	24,228	25,131	19,782	6,057	23,520
Decreased	9,078	4,701	4,377	4,663	906	3,510
DK/NS	5,932	2,926	3,006	2,054	453	3,425
Crime in the Cayman Islar	nds has					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Increased	32,239	15,903	16,336	17,153	4,189	10,897
Stayed about the same	29,997	14,723	15,274	9,676	3,538	16,784
Decreased	5,673	3,043	2,630	2,588	538	2,547
DK/NS	4,803	2,363	2,440	1,520	453	2,830
Police protection in your	community h	as				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Increased	10,160	5,311	4,849	4,273	, 1,557	4,330
Stayed about the same	49,794	24,619	25,175	19,906	5,972	23,916
Decreased	6,930	3,469	3,461	4,807	679	1,443
DK/NS	5,829	2,633	3,196	1,952	509	3,368
Police protection in the C	avman Island	s has				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Increased	17,197	8,956	8,241	7,970	2,547	6,680
Stayed about the same	43,149	21,175	21,975	16,516	4,812	21,822
Decreased	6,246	2,983	3,263	4,293	, 764	1,189
DK/NS	6,119	2,918	3,201	2,157	594	3,368

### Table 22A: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security

Table 22B: Cayman Is	Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security							
					Permanent	Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian		
George Town								
Crime in your community	has							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Increased	4,095	2,054	2,041	1,746	4,300	1,585		
	4,095	2,034 12,649	12,466	7,991		-		
Stayed about the same Decreased	-	-	12,466	-	3,283	13,840		
	3,545	1,905	•	1,479	255	1,811		
DK/NS	3,336	1,684	1,651	760	198	2,377		
Crime in the Cayman Islar	nds has							
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Increased	15,436	7,872	7,563	6,265	2,321	6,849		
Stayed about the same	15,774	7,992	7,782	4,396	1,925	9,453		
Decreased	2,371	1,216	1,154	842	113	1,415		
DK/NS	2,510	1,212	1,299	472	142	1,896		
Police protection in your	community h	as						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Increased	4,164	2,338	1,826	965	708	2,491		
Stayed about the same	25,952	13,091	12,861	8,546	3,227	14,180		
Decreased	2,783	1,437	1,346	1,849	311	623		
DK/NS	3,192	1,427	1,764	616	255	2,321		
Police protection in the C	avman Island	s has						
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614		
Increased	7,410	4,106	3,304	2,712	1,132	3,566		
Stayed about the same	22,395	11,227	11,168	6,574	2,661	13,161		
Decreased	2,937	1,344	1,593	1,890	481	566		
DK/NS	3,348	1,615	1,733	801	226	2,321		
	J, J+U	1,010	т, / ЭЭ	001	220	۲.۵۲		

## Table 22B: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security

Table 22C: Cayman Is					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian		Caymanian
				,		,
West Bay						
Crime in your community	has					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Increased	2,257	1,087	1,170	1,068	509	679
Stayed about the same	10,799	5,247	5,553	4,827	1,500	4,472
Decreased	2,606	1,396	1,211	1,417	396	792
DK/NS	607	285	321	267	170	170
Crime in the Cayman Islar	ds has					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Increased	6,872	3,421	3,451	4,211	1,104	1,557
Stayed about the same	7,410	3,502	3,909	2,486	1,104	3,821
Decreased	1,344	750	594	637	198	509
DK/NS	643	342	301	247	170	226
Police protection in your	community h	as				
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Increased	3,516	1,817	1,699	1,705	651	1,160
Stayed about the same	11,003	5,370	5,633	4,889	1,557	4,557
Decreased	1,123	571	552	698	226	198
DK/NS	627	257	370	288	142	198
Police protection in the Ca	ayman Island	s has				
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Increased	4,853	2,542	2,311	2,362	906	1,585
Stayed about the same	9,669	4,648	5,021	4,150	1,387	4,132
Decreased	1,043	540	504	760	113	170
DK/NS	704	285	419	308	170	226

## Table 22C: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security

Table 22D: Cayman Is	slands Know	ledge and A	Awareness	of Crime, P	_	
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Bodden Town						
Crime in your community	has					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Increased	1,413	724	688	1,130	28	255
Stayed about the same	8,373	3,947	4,425	5,033	821	2,519
Decreased	2,141	1,018	1,123	1,376	198	566
DK/NS	1,573	720	853	781	85	708
Crime in the Cayman Islar	ıds has					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Increased	7,110	3,286	3,823	4,930	623	1,557
Stayed about the same	3,979	1,953	2,025	2,054	368	1,557
Decreased	1,151	624	527	698	57	396
DK/NS	1,259	545	714	637	85	538
Police protection in your	community h	as				
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Increased	1,750	761	989	1,212	142	396
Stayed about the same	8,147	3,986	4,161	4,807	792	2,547
Decreased	2,071	1,040	1,030	1,561	85	425
DK/NS	1,532	622	910	740	113	679
Police protection in the Ca	ayman Island	s has				
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Increased	2,999	1,328	1,670	1,952	226	821
Stayed about the same	7,283	3,559	3,724	4,396	594	2,293
Decreased	1,685	850	835	1,233	142	311
DK/NS	1,532	671	861	740	170	623

## Table 22D: Cauman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security



Table 22E: Cayman Is	an Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security								
					Permanent	Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
North Side									
Crime in your community	has								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
Increased	172	90	82	144	-	28			
Stayed about the same	1,002	563	440	493	198	311			
Decreased	514	257	257	288	57	170			
DK/NS	229	90	139	144	-	85			
Crime in the Cayman Islar	nds has								
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
Increased	442	249	193	329	28	85			
Stayed about the same	558	236	321	247	28	283			
Decreased	750	424	326	411	170	170			
DK/NS	167	90	77	82	28	57			
Police protection in your	community h	as							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
Increased	224	98	126	82	28	113			
Stayed about the same	745	445	301	349	170	226			
Decreased	658	298	360	431	57	170			
DK/NS	290	159	131	205	-	85			
Police protection in the C	ayman Island	s has							
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594			
Increased	1,105	576	530	596	198	311			
Stayed about the same	429	188	241	288	28	113			
Decreased	244	147	98	103	28	113			
DK/NS	139	90	49	82	-	57			

### de K .... - HI- 225. C اما . 4 4 A £ \_\_\_\_ 4 C .:. ~



Table 22F: Cayman Is	slands Know	ledge and <i>I</i>	Awareness	of Crime, P		-
					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
Crime in your community	has					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Increased	62	-	62	62	-	-
Stayed about the same	2,055	918	1,137	555	142	1,359
Decreased	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	57	57	-	-	-	57
Crime in the Cayman Islar	nds has					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Increased	699	396	303	472	28	198
Stayed about the same	1,389	522	867	144	113	1,132
Decreased	-	-	-	-	-	-
DK/NS	85	57	28	-	-	85
Police protection in your	community h	as				
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Increased	131	41	90	103	28	-
Stayed about the same	1,903	836	1,067	431	113	1,359
Decreased	62	21	41	62	-	-
DK/NS	77	77	-	21	-	57
Police protection in the C	ayman Island	s has				
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Increased	139	49	90	82	28	28
Stayed about the same	1,895	828	1,067	452	113	1,330
Decreased	62	21	41	62	-	-
DK/NS	77	77	-	21	-	57

# his 225. Common Jalanda Kanandadan and Amananan of Crime. Delising and Commit

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Sister Islands						
Crime in your community	has					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Increased	344	221	123	288	-	57
Stayed about the same	2,015	905	1,111	883	113	1,019
Decreased	273	126	147	103	-	170
DK/NS	131	90	41	103	-	28
Crime in the Cayman Islar	ıds has					
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Increased	1,681	678	1,002	945	85	651
Stayed about the same	887	517	370	349	-	538
Decreased	57	28	28	-	-	57
DK/NS	139	118	21	82	28	28
Police protection in your	community h	as				
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Increased	375	257	118	205	-	170
Stayed about the same	2,044	892	1,152	883	113	1,047
Decreased	234	103	131	205	-	28
DK/NS	110	90	21	82	-	28
Police protection in the C	ayman Island	s has				
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274
Increased	692	355	337	267	57	368
Stayed about the same	1,478	725	753	657	28	792
Decreased	275	82	193	247	-	28
DK/NS	319	180	139	205	28	85

## Table 226: Cauman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Crime, Policing and Security

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
I feelin my c	-					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very unsafe	6,988	3,622	3,365	2,855	1,076	3,057
Unsafe	4,892	2,216	2,676	2,260	509	2,123
Safe	40,920	20,446	20,474	17,174	4,557	19,190
Very safe	17,150	8,666	8,484	7,046	2,321	7,783
DK/NS	2,763	1,082	1,681	1,602	255	906
I feelin the C	Cayman Island	ls				
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very unsafe	6,656	3,450	3,206	2,609	962	3,085
Unsafe	5,984	2,704	3,280	2,814	679	2,491
Safe	43,341	21,469	21,872	18,406	5,010	19,925
Very safe	13,899	7,348	6,551	5,464	1,783	6,651
DK/NS	2,832	1,061	1,771	1,643	283	906
I feelto go pu	blic space					
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very unsafe	6,057	3,121	2,936	2,321	877	2,859
Unsafe	6,725	3,046	3,678	3,102	764	2,859
Safe	44,343	22,109	22,234	19,125	5,066	20,152
Very safe	11,938	6,312	5,625	4,437	1,698	5,802
DK/NS	3,650	1,444	2,205	1,952	311	1,387
I feel going out a	at night in the	community	/ is			
Total	72,712	36,033	36,680	30,937	8,717	33,058
Very unsafe	6,019	2,992	3,026	2,424	877	2,717
Unsafe	9,987	4,280	5,707	4,581	1,019	4,387
Safe	41,918	21,426	20,492	17,379	5,038	19,501
Very safe	11,006	5,851	5,155	4,355	1,387	5,264
DK/NS	3,783	1,483	2,300	2,198	396	1,189

## Table 23A: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Personal Security Feelings



Table 23B: Cay	man Islands Kn	owiedge ar	iu Awaren	ess of Perso	-	-
					Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
George Town						
I feelin my con	nmunity					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very unsafe	3,437	1,705	1,733	1,315	538	1,585
Unsafe	2,481	1,106	1,375	924	226	1,330
Safe	21,188	11,077	10,110	6,923	2,406	11,859
Very safe	7,887	4,006	3,880	2,424	1,245	4,217
I feelin the Cay	yman Islands					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very unsafe	3,607	1,874	1,733	1,315	566	1,726
Unsafe	2,502	1,070	1,432	945	198	1,359
Safe	22,087	11,432	10,655	7,313	2,859	11,916
Very safe	6,796	3,567	3,230	2,013	792	3,991
I feelto go publi	ic space					
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very unsafe	3,363	1,733	1,630	1,212	538	1,613
Unsafe	2,908	1,265	1,643	1,068	283	1,557
Safe	22,175	11,630	10,544	7,457	2,802	11,916
Very safe	6,028	3,140	2,888	1,726	792	3,510
I feel going out at	night in the com	munity is				
Total	36,091	18,292	17,798	11,976	4,500	19,614
Very unsafe	3,286	1,663	1,622	1,191	566	1,528
Unsafe	4,566	1,931	2,635	1,623	311	2,632
Safe	21,268	11,291	9,976	6,861	2,830	11,576
Very safe	5,372	2,828	2,543	1,664	679	3,028

### Table 23B: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Personal Security Feelings

II.ESO

					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
West Bay						
I feelin my con	nmunity					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very unsafe	1,846	1,041	805	657	340	849
Unsafe	697	285	411	329	170	198
Safe	9,827	4,740	5,087	4,704	1,274	3,849
Very safe	3,373	1,658	1,715	1,561	651	1,160
DK/NS	527	290	236	329	142	57
I feelin the Cay	yman Islands					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very unsafe	1,679	944	735	575	283	821
Unsafe	949	321	627	411	283	255
Safe	10,084	4,961	5,123	4,848	1,189	4,047
Very safe	2,982	1,470	1,511	1,397	651	934
DK/NS	576	319	257	349	170	57
I feelto go publi	ic space					
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very unsafe	1,504	818	687	514	255	736
Unsafe	1,157	427	730	534	311	311
Safe	10,187	5,064	5,123	4,951	1,189	4,047
Very safe	2,805	1,347	1,458	1,191	651	962
DK/NS	617	360	257	390	170	57
I feel going out at	night in the com	munity is				
Total	16,269	8,015	8,254	7,580	2,576	6,113
Very unsafe	1,448	789	658	514	198	736
Unsafe	1,532	514	1,018	740	425	368
Safe	10,279	5,249	5,031	4,930	1,274	4,076
Very safe	2,345	1,103	1,242	986	481	877
DK/NS	666	360	306	411	198	57

### - hla 220. C اما de K امما л Ь fр

II.ESO

	man Islands Kn	e mease ai			Permanent	
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
Bodden Town						
I feelin my con	-					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very unsafe	1,362	632	730	740	198	425
Unsafe	1,262	637	624	781	28	453
Safe	6,654	3,020	3,634	3,965	651	2,038
Very safe	3,415	1,837	1,578	2,198	226	991
DK/NS	807	283	524	637	28	142
I feelin the Cay	/man Islands					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very unsafe	1,077	457	619	596	113	368
Unsafe	1,873	987	887	1,109	113	651
Safe	7,437	3,297	4,140	4,663	708	2,066
Very safe	2,305	1,385	920	1,315	170	821
DK/NS	807	283	524	637	28	142
I feelto go publi	c space					
Total	13,499	6,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very unsafe	971	409	563	575	85	311
Unsafe	1,930	938	992	1,109	113	708
Safe	7,673	3,443	4,230	4,786	736	2,151
Very safe	2,061	1,280	781	1,212	170	679
DK/NS	863	339	524	637	28	198
I feel going out at	night in the com	nunity is				
Total	13,499	<i>6</i> ,409	7,090	8,320	1,132	4,047
Very unsafe	871	344	527	616	28	226
Unsafe	2,454	1,180	1,275	1,520	85	849
Safe	6,972	3,225	3,747	4,170	764	2,038
Very safe	2,228	1,349	879	1,294	170	764
DK/NS	974	311	663	719	85	170

### f n. J C Table 22D. C da 17. . .



					Permanent	Non
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
North Side						
I feelin my con	nmunity					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very unsafe	41	41	-	41	-	-
Unsafe	175	57	118	62	57	57
Safe	462	262	200	349	57	57
Very safe	1,039	571	468	472	142	425
DK/NS	200	69	131	144	-	57
I feelin the Cay	yman Islands					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very unsafe	21	-	21	21	-	-
, Unsafe	134	85	49	21	28	85
Safe	555	298	257	329	57	170
Very safe	1,007	547	460	555	170	283
DK/NS	200	69	131	144	-	57
I feelto go publi	ic space					
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very unsafe	21	21	-	21	-	-
Unsafe	460	244	216	205	28	226
Safe	979	527	452	555	170	255
Very safe	77	49	28	21	28	28
DK/NS	380	159	221	267	28	85
I feel going out at	night in the com	munity is				
Total	1,917	1,000	918	1,068	255	594
Very unsafe	224	62	162	82	85	57
Unsafe	915	435	481	349	170	396
Safe	283	200	82	226	-	57
Very safe	110	110	-	82	-	28
DK/NS	385	193	193	329	-	57

### de K ity Faali - HI- 225. C اما lod 4 7 fр I C



<i>`</i>		U		ess of Personal Security Feelings Permanent Non		
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian
East End						
I feelin my con	nmunity					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very unsafe	41	21	21	41	-	-
Unsafe	175	90	85	62	28	85
Safe	1,301	617	684	452	113	736
Very safe	587	247	340	21	-	566
DK/NS	69	-	69	41	-	28
I feelin the Cay	yman Islands					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very unsafe	41	21	21	41	-	-
Unsafe	139	90	49	82	28	28
Safe	1,401	597	805	411	113	877
Very safe	522	268	255	41	-	481
DK/NS	69	-	69	41	-	28
I feelto go publ	ic space					
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very unsafe	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsafe	188	110	77	103	28	57
Safe	1,556	645	910	452	113	991
Very safe	360	219	142	21	-	340
DK/NS	69	-	69	41	-	28
I feel going out at	night in the com	munity is				
Total	2,173	975	1,198	616	142	1,415
Very unsafe	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unsafe	347	110	236	205	28	113
Safe	1,340	702	638	349	113	877
Very safe	388	162	226	21	-	368
DK/NS	98	-	98	41	-	57

### -hla 225. C La L de K lod 4 A fр

II.ESO

Table 23G: Cay	Table 23G: Cayman Islands Knowledge and Awareness of Personal Security Feelings								
					Permanent	Non			
	Total	Male	Female	Caymanian	Resident	Caymanian			
Sister Islands									
I feelin my con	nmunity								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274			
Very unsafe	260	183	-, 122	62	-	198			
Unsafe	103	41	62	103	-	-			
Safe	1,488	730	758	781	57	651			
Very safe	851	347	504	370	57	425			
DK/NS	62	41	21	62	-	-			
I feelin the Cay	ıman Islands								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274			
Very unsafe	231	154	. 77	62	-	170			
, Unsafe	388	152	236	247	28	113			
Safe	1,776	884	892	842	85	849			
Very safe	285	110	175	144	-	142			
DK/NS	82	41	41	82	-	-			
I feelto go publi	c space								
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274			
Very unsafe	198	142	57	-	-	198			
Unsafe	82	62	21	82	-	-			
Safe	1,774	799	974	924	57	792			
Very safe	607	278	329	267	57	283			
DK/NS	103	62	41	103	-	-			
I feel going out at	night in the com	munity is							
Total	2,763	1,342	1,422	1,376	113	1,274			
Very unsafe	190	134	57	21	-	170			
Unsafe	172	110	62	144	-	28			
Safe	1,776	758	1,018	842	57	877			
Very safe	563	298	265	308	57	198			
DK/NS	62	41	21	62	-	-			

### Table 22C. C ر ما د . . f n. J C da 17. . .

II.ESO